
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

June 16, 2014 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of May 19, 2014 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Depmimental Reports: Building Depaliment, Fire Department, Ordinance 

Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriffs Report, Utility Department 
c. Financial Reports All Funds Period Ending March 31, 2014 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance 174-15, ZO Amendment, Woodlands, Second Reading and 

Adoption (See Minutes of May 19,2014 for a copy of the Ordinance) 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Utility Depaliment Capital Improvement Plan 
b. Resolution 2014-28, Utility Department, Contract for New Pole Bm'n 
c. Resolution 2014-29, Township Hall, Contract to Install New Flooring 
d. Resolution 2014-30, Architectural Services for Remodeling of Sheriffs 

Restroom Facilities 
e. Resolution 2014-27, Amend Board Policy 03.01.01, Purchasing 
f. Budget Amendments 

II. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
\3. ADJOURNMENT 

David }'hillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superiol'-twp.org 
There will he II meeting of the SupClior Township Election Commission immediately 
after the Board meeting. 

Page lofl 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Chmter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor KerUleth Schwartz at 7:30 p.m. on May 19, 2014, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 NOlth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

TIle Snpervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schmutz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston, 
Rodrick Green and Lisa Lewis. Trustee Alex Williams was absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKinney seconded by Lewis, to adopt the agenda as presented with the 
addition of Michigan Townships Association Annual Dues as item h. under New Business. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTF~ 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 21, 2014 

It was moved by Cavistol1, seconded by Lewis, to approve the minutes ofthe regular Board 
meeting of April 21, 2014, as presented. 

The motion cal1"ied by a tmanimous voice vote. 

6. CITlZEN .PARTICIPATION 

A. WASHTENA W COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION PRESENTATION AND ANNUAL 
MEETING 

Washtenaw County Road Commission Managing Director Roy Townsend along with other 
WCRC staff and Commissioners Doug Fuller and Bill McFarlane made a presentation to the 
Board about road projects completed in 2013 and proposed for 2014. They discussed how road 
improvements are funded, the result the severe winter had on the roads and suggested some new 
funding options. They presented a list of proposed projects with a cost of $627,000. The 
Township tlsllally spends about $250,000 011 roads annually. About ten residents from Matthaei 
Farms were in attendance. They inquired about options to improve Gale Road. Another resident 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

related that Nottingham and Devon needed to be improved. Supervisor Schwarz indicated he 
would be requesting the Board to authorize some funding at a later p0l1ion of the agenda. 

B. KEN PALKA, TOWNSHIP AUDITOR, FY 2013 AUDIT REVIEW 

Township Anditor, Ken Palka, ofPHP CPA's presented the Township'S FY2013 audit. The audit 
cited two material weaknesses, the matmer in which payments to Health Savings Acconnts were 
processed by the accountant and the writing of checks and bank reconciliations by the 
Treasurer's office. Both have been addressed and corrected. Mr. Palka reviewed the financial 
reports for the Township's funds. $224,932 was transferred into the General Fund, Fund 
Balance, which resulted in a record Fund Balance of $2,021,041. Other funds experienced 
increases in their fund balance and reserve funds. Mr. Palka indicated the Township is in very 
good financial condition. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to receive Superior Township'S 
FY20 13 audit. 

The motion catTied by unanimous voice vote. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz rep0l1ed on the following: Township officials recently met with a group 
who advocate removing the box "Have You Been Convicted of a Crime" from the employment 
application. At the next Board meeting, Supervisor Schwartz will bring a proposal of the 
Township to join this effort, and remove the box from the Township'S employment application. 
On tonight's agenda is a request for the Board to approve a two year extension of the police 
services contract with the Washtenaw County Sheriffs Depat1ment. Supervisor Schwartz has 
been working with Ordinance Officer John Hudson on blight enforcement of homes that are 
vacant due to foreclosure or abandoIlluent. He has been successful with gaining compliance from 
the homeowners to clean-up the properties. The house that had been burned on Nottingham has 
been removed and the lot has been reclaimed. The Township paid for the cleanup but will 
attempt to recoup the funds from the homeowner. Supervisor Schwartz expects to bring the 
YCUA contract to the Board on June 16,2014 for action. Except for a recent change in GASB 
accounting rules that need to be incorporated into the contract, all issues have been addressed 
and resolved. The Superior Township Utility Department experienced a break of a 16" water 
main on Stamford. It was the Township'S first "Boil Water Advisory" in about 20 years. The 
repair went smoothly and the system was fully functional with about 18 hours of the discovery of 
the break. Supelvisor Schwat1z has been exploring options to trim trees within the right-of-way 
in subdivisions. So far, he has received one bid. He hopes to receive more bids and bring the 
issue to the Board at the June 16,2014 meeting. Supervisor Schwartz indicated that tonight, the 
will request the Board to approve the Township'S Administrative staff authority to partially 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

approve road projects for 2014. The Road Commission needs to begin scheduling their dust 
control and all approvals will be reported to the Board at the next Board of Trustees meeting. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT , PARK COMMISSION 
MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMENT, ZONING 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
repOlis. 

The motion carried by a unanimons voice vote. 

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS, ALL FUNDS, PERIOD ENDING 12-31-13, AFTER AUDIT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to accept the Financial 
RepOlis for all fnnds for the period ending December 31,2014, after audit. 

The motion canied by a unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. COMCAST 

In a letter dated, April 25, 2014, Comcast notified the Board that Comcast of the South, Inc., 
which ct1l1'entiy holds the cable franchise for Superior Township, has been converted to a 
limited liability company (LLC) and renamed to Comcast of ColoradolFloridaiMichiganlNew 
Mexico/PennsylvaniaiWashington, LLC. The change will have no effect to the franchise 
obligations, management or day-to-day operations ofthe cable system. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to accept the letter dated April 55, 2014 
from C0111cast. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. WASHTENA W COUNTY SHERIFF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

Supervisor Schwartz explailled that the Sheriff's Depmiment has requested a two-year extension 
ofthe current contract, which expires on December 31, 2015 to provide police services to the 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

Township. The eost for one PSU increases by 1% each of the two years. The amendment also 
indicates that starting in 2016, an additional amount to cover the cost ofreplaeing the in car 
printers. Snpervisor Schwartz said the increase is very rcasollable and recommended that the 
Board approve the eontract amendment. 

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROI'OSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

WASHTENAVV COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

JERRY L, CLAYTOn 
SJ/EJUFF 

MARK A. PrASzEr' 
UHOERShUHFP 

April I?, 2014 

Ken SchwartzI Townshfp SupervIsor 
Superior Township 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
YpSilanti, MI48198 

Dear Township SupervJsor Ken SchwaU2t 

CV3284?1 

Washtenaw COunty wishes to amend the contract willi your agency. COrporation Coullsel ha, Indicated 
that this amendment could be accomplished by alellor signed by bolh of us. If Ihls amendment I, 
agreeable to you, please sign and return all caples of this teller. You wm receive an executed copy of 
Ihlsleuer upon completion. 

A«ordlngly,1 hereby amend the SelVlce contract between Washtenaw Counly and Superior Township 
dated January I, 2012 as follows: 

Amend ARTiClE II-COMPENSATION AND OV£RTIM£ to extend the conlract os follows: 

"The price (or a PSU I, fixed as follows: (1) $150,594.00 per PSU for 2012; (2) $152,100,00 per PSU for 
2013; (3) $153,621.00 perPSU for 2014; (4) $155,157.00 per PSU for 2015; (5) $156,109.00 per PSU for 
2016 and (6)$158,276.00 per PSU for 2017. Deglnnlng In 2014, the COunw reselVoHh. righno adjust 
these prices as a result ofs[gnUkallt unforeseen cost lncreasesln lIne Items contaIned the Direct Cost 
categories (Salary, Fringe, Uniform Allow,""" GUll Allowance .nd FI.et). Th. county and Sheriff .hall 
gIve each Contracting Partner six (6) months written notice of any such Inqease. Starting In 2016a" 
additional amount 1'1111 be added to the prlre tll.twlll be .,Iocated toward, In car printer replacement 
once total cost of ownershIp Is determIned. " 

Amend ARTiClE V -TERM to extend Ihe contract as follows: 

"The term of this contact shall be fore seventy-two months with an cffecUve date of January 1, 2012 and 
ending on Oecember 31,2017." 

All other terms and conditions remain the same as In the orIginal con1ract 

Public So/ely ... fmergell'Y Prepared/less - Quality Service - strong COmmWlftles 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

WASHTENAW COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

Jl!nRY L. CLAYTON 
SHERIFI' . 

ATTEST: 

lawrence Kestenbaum 
County Clerk/Register 

(DATE) 

WASHTENAW COUNTY 

Verna J. McDanial 
County Administrator 

Superior TowlIshlp 

(DATE) 

......,.,/1;\ /' 
Accepted by'-::+----:-:;-:-"--=-'U---:"W'-"-_b=__ 
Ken SchwartzI Toy!nshlp Supervisor 

Original: Clerk 

cc: 
Vendor 
Department 
Purchasing 

Public Sa/ely - Emerge"cy Preparedness - QI/Gllty Service - StrollO Camlllullmes 

MARK A, PTASZEI' 
UHDEflS/IERlFI' 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve the contract extension 
with the Washtenaw County Sheriff's Depmtment for 2016 and 20I7 and to approve the 
Supervisor to sign the contract. 

Ayes: Schwmtz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: Williams 

The motion carried. 

B. OIIDINANCE 174-15, ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT, SECTION 14.05 
WOODLANDS AND TREE PRESERVATION 

Supervisor Schwartz and Clerk Phillips explained to the Board that when the Woodlands of 
Geddes Glen was requesting site plan approval it became apparent that the tree replacement and 
preservation requirements contained in Section 14.05, F of the Zoning Grdinance resulted in 
excessive regulation of the trees. The Township attorney provided an opinion that ordinance 
resulted in excessive regnlation and he recommended the ordinmlce be reviewed and revised to 
make it more defensible in case it was challenged. TIle Planning Connnission and Township 
Planners spent considerable time and effort in reviewing and revising the ordinance. The 
revisions include reformatting the ordinance by llsing more tables; defining regulated trees; 
changing the heigbt and DBH requirements for regulated tl'ees was increased so that 1I101'e 
emphasis was placed on the preservation of more mature trees; the requirement to provide at 
least 30 trees per acre was removed; the requirement to preserve 35% of regulated trees on the 
parcel was reduced to 30%; language was added to specify that replacement is not required for 
dead and diseased trees, invasive species and less desirable species; a provision was added to 
allow up to 50% of new trees required by the ordinance for screening and buffering may also be 
counted towards trees required for replacement; lauguage was added to address installation and 
maintenance and to encourage the pennanent conservation of woodlands consistent with Master 
Plan policies. The Township attorney has reviewed the draft. He did have a concern with 
language that l'equil'ed the inventOlying and replacement of some trees that were located on 
adjacent propel1ies but that was changed. 

Bam'll members discussed the regulatory flexibility that was approved for the Woodlands of 
Geddes Glen, which resulted in a large decrease in the lllunber of replacement trees required. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Green, to approve the first reading of Ordinmlee 174-15. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 174-15 

[An ordinance to amend Sections 14.05 (Natural Features Protection), 12.10 (Design and 
Development Standards), and 17.03 (Definitions) of the Superior Charter Township Zoning 
Ordinance No. 174 to revise woodland and tree preservation and planting standards, by 
authority of the Public Act 110 of 2006 (being MCl 125.3101 et. seq., as amended)] 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW CO., MICHIGAN[ HEREBY ORDAINS: 

ARTICLE 14 
SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 

[DELETE and REPLACE the text of Section 14.05Ft as follows] 

Section 14.05 Natural Features Protection. 
This Section is intended to establish minimum regulations necessary to protect groundwater 
recharge and inflow areas, preserve quality of receiving surface waters and wetlands, minimize 
soil erosion and siltation, and preserve woodlands and individual trees. 

F. Woodlands and Tree Preservation. 

The standards of this subsection 14.05F (Woodlands and Tree Preservation) shall apply 
to all parcels proposed for development requiring review and approval of a site plan, site 
condominium plant subdivision platt or Special District Area Plan under this Ordinance or 
other Township ordinances. The following tree and woodland preservation and 
mitigation standards shall apply to all developments subject to this Section: 

1. Intent. Rapid growth and increasing demands upon natural resources have 
encroached upon, despoiled or eliminated many of the trees and other forms of 
vegetation, and associated processest that constitute important physical, 
aesthetic, recreational, and economic assets to existing and future residents of 
the Township. SpecificallYt the Township finds that woodlands and trees: 
a. Protect public health and safety by reducing noise and the mental and 

physical impacts of noise pollution; absorbing air pollutants and carbon 
dioxide; reducing flood risk and conserving surface water quality by 
minimizing soil erosion and siltation; proViding buffering to reduce wind 
and storm impacts; and maintaining visual screening with its 
accompanying summer cooling effect. 

b. Contribute Significantly to the Township's general welfare by maintaining 
natural beauty, providing recreational and educational opportunities, and 
representing an irreplaceable heritage for existing and future residents. 

c. Are matters of paramount public concern, as provided by the Michigan 
Constitution (1963, Artlde IV, Section 52), and the Natural Resource and 
Environmental Protection Act of 1994 (P.A. 451 of 1994, as amended). 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

2. Purpose. The woodlands and landmark tree preservation and mitigation 
standards of this Section are hereby established to: 
a. Provide for the protection, preservation, replacement, proper 

maintenance, and use of trees and woodlands located in the Township; 
minimize disturbance; prevent damage from erosion and siltation and/or 
construction activities; and prevent loss of wildlife habitat and vegetation. 
In this regard, it is the intent of this Section to protect the integrity of 
woodlands as a whole, recognizing that woodlands serve as part of an 
ecosystem, and to place priority on preservation of woodlands and trees. 

b. Protect the woodlands and trees of the Township, support local property 
values, and promote the natural beauty of the Township. 

c. Prevent owners or developers of property from removing trees from land 
prior to or in anticipation of development. 

d. Provide for the replacement of trees removed, where no reasonable 
alternative site development is available. 

e. Respond to public concern for preservation of natural resources in the 
interest of public health, safety and general welfare of Township 
residents. 

3. Required plan information. The following required information shall be 
incorporated into the applicable development review processes of this Ordinance 
or other Township ordinances: 

C 
III 
ii: c 

Required Development Plan Information ~ III 

III ii: 
for Woodlands and Tree Preservation c iO 'E c 

. 

~ ii: 
~ 

. ... 
Required information shall be provided by a registered land surveyor, 
engineer or landscape architect, or a certified arborist, who shall verify e e 
the contents by seal or signature, whichever applies. 

The most current available aerial photograph of the site, at a scale not e e 
less than one (1) inch equals 100 feet. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

Required Development Plan Information 
for Woodlands and Tree Preservation 

. 

General evaluation of the quality of woodland areas and trees on and 
around the site by means of a reasonable sampling, including: 

1. Diversity of tree species. 

2. Tree sizes and density. 

" .!l! .... 
~ 
IV 
,5 
,5 
2! ... 

3. Health and vigor of the trees, including general documentation of • 
dying and diseased trees by species and condition. 

4, Soil conditions and drainage characteristics of the site. 

5, Other factors such as the value of the woodland area as a scenic 

" .!l! ... 
iij 

" u:: 

asset, wind block, noise buffer, or other environmental benefit. 
!--"'-'''''''-----c......:..-'-'---'---'---'-'---'-'c-'-'---'--'--------'-'----'''----''---t----+-.. -. 
General assessment of trees in adjacent road-rights-of-way, and trees 
located beyond the lot boundaries that may be affected by 
development-related access or utility improvements, grading, or other • 
changesi by means of a reasonable sampling with trees identified by 
location, size, and species. 

Tree inventory of all regulated trees as specified in Section 14,05F's" in 
a form acceptable to the Planning Commission, as follows: 

1. A topographical map at the same scale as the related site plan, plat 
or survey drawing for the division of the land, 

2, All regulated trees shall be inventoried by field survey and shown on 
the topographical map by identifying tag number, type, location, and 
crown spread drawn to scale. 

3. Existing trees and woodlands shall be superimposed on the related 
site plan, plat or survey drawing for division of land, • 

4. Groups of trees whose individual bases are located at a ground 
elevation within one (1) foot of each other may be shown as a 
group with the overall crown spread drawn to scale, with estimated 
number and size of each predominant species, 

5. General outline and evaluation of woodlands outside the 
development site and not otherwise impacted by the development. 
Detailed inventory of such trees shall only be required where 
necessary to verify compliance with the minimum tree preservation 
requirements of this Section. 

Identify all regulated trees to be removed, relocated or preserved, • 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

Required Development Plan Information 
for Woodlands and Tree Preservation 

Proposed locations of any existing trees to be relocated, together with a 
description of how such trees are to be removed, protected, and 
transplanted during land clearance, development, and constructioni and 
how they are to be maintained after construction. 

A statement of compliance setting forth how existing trees to be 
preserved will be protected during land clearance and construction and 
on a permanent basis thereafter, including proposed use of tree wells, 
protective barriers, directional drilling, retaining walls, etc. 

Invasive species Information, including the general locations of the 
following four (4) species of invasive woody shrubs, a description of the 
extent of growth, the condition and size range of such species on the 
site, and percentage of the site covered by such species: 

Common Name Species 
Common (European) and Glossy Buckthorn Rhamnaceae family 

Autumn Olive Elaeagnus umbellata 

Honeysuckle Lon/cera tartarica 

Multiflora Rose Rosa multiflora 

A plan for eradication and control of these four (4) invasive species as 
part of the development project. 
A general grading plan prepared by a registered engineer or land 
surveyor showing the anticipated drainage patterns, Including the 
location of any areas where cut and fill operations are likely to occur 
and their potential impact on the viability of the existing trees. 

A statement of compliance with the tree preservation and replacement 
tree requirements of this Section, including the numbers of regulated 
trees to be preserved and removed, percentages of regulated trees on 
the site before and after any removal, and all required calculations. 
Such other information and detail as may be required to demonstrate 
compliance with the requirements of this Section. 

c 

£ c 
t' f .. 
. 5 iii 
E c 

21 Ii: 

C>. 

• 

• 
.. _.-

\I 

\I 

• • 

• 
• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIIIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

4. Landmark and sovereign tree standards. A landmark tree, as regulated by 
this Section, shall be any tree that has a diameter at breast height (D.B.H.) of 24 
inches or greater; or that is of a type and D.S.H. equal to or greater than that 
shown on the following table. A sovereign tree, as regulated by this Section, 
shall be any tree that is registered on the National Big Tree Registry or a similar 
national or state registry accepted by the Planning Commission; that has been 
documented by the Township, a historian, or other means accepted by the 
Planning Commission to be closely associated with an event, person, or place of 
historical significance to the Township; or that is of a species and diameter at 
breast height (D.S.H.) equal to or greater than that shown on the following 
table: 

Common Name Species 

Any tree species that has a diameter at breast 
of at least: 

Landmark Tree 
D.B.H. 

24 Inches 

5. Tree preservation and replacement. Any development subject to this 
Section shall not conduct land clearing or grubbing activities; or remove, replace, 
transplant, damage, or destroy any woodland or individual tree regulated by this 
Section, except in accordance with the following: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

Standards for Tree Preservation and Replacement 

following trees located within the lot boundaries, along 
adjacent to the lot boundaries or in adjacent road riqllts-of-I 

where the drip line overlaps a lot boundary or nntlt-n,t-\ru'"vl 

shall be considered to be regulated trees for purposes of 
and shall be replaced if removed in accordance with 

'nw';nn schedule: 

10.0 to 15.0 feet 

15.01 to 30.0 feet 

More than 30.0 feet 

Landmark coniferous tree 

Deciduous (D.B.H.) 

8.0 to 12.0 inches 

12.01 to 16.0 inches 

More than 16.0 inches 

Landmark deciduous tree 

Sovereign (D.B.H.) 

Sovereign tree 

one to one (1:1) 

three to one 

six to one 

one (1) tree per inch 
of removed tree D.B.H. 

one to one 

three to one (3:1) 

six to one 

one (1) tree per inch 
of removed tree D.B.H. 

two (2) trees per inch 
of removed tree D.B.H. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

Standards for Tree Preservation and Replacement 

A minimum of thirty percent (30%) of the total number of 
regulated trees as currently existing or that have existed on the 
subject site within the last five (5) years shall be preserved and 
left standing. This calculation shall be made based upon the 
number of regulated trees either within the: 

1. Defined area of the development site as shown on the 
development plan, where woodlands outside of this area and 
not otherwise impacted by the development will not be 
disturbed; or the 

2. Lot boundaries of the development parcel, where all such 
trees have been included in the detailed tree inventory. 

The Planning Commission shall consider preserved woodlands 
outSide of the development site as part of determining whether 
the development plans conform to this requirement. 

No replacements shall be required for following trees otherwise 
regulated by this Section, subject to documentation and 
verification as part of the required plan information, and such 
trees shall not count towards the minimum required percentage 
of preserved trees: 

1. Dying and diseased trees, 

2. Any Invasive woody shrub species listed in Section 14.05F.3. 

3. Any of the following species of trees: Box Elder (acer 

Existing Replace
t 

• 
Trees men 

Trees 

neg undo), Silver Maple (acer saccharlnum), Cottonwood 
_(p()p~lll~deltoids), and Red Cedar (juniperus virginiat1(1)'C._-+ __ -l-__ --'I 
If regulated trees were removed within the past five (5) years, 
the Township Planner or designee shall use historical aerial 
photos and other available data to determine the number, 
characteristics, and extent of such trees; and the amount of 
additional tree mitigation reqUlredf()t!lll~~Je_m_o_v_ed_tr_e_es_. __ _+--_+_--_I 

Regulated tree removal shall be limited to any of the following: 

1. When necessary for the location of a structure or site 
improvement where no reasonable alternative location for the 
structure or Improvement can be identified, after 
consideration of all development options available under this 
Ordinance. 

2. When necessary for the location of a structure or site 
improvement where no reasonable alternative location for the It 
structure or Improvement can be identified, after 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 15 

Standards for Tree Preservation and Replacement 
. 

. 

consideration of all development options available under this 
Ordinance. 

3. Where necessary, as determined by the Township Engineer, 
to provide reasonable drainage on the site, and when no 
reasonable alternative drainage is available without the 
removal of the trees. 

Land clearing shall be minimized and limited to designated road 
rights-of-way, drainage and utility easements, minimum building 
and driveway envelopes, and other minimum areas necessary for 
site improvements, considering the development options available 
under this Ordinance. 

The Planning Commission may require that sovereign trees on a 
development parcel subject to this Section be preserved and 
incorporated into the proposed development, and will consider 
creative arrangements and clustering of lots or development 
areas to preserve additional landmark and sovereign trees. 

Regulated trees shall be tagged in the field, using non-corrosive 
metal tags, with by the identifying number designated on the 
required tree inventory. 

All trees to be removal shall be so identified on site by fluorescent 
orange spray paint (chalk base) or by red flagging tape prior to 
any activity. Trees selected for transplanting shall be flagged 
with a separate distinguishing color. 

Replacement trees shall be of the same or a more desirable 
species suitable for the habitat and location that is on the list of 
landmark trees in this Section or otherwise native to Michigan, 
except those listed in Section 14.lDH (Prohibited Plant Materials). 

Trees of such species that are otherwise required by this 
Ordinance for screening or buffering purposes may also be used 
to satisfy up to fifty percent (50%) of the replacement tree 
requirements of this Section. 

Replacement trees shall conform to Section 14.10B (General Plant 
Material Standards) and Section 14.lDC (Standards for Size and 
Variety of Plant Materials). Such trees shall be: 

1. Nursery grown or comparable relocated from the same lot. 

2. Tree spade transplanted while in the dormant state or, if not 
in the dormant state, balled and burlapped with a solid, well 
laced root ball when in the dormant state. Burlap to be 

Existing 
Replace-

ment Trees Trees 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSffiP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

Standards for Tree Preservation and Replacement 

removed or cut open at planting. 

3. Number I grade, with a straight, unsecured trunk and a well-
developed uniform crown (park grade acceptable). 

The location of any replacement tree shall be on the same parcel 
as the removed tree wherever feasible, as determined by the 
Township. If tree replacement on the same parcel is not feasible, 
the Township may: 

1. Accept an alternative planting location in the Township; or 

2. Allow a deposit into a tree-planting fund maintained by the 
Township in an amount acceptable by the Township, based 
upon the current retail market value for the tree replacement, 
to be utilized for planting, maintenance, and preservation of 
trees and woodland areas in the Township. 

Replacement trees shall be approved through inspection by the 
Zoning Inspector or designated representative. 

Existing Replace-

Trees ment 
Trees 

• 

• 
6. Installation and maintenance. Installation, care, and maintenance of all 

existing trees and replacement trees subject to the requirements of this Section 
shall conform to the requirements of Section 14.1OI (Plant Material Installation 
and Maintenance), and the following: 

Existing Replace-
Installation and Maintenance Requirements Trees 

ment 
Trees 

Replacement and transplanted trees shall be staked, fertilized, 
watered, and mulched to ensure their survival in a healthy, • • growing condition and replaced at the developer's expense if 
they die within three (3) years. 

Prior to the issuance of the first building permit, the developer 
shall post a performance guarantee with the Township [per 
Section 1.12C (Performance Guarantee)] in an amount 
estimated by the developer and approved by the Township 
Engineer to ensure preservation or installation of required trees • • 
for a period of three (3) years from the date of receiving written 
notification from the developer that the last required tree has 
been planted or preserved, and has been inspected by the 
designated Township official. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
I'AGE 17 

Installation and Maintenance Requirements 

The developer shall be responsible for replacing any tree used to 
satisfy the replacement requirements of this Section determined 
by the developer, Zoning Inspector or designated Township 
representative to be diseased, dead or dying within three (3) 
years after installation. 

The developer shall be responsible for replacing any regulated 
tree determined by the developer, Zoning Inspector or 
designated Township representative to have been damaged due 
to on-site construction activity, or that is determined to be 
diseased, dead, dying, or otherwise destroyed or removed within 
three (3) years after final approval of a site plan or subdivision 
plat. Such identified tree(s) shall be replaced in accordance with 
the replacement ratio specified in this Section. 

Three (3) years after all trees have been planted within the 
development, the Township shall release the guarantee, less any 
funds needed to complete required tree replacement. 

After this initial three (3) year period, the developer or any 
successor entity responsible for common area maintenance shall 
be responsible for replacing any healthy regulated tree or 
replacement tree within a general common element or other 
common area of the development determined by the Zoning 
Inspector or designated Township representative to have been 
damaged, destroyed or otherwise removed from the site. Such 
identified tree(s) shall be replaced in accordance with the 
replacement ratio specified in this Section. No replacements 
shall be required for dead or diseased trees. 

Road rights-of-way, utility easements, and large land areas 
separate from the construction or land-clearing area may be 
cordoned by placing stakes a minimum of 50 feet apart and 
tying ribbon, plastic tape, or other brightly visible materials at 
least 30 inches above the ground from stake to stake along the 
outer perimeter of areas to be cleared. 

Protected area around preserved trees shall be defined by the 
drip line of all woodlands and individual trees designated to 
remain, plus an area outside of the drip line defined by a 
parallel boundary line placed a minimum of five (5) feet 
outward from the drip line. Such areas around preserved trees 
shall be protected before and during development, filling, land 
clearing, or any property alteration or construction activity. 

Existing Replace-
ment Trees Trees 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• 

• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEE'flNG 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED I\UNUTES 
PAGE 18 

Existing Replace-
Installation and Maintenance Requirements Trees ment 

Trees 

Protective barriers of wood, metal, or other suitable materials 
(such as snow fencing, cyclone fencing, etc.) acceptable to the • Township Engineer shall be placed parallel to the outer 
perimeter of each protected area. 

No person shall conduct any construction activity; place, park or 
store solvents, building materials, equipment, soil, gravel, 
debris, vehicles, trailers, temporary structures or similar items; • 
or attach a device or wire to any remaining tree within such 
protected areas except to cordon off such areas as required. 

Protective barriers shall remain in place and be maintained in 
proper condition until the Township authorizes their removal or • 
issues a final certificate of occupancy, whichever occurs first. 

Removal of brush, Invasive species, and other land grubbing 
activities within the protected area of a landmark tree or • sovereign tree shall be done by hand. No tracked or motorized 
vehicles or machinery shall be permitted within this area. 

7. Additional tree removals. Additional removal of regulated trees resulting 
from review or approval of construction plans or outside agency permits or 
approvals, or any action by the developer following final development plan 
approval, shall be subject to the requirements of this Section. Tree replacement 
shall not be required for removal of regulated trees from within a road right-of
way by written order of the county or state road authority with jurisdiction for 
traffic safety purposes; or from within the boundaries of an adjoining parcel of 
land by the independent action of a landowner not associated with the 
development subject to this Section. 

8. Woodland protection. In accordance with Master Plan objectives and policies 
for woodlands protection, developers of land subject to this Section are 
encouraged to conserve woodlands through the use of conservation easements, 
inclusion of such areas within the development's general common elements or 
other common areas, or by other methods of long-term protection. 

a. The official Township Woodland Map is on file at the Township offices, 
and all notations, references, and information shown thereon shall be as 
much a part of this Section as if fully described herein. 

b. If, because of problems with scale or detail, there is any ambiguity as to 
whether a particular area is a part of a woodland, that determination shall 
be made by or through the direction of the Planning Commission. 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

9. Verification of plan information. The Township may engage the services of 
a landscape architect, certified arborist or other consultant whose expertise the 
Township values to confirm the accuracy of the tree survey and related 
documentation of compliance with this Section before a final decision is made. 
Such expenses shall be subject to reimbursement by the applicant per Section 
1.12B (Escrow Deposits for Variable Costs and Expenses). 

10. Inspections. To ensure compliance with this Section, the Township may 
perfonn periodic inspections of subject lots or parcels prior to mass grading and 
during all phases of construction and development, as well as for up to three (3) 
calendar years after completion of the development project. The Township may 
employ a landscape architect} certified arborist or other consultant whose 
expertise the Township values to verify compliance with the approved final site 
plan, and to inspect and verify the health and condition of any tree deSignated to 
remain} any transplanted tree} and any replacement trees under this Section. 
The applicant shall incur all costs associated with such inspections. 

ARTICLE 12 
CONDOMINIUM REGULATIONS 

[REVISE subsection uF" to ADD a new subsection "3" prohibiting street tree species that would 
buckle adjacent sidewalks as they mature, as follows] 

Section 12.10 Design and Development Standards. 

The following shall apply to all condominium units and developments in the Township: 

F. Trees. 

Trees shall be provided in the margins of both sides of all streets in a condominium 
development} and shall be placed at the minimum rate of two (2) per single-family 
residential lot or at a maximum distance apart of 60 feet. The Planning Commission 
may also require the installation of trees according to the same distances in pedestrian 
ways. 

1. These requirements may be relaxed by the Planning Commission if existing trees 
within the right-of-way or easement, or trees growing adjacent to the right-of
way or easement, satisfy the Intent of this Ordinance. 

2. Trees to be installed in the street margins or pedestrian ways shall be of a large 
deciduous type, and shall conform to the standards of Section 14.10 (Screening 
and Land Use Buffers). The Planning Commission may permit substitution of 
deciduous ornamental trees for some or all of the required street trees. 

3. Species, such as the Norway Maple (Acer platanoides), that have shallow root 
zones or may otherwise cause uplift or buckling of adjacent sidewalks or paved 
pedestrian ways as they mature shall be prohibited. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULARMEETlNG 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 20 

ARTICLE 17 
DEFINITIONS 

[INSERT new definitions for "regulated tree/, "sovereign tree," and "woodland" as follows] 

Section 17.03 Definitions. 

Whenever used in this Ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning 
ascribed to them in this Section: 

215a. Tree, Regulated. Any coniferous tree ten (10) feet in height or larger, any 
deciduous tree eight (8) inches in diameter at breast height (D.B.H.), and any 
tree meeting the definition of a landmark tree under this Ordinance that is 
located within the lot boundaries of a parcel of land subject to Section 14.05F 
(Woodlands and Tree Preservation), along with trees adjacent to such lot 
boundaries or in adjacent road rights-of-way where the drip line overlaps a lot 
boundary or right-of-way line. Dead trees are not considered to be regulated 
trees under this Ordinance. 

215b. Tree, Sovereign. Any tree that is registered on the National Big Tree Registry 
or a similar national or state registry accepted by the Planning Commission; that 
has been documented by the Township, a historian, or other means accepted by 
the Planning Commission to be closely associated with an event, person, or place 
of historical Significance to the Township; or that is otherwise designated and 
regulated as a sovereign tree by this Ordinance. 

234a. Woodland. Land covered with woody vegetation, with concentrations of trees 
from 20% to 100% tree canopy coverage, and land areas identified in the 
Township Master Plan as woodlands (see Map 3-3 (Major Woodlands in Superior 
Township); also referred to as timberland or forest. 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Green, Lewis, Schwarlz 

Nays: Caviston 

Absent: Williams 

The motion carried. The first reading of Ordinance No. 174-15 was approved. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 21 

C. DlXBORO FAIR AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES ACTIVITY PERMIT 
APPLICATION 

The Dixboro United Methodist Church submitted an application to conduct their anllual Dixboro 
Fair 011 Saturday, August 2, 2014. The event has not changed since last year and the application 
is essentially the same as last year. Board members expressed support for the event. The 
Building/Zoning Official indicated he will require proof of appropriate insmance prior to his 
approving the application. 

It was moved by McKitmey, seconded by Green, for the Board to accept the Dixboro UMC's 
Transient and Amusement Enterprises Activity Permit Application finding that it met the 
requirements of Section 6.05 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

The motion carried by unanimolls voice vote. 

D. DlXBORO FARMER'S MARKET AMUSEMENT ENTERPISE APPROVAL 
AMENDMENT 

The Dixboro Farmer's Market submitted a request to amend their approved Amusement 
Enterprise application to allow for a classic car show in conjunction with the Farmer's Market. 
No other changes are proposed. 

It was moved by Green, seconded Lewis, for Ihe Board to approye amending the Dixboro 
Famler's Market Transient and Amusement Enterprises Activity application to allow for 
conducting a classic car show in conjunction with the Farmer's Market, finding that it met the 
requirements of Section 6,05 of the Zoning Ordinance, 

'111e motion ean'ied by onanil11ons yoice Yote, 

E. REORGANIZATION OF TOWNSHIP HALL OFFICE STAFF 

Supervisor Schwartz explained the plan to reorganize the Township's accounting functions and 
to clarify the responsibility for accollllts payable, the generalledgel' and the accounting. The 
Township's auditors recommended that the Township add the position of Controller to oversee 
the accounting functions, Utility and Parks Depaltment Director Keith Lockie is a Certified 
Public Accountant and he is familial' with the Tovmship's accounting functions. It is proposed to 
hire him as the Controller and increase his salary by $8,256,00 pCI' year. Board members were in 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 22 

agreement with the proposal but suggested MI'. Lockie's salary increase be retroactive to 
February 24, 2014 to reward him for the work he performed during the recent transition of 
accountants. 

The following resolution was moved by McKitmey, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

REORGANIZATION OF THE TOWNSHIP'S ACCOUNTING SYSTEM 

MAY 19, 2014 
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2014·25 

Whereas, the Superior Township Board of Trustees is responsible for financial oversight and the 
implementation of a transparent accounting system based upon generally accepted accounting 
principles for Superior Township; and, 

Whereas, with the departme of the fonner to\'mship accountant the time is ripe to review the 
current policies, organization and practices of the accounting system and bookkeeping processes 
within the township, and" 

Whet'eas, this matter has been reviewed by the Tovmship's auditors and administrative staff. 

Now Tbercfol'c be it resolved, that the Superior Township Board of Trustees creates two new 
positions: 

A. Superior Township Controller 
B. Superior Township Bookkeeper 

Be it fillther resolved that the position of Controller is part time and the position of 
Bookkeeper is fulltime beginning immediately. 

Be it further resolved that the S\!perior Township Board appoints Keith Lockie as 
Superior Township Controller at an increase pay of $8,256.00 per year, retroactive to Febmary 
24,2014. 

Be it fmiher resolved that the Superior Township board of Trustees appoints Nancy 
Mason the Superior Township Bookkeeper at the wage of $23.00 per hour. 



SUPERIOH CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAH MEETING 
MAY 19, 2014 
PHOPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 23 

Be it further resolved that the Superior Township Board assigns to the position of 
Township Controller the following duties. Theses duties do not constitute an exhaustive list: 

• The Contro lIer is direetly responsible for all accounting functions of the 
Township aud oversees and supervises the Bookkeeper. 

• The Controller creates, with input from the officials and department heads, the 
anllual budgets, budget amendments and qUaI1erly budget repmts. 

" The Controller is responsible for creating and certifYing monthly financial 
statements for all funds and repmts the results to the Board on a qUaIterly basis. 

• The Controller works with the outside andit firm as required. 
• The Controller works with the officials and the BOaI'd on special projects as 

directed. 
• The Controller prepares andlor review grant reporting to the appropriate agency. 
" The Controller shall work with both the Clerk and the Treasw"Cl". 
• This position l"Cpmts to the Supervisor and Board. 
" This position is five to six hours per week. 

Be it further resolved that the Superior Township Board dcscdbes the position of 
Township Bookkeeper to include, but is 110t limited to the following duties: 

" Accounts Payable 
" General Ledger 
e Payroll and Payroll Taxes 
• Interdepaltmental Invoicing 
• Balance Sheet Reconciliations 
• Benefits Accounting 
• The Bookkeeper prepares grant reponing. 
• Projects and reconciliations as needed 

Be it further resolved that the Superior Township BOaI'd that the Bookkeeper will repmi 
directly to the Clerk and the Controller; and the Controller shall report directly to the Supervisor, 
and both positions shall repmi to the Superior Township Board of Trustees. 

Ayes: McKilmey, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Schwartz, Phillips 

Nays: Nonc 

Absent: Williams 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 24 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

F. BIDS FOR PAINTING FIRE STATION NO.2 AND OLD TOWNSHIP HALL 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that Fire Station No.2 and the Old Township Hall are in need of 
painting. NWllerous painting contractors were requested to bid but only one eontractor provided 
a bid. The contractor, Mussio Painting, did provide references. The Ypsilanti Library District has 
agreed to pay $2,475.00 for half the cost of painting the Fire Station. 

The following resolution was move by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT WITH MUSSIO PAINTING TO 
PAINT FIRE STATION NO.2 AND THE OLD TOWNSHIP HALL 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2014-26 

DATE: MAY 19,2014 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township is a Michigan Charter Township: and 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has the power, privilege, authodtyand responsibility to 
maintain Township buildings; and 

WHEREAS, the exterior offire station No.2 located at 8795 MacArthur Boulevard is peeling, 
discolored aud is ill need of painting; and 

WHEREAS, the exterior of the Old Township Hall located at 3040 North Prospect is peeling, 
discolored and is in need of painting, and 

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti District Library occupies a portion of Fire Station No, 2 and has 
agreed to pay for one-half of the east of painting the fire station/library; and 

WHEREAS, the Township obtained a bid from Mussio Painting to complete the following 
painting (labor and materials): the sign of Fire Station No.2 for $850.00; the exterior of Fire 
Station No.2 for $4,950.00; and, the exterior of the Old Township Hall at a cost of$I,700.00, 
and 

WHEREAS, other painters were requested to bid on the jobs but Mussio Painting was the only 
painter who submitted a hid, and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 25 

WHEREAS, it is recommendation of the Township Administrative staff to accept the bid from 
Mussio Painting for the painting of the sign and exterior ofHre Station No.2 and the Old 
Township Hall at a total cost not to exceed $7,500.00, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board approves the 
proposal frolll Mnssio Painting to complete the following painting (labor and materials): the sign 
of Fire Station No.2 for $850.00; the exterior of Fire Station No.2 for $4,950.00; and, the 
exterior of the Old Township Hall at a cost of$I,700.00 and approves the Township Supervisor 
to sign the agreement with Mussio Painting, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the cost for the painting will be 
charged to the corresponding account numbers from each respective fund, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, upon completion of the painting of 
Fire Station No.2, the Township will pay Mussio Painting and then invoice the Ypsilanti District 
Library at a cost not to exceed $2,475.00. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. The resolution was adopted. 

G. ANN ARBOR I YPSTLANTI REGIONAL CHAMBER ANNUAL DUES 

The Board discussed the positive activities conducted by the Ann Arbor I Ypsilanti Regional 
Chamber and indicated support for the Township's continued membership. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney, to approve the annual dues for the Aml Arbor I 
Ypsilanti Regional Chamber in the amount of $358.50. 

The motion carried by voice vote. 

H. MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASSOCIATION ANNUAL DUES 

The Board discussed the services provided by the Michigan Townships Association and 
supported the Township's continued membership with the association. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lev,;[s, to approve the annual dues for the Michigan 
Townships Association in tbe amowlt of$5.344.67 

The motion calTied by voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 26 

I. WASHTENA W COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION AGREEMENT IIOR 2014 ROAD 
IMPROVEMENTS 

Supervisor Schwartz requested the Board authorize the Township's Administrative staff to 

approve up to $200,000 in road improvement projects for 2014 with the Washtenaw County 
Road Commission. He said the Road Commission can't wait until the Board next meeting of 

June 16, 2014 and the Township is already committed to spending about $126,000; $22,500 for 

the Plymouth-Curtis Road intersection improvement, $50,000 for the local match for paving 
Nottingham (a carry-over from 2013), $30,000 for Township-wide limestone and $24,000 for 

dust control. At the next Board meeting, the Board will be informed of what projects were 

approved. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney, for the Board to authorize the Township's 

administrative staff (Supervisor, Clerk and Treasurer) to approve road improvement projects for 

2014 with the Washtenaw County Road Commission at a cost not to exceed $200,000. Further, 

at the next Board meeting on June 16, 2014, the administrative staff will provide a report to the 

Board of the projects that were approved. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis to approve the Bills for Payment in the amount 
of $1, 110.00 for the Fire Fund and $2,750 for the Utility Fund and that the Record of 
Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were none. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was 1110Ved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that thc mceting be adjomned. 111e motioll 
cal1'ied by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9:50 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 19,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 27 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Ke1ll1eth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 06104/2014 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

May2014 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 
------... ------~-~- ------... ------~-~- ... -~.~. 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $2,078.00 

Mechanical Pcrmits $0.00 $2,804.00 

Plumbing $0.00 $1,616.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $1,079.00 

Res-Manufactu red/M od ular $0.00 $650.00 

Res-New Building $655,979.00 $4,264.00 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $815.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $564.00 

Res-RcnovlItions $0.00 $100.00 
........ - .. -~-----

Totals $655,979.00 $13,970.00 

Number of Permits 

16 

21 

11 

1 

5 

1 

8 

3 

1 

67 



Puge: J 

Printed: 06/04114 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

Category 

Com/Multi-.l<'amily Renovations 

Com-Other Non-Building· 

Electrical Permits 

Meehanicall)ermits 

Plumbing I 

Rcs-Additions (Inc. Garages) 

Res-Manufactured/Modular 

Res-New Building 

Res-Other Building 

Rcs-Other,Non-Building 

Res-Renovations 

YEAR·TO·DA TE REPORT 

January through May 2014 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

$350,408,00 $12,786.00 

$0,00 $2,029.00 

$0.00 $9,327.00 

$0.00 $11,921.75 . 

$0.00 $5,187.00 

$59,005.00 $2,085.00 

$0.00 $1,150.00 

$4,897,138.00 $25,422.00 

$0.00 $1,700.00 

$0.00 $564.00 

$97,425.00 $1,466.00 

Number of Pel'l11 its 

6 

6 

59 

94 
35 
4 

10 

8 

15 

3 
'I 9 

-.-.~.--~ ---...... --.~.-- .... . 

Totals 
----~ 

$5,403,976.00 $73,643.75 249 
'---"---'-------'---"----- ...... - -~~-



May 2014 Fire Department Responses 

Stt'uctm'e FiI'es:O 

Vehicle )i'iI'es: 0 

Brush Fires: 1 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 41 

Personal InjUl'Y Accidents:2 
343 East Clal'k Rd. 5/6/14 
Chcl'I'Y HilI and Prospect 5/9/14 

Property Damage Accideuts: 3 

Residen tia I Fi re Ala I'm: 3 
8549 Chen,}, Hill 517114 
10361 Scarlet Oak 5/16/14 
2380 Gale Rd. 5/29/14 

Commercial Fire Alal'm: 1 
8380 Geddes 

Sf. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alal'nls: 0 

Utility Emergency: 5 

Public Service Request: 3 

Good Intent: 21 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 0 

Mutual Aid:10 

All Other Incidents:O 

Total Alarms:90 

Burn Pel'mits:94 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses May 2014 

Date :r":'~ Location Shift Info 
~,~-

I 

5/3/2014 37 OHIIO ST 3 STRUCTURE FIRE 
~ I 

I 
I 

5/5/2014 MA i AATFD M-14 AND MAIN ST 1 POSSIBLE ROLL OVER 
~ ~~"'--

I j 
I 

5/10/2014 MA I YFD 900 OAKWOOD 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 
-,-------' ~~~~~'" - - - - - ----------- --

I 

5/10/2014, AMA AATFD 23 AND PLYMOUTH 2 ROLLOVER 
------ ~~~ ---------

5/11/2014 BOX I YTFD I 1391 HARRY ST 3 STRUCTURE FIRE 
~~ 

I 

AAFD=f-' 5/17/20141 BOX 2519 SHADY LANE 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 

5/26/201~r 
----

BOX YTFD I 7436 DOVER 1 STRUCTURE FIRE --------- ------- - - - - - ------------ --

5/26/2014, BOX YTFD 1417 GATTAGINO 1 STRUCTURE FIRE 
--------

i I 

----

:~::~:::: I~:~:c ml' 
AATFD 3580 PROSPECT 1 HANDLED EMS RUN IN SUPERIOR 

------ -------- - - - - - ----------- --

YTFD 658 PINEWOOD 1 POSSIBLE STRUCTURE FIRE/ I 



MAy 2014 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DA TE: JUNE 1ST
, 2014 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 0 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $.00 

ALARM LOCA TlONS: 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 

May to June 2014 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

1727 Hamlet junk in yard, 2nd notice sent, pending 

343 E. Clark junk cars in drive, notice given, one car moved 

2nd notice sent 

6645 Warren blight in yard, pending 

1652 Harvest dilapidated garage, notice sent, 
resident responded, pending 

1746 Stephens boards falling off Garage, empty house 
repairs underway, new garage door in place 

1027 Macarthur grass notice sent, no response, cut by Township 

1119 Clark grass notice sent, no response, cut by Township 

8695 Nottingham grass notice sent, no response, cut by Township 

1069 Stamford grass notice sent, no response, cut by Township 

1039 Stamford grass notice sent, no response, cut by Township 

1035 Macarthur Dr junk on side of house, cleared after notice 

1666 Stephens large pile of tires in front yard, notice sent, removed 

9205 Abbey empty house, full in ground pool in back yard 
Realtor agreed to secure gate, no compliance yet, 

2nd notice sent 



Noise Complaints 

1586 Harvest complaint of late night noise and burning, 1st notice 

Animal Complaints 

9029 Arlingto n 

night 

Vehicles 

9843 High Meadow 

1717 Dover 

1811 Abbey 

9075 Ascot 

9032 Arlington 

1600 Stephens 

Miles: 231 
Time: 40 

complaint of dogs barking at night, notice sent to owner, 
owner responded and agreed to keep dogs in at 

Vehicle in street with flats, not moved for three 
weeks, referred to WCSO 

vehicle on lawn, 1st notice, removed 

vehicle in drive with flats, 1 st notice sent, repaired 

vehicle in drive with flats, 1 st notice sent, repaired 

vehicle in drive with flats, violation issued, pending 

catering truck in drive for week, 2nd notice sent, removed 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Co; Supv, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 5/19/2014 

Superior Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
April 21, 2014 

Adopted Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order byChalr Jan Berry at 6:30 p.m. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Uva Wilbanks, Terry Lee Lansing, Mirada Jenkins, Sandi 
Lopez, Marion Morris, Martha Kern-Boprie 

Park CommIssioners absent: none 

Others present: Trustee Alex WLIIlams; David Buterbaugh, maintenance supervisor; Patrick Pigott, 
recreation coordinator; Tom Freeman 

111. Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled In the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

IV. Approval of Agenda 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda with the 
addition of New Business (E) Superior Day Plans. The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. March 17, 2014 

It was moved by UVa Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to approve the minutes of 
3/17/14 as drafted. The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation· none 

VII. Board liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams reported on two township board meetings held 3/17/14 and 4/03/14. 
At the 3/17/14 meeting the board reviewed discussion by the county parks and greenbelt committees 
to assist In maintaining the Rock Development property in Its current open state. The township'S HIT" 
Plan is underway to improve both hardware and website. The township has a new healthcare rep. 
The township board Is not seeking renewal of the Legal Defense Fund millage at this time. The 
township board is updating building permit fees to bring them into line with neighboring 
communities. Superior Township and Ann Arbor Township are sharing a Fire Chief and Fire Marshall. 
The SK run "Girls on the Run" took place recently, and a portion of the route was In Superior 
Township. Rick Mayernlck, Building Offlciai was authorized to appoint building Inspectors when 
needed. 
At the 4/03/14 the board discussed a human resources ~Fobleft1 issue and roof repair of Fire Station 
#2. 

VIII. Park Reports 
A. Chairperson 

Chair Jan Berry contacted David Borneman about prescribed maintenance burns in Superior 
Township parks this year. Schroeter Park has a burn planned for 2014. 

B. Administrator 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 5/19/2014 

Keith lockie submitted a written report. The audit of all township funds except the Utility Fund 
occurred the week of March 31. Results of the audit should be available In the next few weeks. 
liberty Park is a park located in Washington Square subdivision and adjacent to Cheney School. 
This park was traded with Willow Run School District approximately 20 years ago for Oakbrook 
Park. The school district seeks to sell Cheney School. The Township Supervisor has asked the 
Park Department and Commission to evaluate the potential of regaining ownership of liberty 
Park. Oakbrook Sports, LlC has again requested permission to use Oakbrook Park on Wednesday 
evenings throughout the summer, for a youth sports program. Christopher Cole requested use 
of Oakbrook Park on Tuesday evenings for softball practice. 
Park maintenance staff repaired sod damage at Township Hall, Utility Dept Admin Building and 
Fireman's Park from snowplowing. Spring walk through was completed at all parks. Office at the 
Barn was painted In preparation for moving operations to that location through the summer 
months. Hired a seasonal employee named Donald Waligore. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Marion Morris commented thatTrustee Alex Williams' report was thorough, and she had no 
additions. 

D. Park Steward 
Jan Berry reported on behalf of the Park Steward that additional boardwalks are contemplated 
for 2014. Possibly after bird nesting season ends. Boardwalks that could support mowers would 
be especially helpful. 

E. Safety Report 
Ken Swanson of the Park Maintenance staff fell in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve and injured his 
knee. 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada jenkins to receive the Parks Reports. The 
motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. liberty Park Maps 
B. Oakbrook Sports Park Usage Form & Rules of Use Form 
C. Christopher Cole Park Usage Form & Rules of Use Form 
it was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry lee lansing to receive the communications. 
The motion carried. 

X. Old Business 
A. Park Rules 

The signs listing park rules are finished. They look both attractive and professional. 

XI. New Business 
A. Schroeter Park/Ellen Weatherbee Woods Preserve 

Tom Freeman of the Washtenaw County Open Space Preservation Committee addressed the 
Park Commission about plans for the Ellen Weatherbee Woods Preserve, which is adjacent to 
Schroeter Park. The proposal is to use the township park's parking lot, and enter the 
Weatherbee Woods Preserve from the border with Schroeter Park. Joint signage for both parks 
15 proposed. Plans will be submitted to township staff and boards for permits. 

B. liberty Park 
Liberty Park is a park within Washington Square subdivision and adjacent to Cheney School. 
Approximately 20 years ago Superior Township gave it to Willow Run School District In return for 
Oakbrook Park. TIle school district now seeks to sell Cheney School, and Township Supervisor 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 5/19/2014 

Schwart' asked the Park Commission and staff to evaluate the merits or regaining ownership of 
this park. Marion Morris suggested that If ownership of the park is sought, the township should 
pursue a permanent easement for access by park maintenance equipment from Cheney School 
property to the park. Several commissioners voked concern over the minimal access available to 
Liberty Park, and safety for park users. 

C. Oakbrook Sports, LLC Usage of Oakbrook Park 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Marion Morris to authorize use of Oakbrook Park 
by Oakbrook Sports, LlC as detailed in the usage form submitted. The motion carried. 

D. Christopher Coie Usage of Oakbrook Park 
It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Marion Morris to authorize use of Oakbrook Park 
by Christopher Cole, as detailed in the usage form submitted. The motion carried. 

E. Superior Day Plans 
Superior Day is scheduled on June 14 in Oakbrook Park. Sugarbush Farms is bringing farm 
animals for a petting farm. Howell Nature Center is bringing other wildlife. The Superior land 
Preservation Society (SLPS) Is paying for both exhibits. 

The Humane Society of HUron Valley is bringing an exhibit. There will be a recycling exhibit. 
Superior land Conservancy will have an exhibit and Congressman Dlngell will be present. 
Quicken loans will have a table. Superior Township Parks will offer a book give-away. 

Marlon suggested a crafts table for children. She requested five large signs at nearby 
Intersections to publicize the event. Martha Kern-Boprle suggested a message on water bills to 
publicize It. 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi lopez to approve payment of bills totaling 
$16,100.99. The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. March 2Q14 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the March 31, 2014 
Financial Statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
A. Marion Morris will be out-ai-town, and unable to attend the May Park Commission meeting. 
B. Martha Kem·Boprie will contact the Rocket Toy Store to order kites for Kite and Rockel Day In 

June. Park Commissioners asked her to order 84 kites. 
C. Dave Buterbaugh presented sample caps and t-shlrls lor park commissioners. Commissioners 

liked the caps. 

'!:Y. Adjournment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to adjourn the meeting al 7:50 p.m. 
The motion carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprle, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

3 



UTILITY DEPARTMEI'lT 

Memorandum 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: June 16, 2014 
Re: Utility Department Report 

• Department personnel Ned many sewer lines at homeowner requests. 

• Staff continued replacing old, non-working MXUs throughout the 
Township. 

• MDEQ came in to do their periodic review of our department procedures. 
We then met with OHM to discuss the updating of our department 
general plan/reliability study and emergency response plan. both of 
which are out-ai-date. Other than these two items, we did very well. 

• New Toll Bros. house @ 2446 Highland Drive's water/sewer was inspected 
and passed. 

• Commercial sized meters will be replaced at Lakeview Condos (one 
building), Westridge and Arbor Woods, due to meter lailure. 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogback Road + An, 1IJbor, Mich~an 48105·~732. OFFICE 1734) 971-8400 + FAX (734) 973·4624 + EMAIL she"ff@ewashl,naw.ofg 
JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A, PTASZEK 

SHERIFF UNOERSHERlff 

To: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
From: Marlene Radzik, Police Services Lieutenant 
Through: Dieter Heren, Police Services Commander 
Date: June 5th, 2014 
Re: May 2014 Police Services Monthly Report 

For the month of May 2014 deputies handled 754 calls for service compared to May 2013 where 
deputies handled 858 calls for service in Superior Township. For the month of May 2014, compared to 
May 2013, non-aggravated assaults are down by 50%, larceny complaints are down by 66%, and 
breaking and entering complaints are down 50%. 

For the month of May 2014 deputies initiated 152 traffic st'?ps and issued 76 citations. 

Information on signlffcant events this month includes: 

• On May 3,d, 2014 a subject reported his vehicle stolen from his residence in the 7200 

block of Plymouth Road. He suspected his uncle in the theft as his uncle was visiting and 

they were both up late, "partying." After making the stolen vehicle report the following 

morning deputies responded to an apartment complex in Ypsilanti Township where the 

uncle resides. The vehicle was located and after interviewing witnesses in the 

apartment complex the report was completed and has been turned over to the 

prosecutor's office pending charges against the suspect (uncle). Vehicle was returned to 

the owner. 

• On May 1" ,2014 Deputy Farmer and Deputy Peltier were contacted by juvenile 

probation in an effort to arrest a juvenile that had violated his probation. The juvenile 

resides off of Savannah Lane. As the deputies approached the juvenile with a valid pick 

up order for violating probation this juvenile observed the deputies and took off 

running. Deputy Farmer and Deputy Peltier gave chase and apprehended him after he 

fled into his residence and slammed the door on deputies. With the assistance of the 

juvenile's mother deputies were allowed inside the residence and placed the juvenile 

into custody. The juvenile now faces an additional charge of resisting and obstructing. 

Juvenile was transported to detention. 

• On May 2nd
, 2014 at approximately 2100 hours Deputy Peltier was dispatched to the 

area of Clark and Leforge for a single vehicle crash. Upon arrival Deputy Peltier 

observed a vehicle resting upon a tree. Deputy Peltier made contact with the 50 year 

old Farmington Hills man who was behind the wheel with minor injuries. Sobriety tasks 

were performed and PBT given. Suspect registered a .19 on the PBT. Suspect was 



placed into custody for OWl and transported to the Washtenaw County Jail where he 

submitted to a voluntary blood draw, When lab results are returned the complaint will 

be sent to the Washtenaw County Prosecutor's Office for warrant authorization, 

• On May 9'", 2014 deputies responded to the third walkaway in three months at Fairfax 

Manor, Subject was located on Ascot after residents called 9·1·1 for a subject 

attempting to break into houses, Deputy Vise I responded to the area and located the 

walkaway (schizophrenic) that was looking into Windows not attempting to break in, 

This subject was taken back to Fairfax Manor. During the search of his person deputies 

located some checks, bank card and a baggie of suspected marijuana, The checks and 

bank card were taken from the office area at fairfax dUring the midnight shift before the 

subject walked away and the marijuana was taken from an unlocked vehicle in the 

parking lot at Fairfax Manor. 

• On May 21'" 2014 Maqiel Gatlin, B/F, 02·08·1990 was arrested on a felony warrant for 

her involvement in hiding evidence from a shooting that occurred in Danbury Green on 

April 19'h, 2014 at approximately 1255 hours, Deputy Montgomery observed Maqlel 

Gatiln In the area of Danbury Green and having knowledge of the active warrant he 

placed Ms. Gatlin into custody without incident, In addition her brother who was the 

shooter in this incident was arrested by Ypsilanti Police Department on May 291h, 2014, 

Montel Gatlin was taken to the Washtenaw County Jail and housed on the following 

charges, 

o CT l·Assault with Intent to Murder 

o CT 2·Assault with Intent to Murder 

o CT 3·Assault with Intent to Murder 

o CT 4·Assault with Intent to do Great Bodily Harm less than Murder 

o CT 5- Assault with Intent to do Great Bodily Harm less than Murder 

o CT 6· Assault with Intent to do Great Bodily Harm less than Murder 

o CT 7·Assault with a Dangerous Weapon (Felonious Assault) 

o CT 8-Assault with a Dangerous Weapon (Felonious Assault) 

o CT 9·Assault with a Dangerolls Weapon (Felonious Assault) 

o CT lO·Felony Firearm 

o CT ll-Felony firearm 

o CT 12·Felony Firearm 



• On May 10th
, May 29'h and May 30'h the mounted unit proactively patrolled Danbury Green and 

Sycamore Meadows. A total of approximately 22 hours were spent by the mounted unit 

engaging the community and addressing criminal activity. The calls for service during these days 

were minimal and a suspected party was thwarted from Sycamore Meadows due to the 

presence of the deputies. This was revealed through a social media site were it was written, 

"The Green is dead." 

No other significant events 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - May, 2014 

Assault(s) 

T ota I I ncid ents 

Burglaries & Home 

Invasions 

Alarms Traffic Crashes 

RAil of 2011 

DAII of 2012 

DAII of 2013 

iii As of 2014 

11 All of 2011 

o All of 2012 

o All of 2013 

iii; As of 2014 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

GSO/AGO/Support Staff 
Log 

IDepuly Log 

I 
I 
i 

i 
I Detective Log 

I 
I 

I 
I 

IGeneral Fund Patrol 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range: 5/1/2014 - 5/31/2014 

Total Administrative [Juty: r 
I 
I 

Total Follow Up: I 

Total Proactive Patrol: I 
Total Service Request: I 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: I 
Total Briefing: I 

Total Court (Regular Time): I 
Total Court (Overtime): I 

Total Community Relations: I 
Total Court Off-Duty: 'I' 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 

Total Deputy Left Shift: I 

i 
Total Follow Up: i 

i 

Total Out of Service: i 
I 

Total Property Check: I 

Total Proactive Patrol: I 
I Total Special Detail: I 
I Total Selective Enforcement: I 

8 for a total of 1185 minutes 

8 for a total of 1315 minutes 

3 for a total of !85 minutes 

10 for a total of 1560 minutes 

29 for a total of 1145 minutes 

272 for a total of 15167 minutes 

161 for a total of 13625 minutes 

1 for II total of 1260 minutes 

2 for a total of 1240 minutes 

42 for a total of 11095 minutes 

1 for a total of 1120 minutes 

53 for a total of 10 minutes 

48 for a total of 10 minutes 

183 for a total of 17820 minutes 

35 for a total of 145 minutes 

391 for a total of 17930 minutes 
J 

536 for a total of 111255 minutes 

17 for a total of 1930 minutes 

288 for a total of 15370 minutes 

1 Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 8 for a total of 1160 minutes 

I Total Service Request: 1 363 for a total of 114137 minutes 

1 Total Service Request Assist: I 59 for a total of 11590 minutes 

1 Total Training: I 5 for a total of 1300 minutes 

i Total Traffic Stop: i 151 for a total of 12225 minutes 

1 Total Other: ! 2 for a total of 195 minutes 

I 

Total # of Activities; 2618 for a total of ,62364 minutes 

Total Administrative Duty: 1 

Total Gourt (Regular Time): i 
Total Follow Up: I 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Follow Up: ! 
Total Self-Initiated Activity: I 

Total Service Request: I 
Total # of Activities: 

3 for a total of 1570 minutes 

1 for a total of 160 minutes 

14 for a lotal of 11910 minutes 

18 for II total of 2540 minutes 

1 for a total of !40 minutes 

1 for a total of 125 minutes 

1 for a total of : 10 minutes 

,Secondary Road Patrol Log 1 Total Administrative Duty: I 
I 

3 for a total of 75 minutes 

1 for a total of ! 30 minutes 
I 

Page 1 of2 

06104/2014 

7:38AM 

6/4/2014 7:38:23 AM 



! Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of 25 minutes 
! 

Total Selective Enforcement 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total Training: i 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 7 for a total of 130 minutes 

'Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 55 for a total of 12340 minutes 

Total Briefing: 31 for a total of 1660 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 1 for a total of 145 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 8 for a total of 10 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 6 for a total of 1230 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 145 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist j 12 for a total of 1645 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 114 for .a total of 3965 minutes 

Total superiorTwp,:! 2789 for a total of 170219 minutes (1170 hours 19 minutes) 

Page 2 of 2 6/4/20147:38:23 AM 



Month: 

Year: 

Print Option: 

Include Unfounded: 

Report Offenses: 

Attempted/Completed/NA: 

Cit : 

CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

May 

2014 

Print Both Monthly and YTO 

No 

Include All (1,2,3,4) 

Includes Attempted, Completed 

Su erior Tw ·SUT 

614120147:04:23 AM Page 1 of 5 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of May 

MayJ2013 May/2D14 %Change 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATiON ORAUANAL ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL ·CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 ~100% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0% 

llOOB SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 -100% 

12000 ROBBERY 2 0 -100% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATEDASSAULT 18 9 -50% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 2 3 50% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STAlKING 1 0% 

20000 ARSON 0 0 0% 

22001 BURGLARY ·FORCED ENTRY 3 3 0% 

22002 BURGLARY ·ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intont 10 Commit) 0% 

23003 lARCENY ·THEFT FROM BUILDING 4 3 ~25% 

23005 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 3 2 -33.3% 

23006 lARCENY ·THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/AC'.cESSORIES 0 -100% 

23007 LARCENY ·OTHER 9 3 -66.6% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 3 0% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0% 

26001 FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSEJSWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 3 -66.6% 

26002 FRAUD ·CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 2 100% 

26003 FRAUD ·IMPERSONATION 0 0% 

26005 FRAUD ·WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0"/0 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 11 7 -36.3% 

30002 RETAIL FRAUO -THEFT 0 0% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 3 2 -33.3% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 0 0% 

22003 BURGLARY· UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 0% 

26006 FRAUD ·BAD CHECKS 0 0 0% 

38001 FAMILY ·ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 0 -100%-

38002 FAMILY ·NONSUPPORT 0 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS ·OTHER 0 ·100% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POUCE 2 2 0% 

40000 ESCAPE/FliGHT 1 0 ·100% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 0% 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 ·100% 

61412014 7:04:23 AM Page 2 of 5 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of May 

Classification May12014 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

51001 TRESPASS 

10000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2600 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK {INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS {ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON·CRIMINAl COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS /WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE {TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

5500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVlTIES 

6600 COURT /WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

(lI4120147:04:23AM Page30fS 

2 

o 

o 
o 
2 

18 

5 

16 

23 

19 

169 

0 

175 

253 

17 

o 
o 
o 

o 

18 

37 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

12 

1 

10 

21 

26 

144 

1 

181 

192 

18 

o 
o 
o 

o 

5 

28 

0 

4 

0 

%Change 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

-33.3% 

~80% 

-37.5% 

·8.69% 

36.64% 

-14.7% 

0% 

3.428% 

-24.1% 

5,88:2% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-72.2% 

-24.3% 

0% 

0% 

0% 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WO) 
City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through May 

Classification 2013 2014 %Change 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 -100% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -esc 1ST DEGREE 0 4 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 1 0 -100% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 2 100% 

11006 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -esc 4TH DEGREE 0 -100% 

12000 ROBBERY 6 3 -50% 

13001 NONAGGRA VATED ASSAULT 67 46 -31.3% 

13002 AGGRAVATEDIFELONIOUS ASSAULT 25 14 -44% 

13003 INTIMIDATIONiSTALKING 10 7 -30% 

20000 ARSON 0 -100% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 34 17 -50% 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 5 3 -40% 

23003 lARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 27 16 -40.7% 

23005 lARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 6 17 112.5% 

23006 lARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSIACCESSORIES 3 200% 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 20 6 -70% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 7 250% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0% 

25000 FORGERYICOUNTERFEITING 0 -100% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLEICONFIDENCE GAME 7 11 57.14% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 6 4 -33.3% 

26003 FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 4 7 75% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 2 100% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 2 0 -100% 

26000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 2 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 55 32 -41.8% 

30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 0% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 16 11 -31.2% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 5 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 3 -66,6% 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 3 200% 

22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 -100% 

26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0 -100% 

36001 FAMILY -ABUSEINEGLECT NONVIOLENT 5 4 -20% 

36002 FAMILY-NONSUPPORT 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 2 100% 

46000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 7 4 -42.8% 

49000 ESCAPElFLIGHT 4 -75% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 12 6 -33.3% 

614120147:04:23 AM Page40fS 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WO) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through May 

Classiflcation 

53001 OIS0RDERl Y CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHiCLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 flEAL TIl AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

70000 JWFNILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFiC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFiC CRASHES 

3200 SiCK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTSI ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3600 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS IWARNINCS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 liCENSE ITITLEI REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTlViTIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELi.ANEOUSACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIViTIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTNITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTMTIES 

61412014 7:04:23 AM Page 5 of 5 

2013 

2 

2 

7 

3 

3 

9 

49 

35 

88 

132 

57 

797 

0 

6&, 

1154 

73 

o 
o 

2 

99 

144 

2 

31 

2014 

0 

3 

1 

5 

9 

25 

9 

54 

149 

63 

855 

783 

906 

64 

4 

4 

o 

39 

100 

6 

23 

~50% 

-100% 

0% 

-57.1% 

,,06.6% 

66.66% 

0')', 

-48.9% 

~74.2% 

-36.6"/" 

12.87% 

45.61% 

7.277% 

0% 

19,54% 

-21.4% 

-12.3% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

-50% 

-60.6% 

-30.S% 

200% 

-25.8% 

0% 



Charter Township of Superior 
Memorandum 

To: 
From: 
Date: 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Keith Lockie 
June 16,2014 

Re: Major Township Funds Quarterly Report ]>1/2014 
% Change 

1st Qtr. 2014 from 
, . f;%Of . 

., ,"dg" "dg" "" t"·,, "~r-~~--- r-~---'~' ~--.-- .-~.-

-~I-' . I-'-~--~ --.~.~~ .-.~-.~ 

~_c1:t,.6~o,~1.1:._ ~'3,.2%_~i41l9,.!7~_ . -8'3%~~~ 

l--. __ ~pervisor $25, 

I Accounting(l). $30, 

.-

976 

958 

779 

.-.-~~ 

$145,370 -
$107,94Cl, 

$100,620 

. --~.--. . _ . -.-.•. ~ .. 
22.0% $37,452 -14.6% 

24.0% $25,351 2,4% 
~~--.--~ r-~--'---

30.6% $21,513 43.1% 

~~_~182,9~?. - ¥.,~ ~~~~~''''''-
763 ~$92'.6~ . __ . 25.7~1-_$27,635 ·14.0% 

136 $150,917 I-~ __ ' 29.9!,,,-~_ $42,55~ . __ ~~ . ------
~.s.._197,361 -=j~:~; I~=-$~~:~~---~:~· 41 . $39,533 . .c-=-_. __ ~C~ 

r-'-:'~-= A-;sessor(2l ,$60, 
1 ___ .. _.C_le_r~ $23, 

~-BU-Ud-in.-g {~~:~;; ._::~:1 
, .. ___ ylanllin& _$12,1 

50 ~.i305,OOO_ 24.8% $75,000 . 0.7% _._._- ._._._- _. __ .-__ R03<Js!NM Trails .. $7~ 

Parks Transfer . $57,5 59 $230,236 25.0% $56,989 1.0% 

~ $167'6~ 19.5% $21,662 51.1% 

07 .J.1,620,217 25.2% ~8,~"1._ 7.9% -- ~-.~-.. .-.--~~- ~,-.. -.-
2) $0 0.0% $30,968 ~53%.i ,.-~.-~~. -.~-.~-~.-

'--. .. _. __ .. -
_. __ Other $32,7 

Total Expensss_ $408L 
NET of Rev.!Exp. ($32,13 

.--~-~--~ .. ~--

(l) Bookkeeper received Increase in pay. 
(2) Assessor staff budgeted at part-time, no benefits. Switched to lull-time In 2013. 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR Tot'lNSHIP 

DB: Superior THP 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
101-000-012.000 
101-000-012.025 
101-000-013.000 
101-000-013.025 
101-000-015.000 
101-000-015.050 
101-000-015.080 
101-000-016.000 
101-000-016.026 
101-000-016.050 
101-000-017.000 
101-000-123.075 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
101-000-023.000 
101-000-025.000 
101-000-025.050 
101-000-026.000 
101-000-026.075 
101-000-026.076 
101-000-031.001 
101-000-033.000 
101-000-033.001 
101-000-038.000 
101-000-049.000 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

Description 

PETTY CASH 
REGISTER DRA('1ER CASH 
CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
PRESCRIPTION REINBlJRSE CASH 
BANK OF A2 7301 CD - GENERAL 
COt-iERICA 6834 CD - GENERAL 
CHASE 3801 CD - ml TRAIL NAINT. 
COMERICA 5286 CHKG - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
REG GOVT OP TRUST #2 CONERICA 
CONl-1ERCIAL CHECKING 
COI-1ERICA HONEY HARKET 
PREPAID HSA DEPOSITS 

A/R STATE OF HICHIGAN 
A/R CABLE FEES AT&T AND COHCAST 
A/R CELL T01l1ER REVENUE 
A/R OTHER 
A/R CHARGES ABOVE BASE PLANNING 
H.ICH TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS 
AIR TAXROLL REVENUE 
AIR SIDE~'lALK REHlBURSABLE 
AIR ORDINANCE VIOLATION TAX ROLL 
AIR COBRA PARTICIPANTS 
DUE FRON FIRE RESERVE FUND 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
101-000-013.050 
101-000-016.025 
101-000-016.075 
101-000-022.000 
101-000-026.025 
101-000-026.033 
101-000-029.000 
101-000-031.002 
101-000-064.000 
101-000-123.000 
101-000-123.050 

Other Assets 

Due From Other Funds 
101-000-060.000 
101-000-062.000 
101-000-063.000 
101-000-065.000 
101-000-066.000 
101-000-067.000 
101-000-068.000 
101-000-068.050 
101-000-069.000 
101-000-070.000 
101-000-072.000 
101-000-072.050 
101-000-074.000 
101-000-074.050 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
GOVT OP REGULAR CHASE 
INVESTt-1ENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
GRANTS RECEIVABLE 
AIR ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 
AIR BANK REFUNDS DUE 
ACCURED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
AIR - SUHMER TAX COLLECT 
DUE FROH BUILDING FUND-LOAN 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES r-nsc. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

DUE FROM HEALTH INSUR FUND 
DUE FROH BUILDING FUND 
DUE FROB LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 
DUE FROH UTIL 
DUE FROH FIRE FUND 
DUE FROH LAW FUND 
DUE FROH TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROH TAX FUND UNDISBURSED INT 
DUE FRot1 PARK FUND 
DUE FRot-1 PAYROLL FUND 
DUE FRON TRUST & AGENCY 
DUE FROH T&A OVERDRAN ESCROI'l' t-1ONEY 
DUE FROH STREET LIGHT FUND 
DUE FRON SIDESTREET r-IAIT FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

PERIOD ENDED 

03/31/2013 

100.00 
300.00 

1,422,098.08 
0.00 

250,000.00 
199,908.81 

0.00 
26,197.66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,250.00 

1,902,854.55 

232,080.00 
45,154.50 

0.00 
23,612.50 
6,072.52 

0.00 
42,346.61 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

349,266.13 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

36,216.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,638. 01 

47,854.01 

0.00 
6,229.76 

0.00 
150,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

5,142.83 
1,456.25 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

18,978.84 

2,318,953.53 

Pag 1/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

100.00 
300.00 

1,243,660.59 
0.00 

250,000.00 
325,075.10 

30,065.11 
26,197.66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,875,398.46 

247,783.50 
46,749.99 

0.00 
5,284.17 
1,528.85 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,606.85 
0.00 

302,953.36 

1,519.13 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,939.97 

11,459.10 

30,000.00 
6,497.08 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,576.31 
1,000.00 

0.00 
~,,406.05 

296.00 
5,563.10 

0.00 
0.00 

59,338.54 

2,249,149.46 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TONNSHIP 

DBl Superior T\·lP 

GL Number 

*** Liabilities *++ 

Accounts payable 
101-000-201.000 
101-000-203.050 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

Description 

A/P - VENDORS 
Alp AATA CONTRACT 

Accounts Payable 

I,iab:tlities-ST 
101-000-204.000 
101-000-208.001 
101-000-208.002 
101-000-225.000 
101-000-226.000 
101-000-287.002 
101-000-287.003 

ACCRUE.D ROAD HAlT CONTRACT 
PREPAI D ENG REVIEto; FEES 
PREPAID PLANNING FEES 
;{ISC ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
PAYROLL/BENEFIT LIABILITIES 
DEF'l'.:fW.'SD REVENUE 1FT TAXES 
DEFERRED REVENUE ~.nSC 

I,iabilities~ST 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 
101-000-287.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabilities-I.T (over 1 year) 
101-000-287. 001 DEFERRt~f) RkWENUE PILOT 

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year) 

Due To Other Funds 
101-000-201.100 DUE 'ro TROST & AGENCY FUND 
101-000-208.000 DOE TO ()";'HERS 
101-000-281.000 DUE TO LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 
101-000-282.000 DOE TO S7REETLIGHT FOND 
101-000-283.000 DUE TO BUILDING FUND 
101-000-284.000 DOE TO LAW FUND 
101-000-205.000 DOE TO UTILITY FUND 
101-000-286.000 DOE TO FIRE FUND 
101-000-286.050 DOE ':'0 PARK FUND 
101-000-286.075 DOE 'l'O SUP 'I'NP TAX FOND 
101 .. 000-286.100 DOE TO HEALTH INSUR FUND 
101-000-289.000 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 
101-000-289.033 DUE TO PAYROLL-BANK FEgS 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

Unassigned 
101-000-390.000 
101-000-390.004 

Unassigned 

Assigned 
101-000-390.026 
101-000-390.030 

Assigned 

FUND BALANCE - UNDES JGNA'l'E D 
FUND BALANCE - 00 NOT USE 

FOND BALANCE - Nt.! TRAILS f.1AIN'I. 
FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balanca 

Net of Revenues VB Expendi turas 
Fund Balance Adjustments 
Ending Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

4,037.88 
16,936.02 

75 , 000,00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,9 1 872,,11 
0.00 

:10 1 121,26 
0.00 

134,993.67 

328,427.00 

328,427.00 

1 1 731.24 

1~ 731.24 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
C.OO 

623.80 
C,OO 
3.00 
3.00 
{I.00 
3.00 
0.00 

5,127.59 
0.00 

5,751.39 

491,877.20 

1 1 570 , 002.82 
174,869.76 

1, 74~1872.58 

25,038.09 
26,:97,66 

1,796,108,33 

1,796/108.33 

0.00 
0.00 

1,827,076.33 

pag 2/25 

PERIOD ENDgn 
03/31/2014 

14,333.99 
8 , 573.25 

75,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,483.25 
0.00 

80,483.25 

165,526.84 

165,526.84 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
5,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

78.83 
0.00 

622.60 
256.36 

0.00 

962.99 

269 1 880.32 

1,964,777.50 
0.00 

1, 964 , 777.50 

30,065.11 
17,158.51 

2,012,001.12 

(32,731.98) 
(9,039.15) 

1/979/269.14 



06/11/2014 03:51 PH 
user: NANCY 
DB: Superior T\~p 

GL Number 

CONPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Fund 101 GENERAL 
PERIOD ENDED 

03/31/2013 

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00 

Paq 3/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 1/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
101-000-402.000 
101-000-402.033 
101-000-402.050 
101-000-403.000 
101-000-403.050 
101-000-404.000 
101-000-451.000 
101-000-452.000 
101-000-452.001 
101-000-480.000 
101-000-574.000 
101-000-574.050 
101-000-605.000 
101-000-605.025 
101-000-606.000 
101-000-607.000 
101-000-607.030 
101-000-607.033 
101-000-607.040 
101-000-607.050 
101-000-607.074 
101-000-607.075 
101-000-607.076 
101-000-607.085 
101-000-609.000 
101-000-609.050 
101-000-626.000 
101-000-630.000 
101-000-630.001 
101-000-664.000 
101-000-664.050 
101-000-664.075 
101-000-664.085 
101-000-670.000 
101-000-671.000 
101-000-671.002 
101-000-671.015 
101-000-671.025 
101-000-671.050 
101-000-671.075 

DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT REAL/PERS PROPERTY TAX 
1FT TAXES 
PILOT PROGRAM TAXES 
PRIOR YEAR(S) TAX REVENUE 
PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 
TRAILER FEES 
ELECTION REIMBURSEMENTS 
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES COMCAST 
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES AT&T 
015075 
STATE SHARED REVENUES 
STATE REIMBURSEMENTS FOR ROWS 
ORDINANCE VIOLATION REIMBURSEMENTS 
CIVIL INFRACTION FINES 
PRINTED MATERIALS SALES 
PLANNING DEPT ADMIN FEES 
PLANS & PERMITS BASE FEES 
ENG REVIEWS--BASE FEE 
MISC PLANNING PETITIONS, FEES, ETC 
WETLANDS/SOIL MOVING/PRIVATE ROADS 
CHARGES ABOVE BASE -- ADMIN FEES 
CHARGES ABOVE BASE--REIMBURSEMENTS 
CHARGES ABOVE BASE NO ADMIN FEES 
REIM, MEETINGS, COURT, NOTICES, ETC. 
ACCOUNTING SERVICES/AUDITING 
BUILDING FUND CONTRIBUTION 
SUMMER TAX COLLECTION FEES 
SOLID WASTE REVENUE 
RECYCLING EDUCATION 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
TAX COLLECTION INTEREST 
DELIQUENT INTEREST & PENALTIES 
TAX ADMIN FEES 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
HEALTH INSUR EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
NSF CHECK FEES 
DOG LICENSE REVENUE 
PENSION/HCSP/INSUR REFUNDS 
INSUR REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

<MAL (ABNORMAL) 

55,275.00 
1,827.75 
1,755.17 

0.00 
0.00 

745.00 
0.00 

35,499.99 
11,250.00 

0.00 
247,783.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

43.00 
713.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
4,800.00 
5,730.42 

0.00 
840.00 

1,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

217.57 
570.00 

0.00 
0.20 

31. 85 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

105.76 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET{MAL (ABNORMAL){MAL (ABNORMAL) 

221,100.00 
7,311.00 
1,765.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,000.00 
0.00 

142,000.00 
45,000.00 

0.00 
934,908.00 

8,800.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
50.00 

4,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
1,000.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,200.00 
16,000.00 
21,090.00 

3,000.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

400.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

830.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

165,825.00 
5,483.25 

9.83 
0.00 
0.00 

2,255.00 
0.00 

106,500.01 
33,750.00 

0.00 
687,124.50 

8,800.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
7.00 

3,287.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
1,000.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(100.00) 
14,400.00 
10,269.58 
21,090.00 
2,160.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

182.43 
(570.00) 

0.00 
(0.20) 

798.15 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(105.76) 

109,625.01 
3,373.74 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

505.50 
0.00 

35,554.50 
9,600.00 

0.00 
232,080.00 

0.00 
375.00 

0.00 
65.00 

1,456.25 
1,800.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,800.00 
4,327.44 

0.00 
783.10 

0.00 
0.00 
0.96 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

60.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 2/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Revenues 
101-000-671.085 
101-000-672.000 
101-000-673.075 
101-000-674.000 
101-000-674.050 
101-000-695.025 
101-000-695.033 
101-000-695.050 
101-000-695.075 
101-000-695.076 
101-000-695.077 
101-000-699.000 
101-000-699.005 
101-000-699.025 

DESCRI PTION 

REFUNDS FROM PREVIOUS YEARS 
2% COBRA ADMIN FEES 
CELL TOWER REVENUE 
DEPARTMENTAL INCOME 
INFORMATION REQUESTS 
DONATION REVENUE-GREEN FAIR 
DELQ WATER BILLS Am·lIN FEE 
DONATIONS 
GRANTS -- NON MOTOR TRAILS 
GRANTS -- EECBG 
COMM DEVELOP BLOCK GRANTS-ROADS 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 
PROCEEDS FROM DEBT 
APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 101-TOWNSHIP 
101-101-702.000 
101-101-702.007 
101-101-702.050 
101-101-703.000 
101-101-707.000 
101-101-710.000 
101-101-715.000 
101-101-715.007 
101-101-715.050 
101-101-715.075 
101-101-716.000 
101-101-715.007 
101-101-716.033 
101-101-716.050 
101-101-716.051 
101-101-716.052 
101-101-716.075 
101-101-716.999 

BOARD/GENL ADMIN 
SAL>L~IES BOARD OF TROSTEES 
SALARY SENIOR ADMIN ASSIST 
SALARY RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
PART-TIME WAGES 
TRAINING 
SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD 
SOC SEC SENIOR ASSISTANT 
SOC SEC RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 
SOC SEC OTHER STAFF 
LIFE INSURANCE BOARD MEMBERS 
HEALTH/LIFE INSUR SENIOR ASSISTANT 
PAST MONTH INSUR1L~CE ADJUSTS 
HEALTH INSUR 
RETIRE HEALTH SECRETARY 
RETIRE HEALTH SENIOR ASSIST~~T 
HSA ADMINISTRATION FEES 
HSA ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS ALL EMPLOYEES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

<MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 

6,686.68 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

375,474.89 

375,474.89 

1,969.50 
4f961~02 
4,796.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

143.44 
372.04 
359.61 

0.00 
136.20 

lf197~80 

0.00 
1,493.52 

210.00 
153.08 

0.00 
0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET <MAL (ABNORMAL)~~ (ABNORVAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
200.00 200.00 0.00 

19,900.00 13,213.32 4,868.94 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 O~OO 0.00 

6,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

155,463.00 155,463.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,620,217.00 1,244,742.11 409,,275.44 

1,620,217.00 1,244,742.11 409,275.44 

6,000.00 4,030.50 2,603.19 
16,679.00 11,717.98 5,647.59 
15,113.00 10,316.75 4,929.75 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
500.00 500.00 0.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 892.00 
460.00 316.56 260.57 

1,340.00 967.96 498.89 
1,276.00 916.39 396.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
600.00 463.80 136.20 

2,741.00 1,543.20 1,002.15 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

8,987.00 7,493.48 1,002.15 
840.00 630.00 202.50 
560.00 406.92 202.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



06 /2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE ~~D EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 3/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENER.1\L 

101-101-7l7.007 
101-101-7l7.050 
101-101-7l8.000 
101-101-718.007 
101-101-718.050 
101-101-7l9.000 
101-101-727.000 
101-101-727.050 
101-101-801. 000 
101-101-801. 050 
101-101-850.000 
101-101-851. 000 
101-101-860.000 
101-101-860.050 
101-101-900.000 
101-101-900.025 
101-101-900.050 
101-101-930.000 
101-101-951.000 
101-101-957.000 
101-101-958.000 
101-101-963.000 
101-101-980.000 
101-101-980.050 

DESCRIPTION 

TAXB BENEFITS SENIOR ASSISTANT 
TARB BENE RECEPTIONISTiSECRETARY 
PENSION BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
PENSION SENIOR ASSISTANT 
PENSION RECEPTIONISTiSECRETARY 
MESC UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
PROFESSIONAL S.ERVICES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
INSURANCE & BONDS 
GAS, MILEAGE, VEHICLE MAlT 
MEALS, LODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
PRINTING & PUBLISBING 
PRINTING FOR RESALE 
PRINT & PUBLISH-NEWSLETTER 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
EQUIPMENT RENTAl 
BOOKS & PERIODICALS 
MEMBERSBIPS & DUES 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
EQUIPMENT OVER $5,000 
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000 

Total 10I-TOWNSHIP BOARD/GENL ADMIN 

171-TOw"NSBIP 
101-171-702.000 
101-171-715.000 
101-171-716. 000 
101-171-716.001 
101-171-717.000 
101-171-718.000 

SUPERVISOR 
Tm'iNSHIP SUPERVISOR SALARY 
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR SOC SEC 
HEAl,TBiLIFE INSUR SUPERVISOR 
TOI1NSHIP SUPERVISOR RETIRE HEALTH 
TOWNSBIP SUPERVISOR TAXB BENEFITS 
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR PENSION 

Total 171-TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR 

191-ELECTIONS 
101-191-702.000 SALARIES 

YTD BALANCE 
03i31/2014 

,MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 

93#76 
668.27 
379~52 

0.00 
1,837.86 
3,896.'72 

967.85 
0.00 

1,298.70 
3,371.58 

467.05 
0.00 

1,420.15 
6.32 
0.00 

699.11 
11"O76~41 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

31,975.76 

19,721.80 
1,633.10 

572.74 
420.00 

2;r020#34 
1 r 589.57 

25,957.55 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BAL&~CE 
k~ENDED BALANCE 03i31i2013 

BUDGET <MAL (ABNORMAL) ~~ (ABNORMAL) 

834.00 834.00 o~oo 

0.00 0.00 366.21 
600.00 506.24 80.00 

If751~OO 1,082.73 668.79 
1,218.00 838.48 670.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
4,000.00 2,162.14 537.35 

14,000.00 10,103.28 4,846.96 
4,500.00 3,532.15 2,172.50 
9,521.00 9,521.00 0.00 
4,600.00 3,301.30 1,347.28 

14,500.00 11,128.42 3,548.75 
4,000.00 3,532.95 470.76 

800.00 800.00 662.32 
4,000.00 2,579.85 838.78 

100.00 93.68 0.00 
4,000.00 4,000.00 1,966.51 
4,300.00 3,600.89 685.20 
3,300.00 2,223.59 816.00 

50.00 50.00 0.00 
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 

200.00 200.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 

145,370.00 113,39~.24 37,451.89 

73,254.00 53,532.20 19f721~BO 

604.00 3,970.90 1,601.14 
2 498.00 20,925.26 341. 28 

1,680.00 1,260.00 405.00 
0.00 (2,020.34) 1,602.58 

5,904.00 4,311.43 1,676.36 

107,940.00 81,982.45 25,351.16 

4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 4/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-191-702.037 
101-191-703.000 
101-191-715.000 
101-191-718.000 
101-191-727.000 
101-191-727.050 
101-191-740.000 
101-191-801.000 
101-191-860.000 
101-191-862.000 
101-191-900.000 
101-191-980.000 

DESCRIPTION 

FICA EXEMPT SALARY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
PENSION ELECTION DEPT 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
TRANSPORTATION 
PRECINCT RENT 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 191-ELECTIONS 

Dept 201-ACCOUNTING/HUMAN RESOURCES ADMIN 
101-201-702.000 ACCOUNTANT SALARY 
101-201-702.050 ACT/HR ASSISTANT SALARY 
101-201-707.000 PART-TIME WAGES 
101-201-710.000 TRAINING 
101-201-715.000 ACCOUNTANT SOC SEC 
101-201-715.075 ACT/HR ASSISTANT SOC SEC 
101-201-716.000 ACCOUNTANT HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
101-201-716.001 ACCOUNTANT RETIRE HEALTH 
101-201-716.050 ACT/HR ASSISTANT HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
101-201-716.051 ACT/HR ASSISTANT RETIRE HEALTH 
101-201-717.000 ACCOUNTANT TAXABLE BENEFITS 
101-201-717.050 ACT/HR ASSISTANT TAXB BENEFITS 
101-201-718.000 ACCOUNTANT PENSION 
101-201-718.050 ASST/DEPUTY PENSION 
101-201-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 

Total Dept 201-ACCOUNTING/HUMAN RESOURCES ADMIN 

Dept 209-ASSESSOR 
101-209-702.000 SENIOR ASSESSOR SALARY 
101-209-702.050 ASSISTANT ASSESSOR SALARY 
101-209-702.075 FIELD APPRAISER SALARY 
101-209-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

lMAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

249.33 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

249.33 

11,374.45 
4,621.20 

0.00 
0.00 

1,102.25 
346.49 

l,293.27 
420.00 

6,093.48 
210.00 

3,261.26 
0.00 

1,559.26 
379.52 
117.97 

30,779.15 

19,864.74 
5,533.44 
9,052.50 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGETlMAL (ABNORMAL)lMAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 

306.00 306.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 

4,000.00 3,750.67 40.26 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 
700.00 700.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

41,256.00 41,006.67 40.26 

50,195.00 38,820.55 12,900.37 
15,113.00 10,491.80 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
200.00 200.00 0.00 

4,064.00 2,961.75 1,075.11 
1,156.00 809.51 0.00 
8,222.00 6,928.73 2,004.30 
1,680.00 1,260.00 405.00 
8,987.00 2,893.52 0.00 

840.00 630.00 0.00 
2,932.00 (329.26) 3,204.72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
5,313.00 3,753.74 1,728.34 
1,218.00 838.48 0.00 

700.00 582.03 195.34 

100,620.00 69,840.85 21,513.18 

62,984.00 43,119.26 16,625.21 
11,700.00 6,166.56 3,621. 22 
40,000.00 30,947.50 11,623.50 

1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 5/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-209-707.000 
101-209-710.000 
101-209-715.000 
101-209-715.050 
101-209-715.075 
101-209-716.000 
101-209-716.001 
101-209-716.050 
101-209-716.051 
101-209-716.055 
101-209-7l6.076 
101-209-7l7.000 
101-209-717.050 
101-209-717.075 
101-209-7l8.000 
101-209-718.050 
101-209-718.075 
101-209-740.000 
101-209-850.000 
101-209-860.000 
101-209-860.050 
101-209-947.000 
101-209-958.000 
101-209-980.000 

DESCRIPTION 

PART-TIME WAGES 
TRAINING 
SENIOR ASSESSOR SOC SEC 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR SOC SEC 
FIELD APPRASIER SOC SEC 
SENIOR ASSESSOR HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
SENIOR ASSESSOR RETIRE HEALTH 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR RETIRE HEALTH 
FIELD APPRAISER HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
FIELD APPRAISER RETIRE HEALTH 
SENIOR ASSESSIOR TAXB BENEFITS 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR TAXB BENEFITS 
FIELD APPRAISER TAXB BENEFITS 
SENIOR ASSESSOR PENSION 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR PENSION 
FIELD APPRAISER PENSION 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
GAS, MILEAGE VEHICLE MAlT 
MEALS, LODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 209-ASSESSOR 

Dept 210-ATTORNEY'S 
101-210-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
101-210-801.050 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 
101-210-801.075 LEGAL FEES PKG SEWER ENV IMPACT STUDY 

Total Dept 210-ATTORNEY'S 

Dept 215-CLERK 
101-215-702.000 
101-215-702.050 
101-215-707.000 
101-215-715.000 

CLERK SALARY 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSISTANT SALARY 
DEPUTY CLERK SALARY 
CLERK SOC SEC 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

<MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
412.00 

2,331.77 
416.04 
678.97 

1,639.61 
420.00 

5,610.83 
210.00 

7,116.66 
420.00 

2,090.34 
0.00 
0.00 

1,858.78 
384.44 
825.14 

1,320.55 
120.24 

26.96 
0.00 
0.00 

153.00 
0.00 

60,486.01 

567.65 
90.00 

0.00 

657.65 

17,818.50 
663.26 

0.00 
1,458.44 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET<MAL (ABNORMAL) <MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,000.00 588.00 0.00 
4,924.00 2,592.23 1,239.94 

896.00 479.96 277.20 
3,060.00 2,381.03 876.76 

21,498.00 19,858.39 2,005.90 
1,680.00 1,260.00 405.00 

0.00 (5,610.83) 668.08 
0.00 (210.00) 135.00 

17,974.00 10,857.34 5,499.50 
1,680.00 1,260.00 405.00 
1,379.00 (711.34) 593.74 

0.00 0.00 74.82 
0.00 0.00 70.00 

5,188.00 3,329.22 1,463.62 
0.00 (384.44) 303.30 

3,224.00 2,398.86 988.01 
2,500.00 1,179.45 803.76 

500.00 379.76 0.00 
600.00 573.04 0.00 
500.00 500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
700.00 547.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

182,987.00 122,500.99 47,679.56 

0.00 (567.65) 90.00 
11,000.00 10,910.00 2,540.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

11,000.00 10,342.35 2,630.00 

66,182.00 48,363.50 17,469.13 
4,000.00 3,336.74 3,515.75 
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 
5,574.00 4,115.56 1,432.24 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 6/37 

YTD BALTiliCE 
03 014 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ~MAL (ABNORMAL) 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 

101-215-715.050 
101-215-715.075 
101-215-716.000 
101-215-716.001 
101-215-716.050 
101-215-716.051 
101-215-717.000 
101-215-717.050 
101-215-718.000 
101-215-718.050 

CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSIST SOC SEC 
DEPUTY CLERK SOC SEC 
CLERK HEF~TH/LIFE INSURANCE 
CLERK RETIRE HEALTH 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSIST HEALTH INSUR 
ADMIN ASSIST RETIREMENT HEALTH CA 
CLERK TAXABLE BENEFITS 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSIST TAXB BENE 
CLERK PENSION 
ADMIN ASSISTANT PENSION 

Total 215-CLERK 

247-BOARD OF 
101-247-702.000 
101-247-703.000 
101-247-710.000 
101-247-715.000 
101-247-740.000 
101-247-860.000 
101-247-900.000 

REVIEW 
SAIARIES 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
TRAINING 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
OPEFATING SUPPLIES 
TRA.c'SPORTATION 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 

Total Dept. ?47-BOARD OF REVIEW 

Dept 253-TOWNSHIP 
101-253-702.000 
101-253-702.050 
101-253-702.055 
101-253-702.075 
101-253-703.000 
101-253-710.000 
101-253-715.000 
101-253-715.050 
101-253-715.055 
101-253-715.075 
101-253-716.000 
101-253-716.001 
101-253-716.050 
101-253-716.051 

TREASURER 
TREASURER SAIARY 
DEPUTY TREASURER SAIARY 
TREASURER'S ASSISTANT SALARY 
SEASONAL STAFF SALARY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
TRAINING 
TREASURER SOC SEC 
DEPUTY TREASURER SOC SEC 
TREAS A.8SIST SOCIAL SEC 
SOC SEC OTHER STAFF 
TREASURER HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 
TREASURER RETIREMENT HEAl,TH CARE 
DEPUTY TREAS HEAITH/LIFE INSURANCE 
DEPUTY RETIREMENT HEAITH 

50.74 
0.00 

303.26 
420.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,602.58 
0.00 

1,446.66 
0.00 

23,763.44 

O~OO 

260.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,260.00 

17,B18.50 
9,756.05 
5,806.73 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,458.45 
869.69 
435.74 

0.00 
303.26 
420.00 

1,001.95 
420.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YID BALANCE 
AMENDED B~~ANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGEI~~L (ABNORMAL)~~ (~BNOruY~) 

306.00 255.26 263.67 
77.00 77.00 0.00 

1,270.00 966.74 344.28 
1,680.00 1,260.00 405.00 

0.00 0.00 668.10 
0.00 0.00 135.00 

6,681. 00 5,078.42 1,602.58 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,873.00 4,426.34 1,495.93 
0.00 0.00 303.30 

92 1 643.00 68(879~~6 27,634.98 

1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 
400.00 (860.00) 765.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

200.00 200.00 139.61 
100.00 100.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,900.00 640.00 904.61 

66,182.00 48,363.50 17,469.13 
35,802.00 26,045.95 9,752.25 
11,700.00 5,893.27 3,530.82 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,574.00 4,115.55 1,432.26 
3,049.00 2,179.31 805.48 

895.00 459.26 264.80 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,270.00 966.74 344.28 
1,680.00 1,260.00 405.00 

758.00 (243.95) 1,789.55 
1,680.00 1,260.00 405.00 



o 1/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

2014 
AMENDED 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

7/37 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2013 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

'-JVlAL (ABNORMAL I BUDGET~~L (ABNO&vlAL)~L (ABNORMAL) 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-253-716.055 
101-253-716.076 
101-253-717.000 
101-253-717.050 
101-253-717.055 
101-253-718.000 
101-253-718.050 
101-253-718.055 
101-253-718.075 
101-253-740.000 
101-253-947.000 
101-253-980.000 

TREASURER'S ASSISTlh~T HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
TREASURER'S ASSISTANT RETIRE HEALTH 
TREASURER TAKABLE BENEFITS 
DEPUTY TREASURER TAKB BENEFITS 
TREASURER ASSISTANT TAKB BENEFIT 
TREASURER PENSION 
DEPUTY TREASURER PENSION 
TREASURER ASSISTANT PENSION 
PENSION OTHER STAFF 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 253-TOWNSHIP TREASURER 

Dept 258-COMPUTER 
101-258-702.000 
101-258-710.000 
101-258-715.000 
101-258-717.000 
101-258-718.000 
101-258-740.000 
101-258-801.000 
101-258-980.000 

SERVICE SUPPORT 
SAT,ARY TECHNOLOGY ADMIINISTRATOR 
TRAINING 
SOC SEC TECHNOLOGY ADMINISTRATOR 
TAKB BENE TECHNOLOGY ADMIN 
PENSION 
OPERATING SUPPLIES/SMALL EQUIPMENT 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
EQUIPMENT OVER 000 

Total Dept 258-COMPUTER SERVICE SUPPORT 

Dept 265-BUILDINGS 
101-265-702.000 
101-265-702.020 
101-265-703.000 
101-265-707.000 
101-265-715.000 
101-265-715.099 
101-265-717.000 
101-265-718.000 
101-265-740.000 
101-265-740.050 
101-265-860.000 

& GROUNDS 
SALARY BLDG MAlT COORDINATOR 
BEAUTIFICATION WAGES 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
PART-TIME WAGES 
SOC SEC BUILD MAlT COORDINATOR 
BEAUTIFICATION FICA 
TAXABLE BENEFITS 
PENSION BUILD ~~IT COORDINATOR 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
FURNITURE/S~~LL EQUIP 
TRANSPORTATION 

190.09 
210.00 

1,602.58 
1, 802~48 

0.00 
1,436.17 
1,257.32 

0.00 
0.00 

346.98 
0.00 
0.00 

45,135.99 

956.74 
0.00 

"11.71 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,500.00 
0.00 

528.45 

3,942.40 
0.00 

396.5Q 
0.00 

301. 59 
0.00 
0.00 

394.24 
2,115.58 

0.00 
16.80 

0.00 
0.00 

6,681.00 
4,060.00 

0.00 
5,873.00 
3,213.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

150,917.00 

4,155.00 
0.00 

337.00 
249.00 
441.00 

4,000.00 
11,000.00 

0.00 

20,182.00 

14,633.00 
0.00 

1,500.00 
0.00 

1,142.00 
0.00 

293.00 
1,493.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

(190.09) 
(210.00) 

5,078.42 
2,257.52 

0.00 
4,436.83 
1,955.68 

0.00 
0.00 

2,153.02 
0.00 
O~OO 

105,781.01 

3,198.26 
0.00 

265.29 
249.00 
441.00 

4,OOO~OO 

8,500.00 
0.00 

653.55 

10,690.60 
0.00 

1,103.50 
0.00 

84 0.41 
0.00 

293.00 
1,098.76 
2,884.42 

0.00 
(16.80) 

797.67 
135.00 

1,602.58 
807.16 

0.00 
1,484.88 

730.73 
173.74 

0.00 
628.51 

0.00 
0.00 

42,558.84 

937.97 
0.00 

100.68 
396.72 

0.00 
684.31 
753.75 

0.00 

2,873.43 

3,864.00 
0.00 

364.00 
0.00 

295.60 
0.00 
0.00 

386.40 
788.84 

0.00 
0.00 



06/11/2014 03: PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVEh~E AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 8/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-265-919.000 
101-265-920. 000 
101-265-920.050 
101-265-920.075 
101-265-930.000 
101-265-930.025 
101-265-930.050 
101-265-976.000 
101-265-978.000 
101-255-980.000 
101-265-980.050 

DESCRIPTION 

ThXES-TWP PARCELS 
uTILITIES 
uTILITIES-STREET LIGHTING 
DRAINS 
REPAIR & ~.INTENANCE 
MAINTENANCE CHERRY HILL PRESV 
STREET BEAUTIFICATION 
BUI.LDING ADDITIONS & IMPS. 
BUILDINGS/L.".ND 
EQUIPMENT 
EQUIPMENT uNDER $5,000 

Total Dept 265-BuILDINGS & GROUNDS 

Dept 266-SPECIAL 
101-266-947.000 
101-266-947.001 
101-266-947.002 
101-266-947.003 
101-266-947.006 
101-266-947.007 
101-266-947.010 
101-266-947.011 
101-266-947.013 
101-266-947.014 
101-266-947.015 
101-266-947.017 

PROJECTS 
MASTER PLAN REVISIONS 
LDFA CREATICN 
ORDINANCE COMPILATION 
SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT TWP PORTION 
ROuGE/HURON GENER".L PERMIT 
HuRON WATERSHED COUNCIL 
YPSILANTI MEALS ON WHEELS 
GROWTH MANAGEMENT PLAN 
GEDDES NON-MOTOR TRAIL 
NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS ACQUISITIONS 
FARRIS ROAD NON-MOTOR TRAIL 
CONSERVATION EASMENT MONITORING 

Total Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS 

Dept 277-CEMETERY 
101-277-777.000 CEMETERY UPKEEP 

Total Dept 277-CE~lETERY 

Dept 278-0RDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 
101-278-702.000 SALARIES 

YTD BALAc'lCE 
03/31 014 

<MAL, (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
2,732.00 

o~oo 
0.00 

2,157.15 
0.00 

78.83 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

12,135.09 

455.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

455.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD B..l',LANCE 
Ac'lENDED BAlANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGETlRlili (ABNOfuVAL) \MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
11,000.00 8,268.00 2,953.35 
3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 

20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 
9,000.00 6,842.85 1,034.19 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (78.83) 0.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

97,361. 00 85,225.91 9,686.38 

5,000.00 4,545.00 0.00 
1,000.00 1, 000.00 0.00 
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

745.00 745.00 0.00 
2,150.00 2,150.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

9,895.00 9,440.00 0.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

9 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-278-702.033 
101-278-702.088 
101-278-703.000 
101-278-703.025 
101-278-715.000 
101-278-715.033 
101-278-715.088 
101-278-717.000 
101-278-717.075 
101-278-718.000 
101-278-718.088 
101-278-740.000 
101-278-743.000 
101-278-801. 000 
101-278-860.000 

DESCRIPTION 

SALAuqy ORDINANCE OFFICER 
S~~Auqy ZONING OFFICIAL 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
CONTRACT LABOR SIDEWALKS 
SOCIP~ SECURITY 
SOC SEC ORDINANCE OFFICER 
SOC SEC ZONING OFFICER 
ZONING OFFICIAL TAXABLE BENEFITS 
ORD OFFICER TAXB BENEFIT 
PENSION 
PENSION ZONING OFFICER 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
DUMP C~~qGES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
MIL~"cGE ORDINANCE OFFICER 

Total 278-0RDINANCE ENFORCEHENT 

Dept 410-PLANNING 
101-410-702.000 
101-410-702.050 
101-410-703.000 
101-410-710.000 
101-410-715.000 
101-410-715.050 
101-410-716.050 
101-410-716.051 
101-410-717.050 
101-410-718.050 
101-410-718.075 
101-410-740.000 
101-410-801. 000 
101-410-801.010 
101-410-801.011 
101-410-801.012 
101-410-801.016 
101-410-801. 017 
101-410-801.020 
101-410-801.021 
101-410-801. 050 

DEPARTMENT 
SALARIES P~.NNING COMMISSION 
PLAN ADMIN SALARY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
TRAINING 
PLAN COMMISSION SOC SEC 
PLAN ADMIN SOC SEC 
PLAN ADMIN HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
PLAN ADMIN RETIRE HEALTH 
PLAN ADMIN TAXB BENEFITS 
PLAN ADMIN PENSION 
PENSION OTHER STAFF 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROJECT PLANNING/STAGE1ENG COSTS 
NON-PROJECT ENGINEERING COSTS 
STAGE 2 ENG REVIEW COSTS 
NON-PROJECT PLANNING COSTS 
PROJECT LEG~~ COSTS 
PROJECT COSTS ABOVE BASE 
MEETING COSTS PROJECT 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 

YTD BALANCE 
03131/2014 

ill."cL (ABNORMAL) 

,606.28 
,892.92 
,800.00 

0.00 
0.00 

199.38 
144.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

189.29 
59.24 

0.00 
0.00 

472.20 

7,363.40 

715.00 
4,753.91 

0.00 
0.00 

54.53 
375.05 

1,197.73 
128.32 
236.90 
431.92 

0.00 
0.00 

496.00 
0.00 

372.00 
O~OO 

3,380.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGETU1";L (ABNO~~)U1";L (ABNORMAL) 

9,590.00 6,983.72 2,545.54 
7,031.00 5,138.08 1,855.77 
1,000.00 (800.00) 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

734.00 534.62 194.73 
549.00 404.91 121.68 
111.00 141.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

717.00 527.71 159.06 
100.00 40.76 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,000.00 1,527.80 443.95 

21,862.00 14,498.60 5 1 320.73 

3,000.00 2,285.00 910.00 
16,679.00 11,925.09 6,650.78 

100.00 100.00 0.00 
600.00 600.00 0.00 
230.00 175.47 69.46 

1,310.00 964.95 504.47 
2,738.00 1,540.27 1,002.15 

560.00 431. 68 202.50 
834.00 597.10 74.31 

1,752.00 1,320.08 668.79 
0.00 O~OO 0.00 

500.00 500.00 0.00 
0.00 (496.00) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,000.00 1,628.00 840.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

9,000.00 5,620.00 1,820.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

2014 
AMENDED 

Page 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

10/37 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2013 

G1 NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

YTn BALANCE 
0313112014 

\MAL (ABNORM.J\L) BUnGET~ (ABNORMAL)~~ (ABNO&~) 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

101-410-900. 000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 

Total 410-PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

H1-Z0NING 
101-411-702.000 
101-411-703.000 
101-411-707.000 
101-411-710. 000 
101-411-715.000 
101-411-801. 000 
101-411-900.000 

BOFJlD OF APPEALS 
SALlUUES 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
PART-TIME WAGES 
TRAINING 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 

Total 411-Z0NING BOARD OF APPEALS 

412-DESIGN 
01-412-702.000 
01-412-703.000 
01-412-715.000 
01-412-801. 000 
01-412-900.000 

REVIEW BOARD 
SALARIES 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 

Total 412-DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

413-WETLANDS 
101-413-702. 000 
101-413-703.000 
101-413-715.000 
101-413-801. 000 
101-413-900.000 

BOARD 
SALARIES 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
SOCVIL SECURITY 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 

Total 413-WETLANDS BOARD 

446-ROADS/NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS 
101-446-702.000 SALARIES 
101-446-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 

0.00 

12,141.36 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

0.00 
0.00 

O~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

200.00 200.00 37.50 

39,533.00 27,391.64 12,779.96 

300.00 300.00 0.00 
500.00 500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
100.00 100.00 0.00 

23.00 23.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

600.00 600.00 0.00 

1,523.00 1,523.00 0.00 

360.00 360.00 0.00 
300.00 300.00 0.00 
23.00 23.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

683.00 683.00 0.00 

200.00 200.00 0.00 
800.00 800.00 175.00 
16.00 16.00 0.00 

500.00 500.00 0.00 
200~OO 200.00 0.00 

1,716.00 1,716.00 175.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SDPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 11/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-446-715.000 
101-446-866.000 
101-446-867.000 
101-446-868. 000 

DESCRIPTION 

SOCIAL SECURITY 
ROAD MAINT. 
NON-MOTOR TRP.ILS MAINT. 
SPEC PROJECT- RESURFACE STEVENS DR. 

Total Dept 446-ROADS/NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS 

528-$OLID WASTE M~NAGEMENT 
101-528-703.000 ROADSIDE TRASH REMOVAL 
101-528-824. 000 RECYCLING/MAZARDOUS WASTE 
101-528-824.001 RECYCLING EDUCATION/GREEN FAIR 
101-528-824.002 NEWSLETTER RECYCLING SECTION 
101-528-826.000 GARBAGE F~D YARD WASTE TAGS 
101-528-828.000 REH1BURSEMENTS FOR DUMP USAGE 

Total Dept 528-50LID WASTE YANAGEMENT 

Dept S50-TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 
101-550-864.000 A.A.T.A. FIXED ROUTE 
101-550-864.025 DEMAND RESPONSE 
101-550-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 

Tot.a1 Dept 550-TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 

Dept 728-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
101-728-728.000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Total Dept 728-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 
101-890-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
101-890-890.050 HEALTH INSURANCE INCREASES 
101-890-895.000 BAD DEBT 
101-890-955.000 MISC. EXPENSE 
101-890-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

U1AL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
75,550.00 

0.00 
0.00 

75,550.00 

619.25 
103.00 

0.00 
0.00 

315.00 
78.00 

1,115.25 

12,345.00 
5,547.51 

0.00 

17,892.51 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

201.94 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD B],LANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~~L (ABNORMAL)U1AL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
300,000.00 224,450.00 75,000.00 

5jOOO~OO 5,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

305,000.00 229,450.00 75,000.00 

800.00 180.75 449.00 
2,500.00 2,397.00 0.00 

800.00 800.00 0.00 
700.00 700.00 0.00 

3,000.00 2,685.00 1,050.00 
3,000.00 2,922.00 222.00 

10,800.00 9,684.75 1,721. 00 

25,273.00 12,928.00 5,059.70 
9,020.00 3,472.49 2,165.29 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

34,293.00 16,400.49 7,221.99 

1,000.00 1,OaO.00 0.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 4,798.06 772.21 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TO~~SHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/3 014 

Page 12/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 101 - GENERAL 

Total 890-CONTINGENCIES 

OF FUNDS 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/3112014 

\MAL (ABNORMAL) 

201. 94 

0.00 
0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31 

BUDGET<MAL (ABNORMAL)<MAL (ABNORMAL) 

5,000.00 4,798.06 772.24 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Dept 965-TRANSFER 
101-965-965. 000 
101-965-965.050 
101-965-965.051 TRANSFER TO NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS RESERVE 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

0.00 
O~OO 

0.00 

Total 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

Dept 966-TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS 
101-966-754.000 TRF~S OUT TO PARK FUND SPECIAL *1 
101-966-755.000 TRANS OUT TO P~~ FUND SPECIAL #2 
101-966-966.000 PARK MAINTENANCE 

Total 966-TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 101 - GENERAL: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

57,558.99 230,236.00 172,677.01 

57,558.99 230,236.00 172,677.01 

408,206.87 1,620,217.00 1,212,010.13 

375,474.89 1,620,217.00 1,244,742.11 
408,206.87 1,620,217.00 1,212,010.13 

(32,731.98) 0.00 32,731.98 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

56,989.23 

56,989.23 

378,307.44 

409,275.44 
378,307.44 

30,968.00 



06/11/2014 03:51 PC< COHPARATIVE BALA.NCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TO\'JNSHIP 
User: NANCY 
DB: Snperior Twp 

GL Number 

**~ Assets "*"fd; 

Cash 
206-000-012.000 
206-000-013.000 
206-000-013.025 
206-000-015.000 
206-000"015.050 
206-000-016. 000 
206-000-016.001 
206-000-016.050 
206-000-017.000 
206'000-123.075 

Cash 

Acconnts Receivable 
206-000-026.000 
206-000-026.002 
206-000-031.001 
206-000-049.000 

Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FOND 

Description 

PETTY CASH 
Fl1 6709 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
COt-lERICA 5603 t-1r.\ - OPERATING 
CASH - CD 
CASH-CO-RESERVES 
FH 0510 HN - OPERATING 
GOVT OP --CHECKING 
COHHERCIAL CHECKING 
COHERICA HONEY r.1ARKET 
PREPAID USA DEPOSITS 

A/R OTHER 
AIR ST .JOSEPH HOSpI'l'AL 
AIR TAXROLL REVENUE 
DUE E'ROH FIRE RESERVE FUND 

AccQunts Receivable 

Other Assets 
206-000-013.050 
206-000-016.025 
206-000-016.075 
206-000-017.050 
206-000-026.001 
206-000-027.000 
206-000-029.000 
206-000-031.000 
206-000-031. 003 
206-000-031. 004 
206"000-031. 005 
206-000-031.006 
206-000-031.007 
206-000-031.008 
206-000-031.009 
206-000-123.000 
206-000-123.003 
206-000-123.050 

Other Assets 

Due Frof':! Other 
206-000~060. 000 
206-000~065. 000 
206-000-067.000 
206-000-068.000 
206-000-070.000 
206-000-071.000 

Funds 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
OTHER ASSETS 
HUNICIPAL BONDS 
RESERVE l·rONE':' NARKf;T 
DUE FROM COBRA PARTICIPANTS 
HEALTH IN$ORAKCE RETIRE CO-PAYS 
ACCURED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
D£LQ PF:RS PROP PRE 1997 
DELQ PER$ PROpJf.iANUHONES 2003 ROLL 
DELQ r,m.NUHONES/PERS PROP 2004 ROLL 
199$3 DELe PERS PROPER'.l'Y TAX 
1999 DELQ PERS PROPERTY 
DELQ PERS 2000 
2001 DELQ PERS PROP 
DELQ PERS PROP 2002 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES louse. 
PREPAID DEN'l'At INSURANCE 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

DUE FROH HEAL'J'H INSOR FUND 
DUE FROH U'1'1 L 
DUE FRO~-1 LAW FUND 
DUE FRCI1 TAX FUND-COLLECTED 'I'AXES 
DUI'; FROH PAYROLL FUND 
DUE FROH GENERAL E'UND 

Due E'rom Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *k* 

Accounts Payable 
206-000-201.000 Alp - VENDORS 

Accounts payable 

Liabi1ities~ST 
206-000-207.001 
206-000-225.000 
206-000-260.000 
206-000-261.000 

DUE TO FIRE RESERVE FUND 
!HSC ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
ACCRUED DEBT INTEREST 
ACCRUED DEBT PRINCIPAL 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

0.00 
1,401 / 074.86 

203,543.92 
0.00 
0.00 

364,116.15 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 

1f 980, 734.93 

310.01 
50.00 

1~4c,780.81 

0.00 

155,140.82 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

32,481,76 

32/481. 76 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,.892.83 
0.00 

8,892.83 

'2,1/1,250.34 

5 t 94S,62 

0.00 
0.00 

8,883. ::,1 
1'],('78,76 

Pag 

.. 

6/25 

PERIOD EN~ED 
03/31/2014 

0.00 
1/428,751.46 

203,754.80 
0.00 
0.00 

364,872.34 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 / 997,378.60 

0.00 
0.00 

80,456.24 
0.00 

80,456.24 

156.84 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

30,720.19 

30, frn. 03 

81,950.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

81,950.00 

2,190,661.S" 

11,J('6.52 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



06/11/2014 03:51 PH 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEE'l' FOR SUPERIOR TO\'/NSf!IP 

DB: Superior THP 
Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND 

GL Number Description 

~*~ Liabilities *** 

206-000-287.002 DEFERRED REVENUE 1FT TAXES 

Liabilitics-ST 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 
206-000-287.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

Liabili ties-LT (under 1 year) 

,Liabi1ities-LT (over 1 yea:l') 
206-000-287.001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

Liabilities-LT (over 1. year) 

Due To Other Funds 
206-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
206-000-208.000 D:JE TO OTHERS 
206-000-283.000 DUE TO BUILDING FUND 
206-000-284.000 DUE TO LM'l FUND 
206-000-285.000 DUE '1'0 UTILITY FUND 
206-000- 286.03'3 DUE TO UTILITY 
206-000-286.050 DU£; TO PARK FUND 
206-000-286.100 DUE TO HEALTH INSUR FUND 
206-000-289.000 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

Due TO Other F\mds 

Total Liabilities 

'*** Fund Balance +++ 

unassigned 
206-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDEsrGNATED 

Unassigned 

Totsl Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

37 t 067.26 

63,629.53 

1,202,510.:)0 

1/ 202,510.50 

6,022.99 

6/022.99 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,526.92 

7,526.92 

1,285,635,56 

812 , 849.35 

812,849.35 

812,849.35 

812/849.35 

0.00 
891,697.78 

0.00 

Pag 7125 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

40 , 160.97 

40 , 160.97 

1,212 , 529.61 

1,212}529.61 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

217.50.00 
0.00 

2,250.00 

1,266 / 107.10 

896,807.42 

696/807.42 

896,807.42 

896,807.42 

27,747.35 
924,554.77 

2,190,6H.87 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 15 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FUND 
Revenues 
Dept ODD-REVENUE 
206-000-402.000 
206-000-402.033 
206-000-402.050 
206-000-403.000 
206-000-103.050 
206-000-590.000 
206-000-607.085 
206-000-661.000 
206-000-664.050 
206-000-664.225 
206-000-671.000 
206-000-671. 001 
206-000-671. 002 
206-000-671. 075 
206-000-671. 085 
206-000-671.100 
206-000-672.000 
206-000-695.000 
206-000-695.050 
206-000-699.000 
206-000-699.025 
206-000-699.028 

CURRENT REAL/PERS PROPERTY TAX 
IFT TAXES 
PILOT PROGRAM TFXES 
PRIOR YEAR(S) TF_X REVENUE 
PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 
GRANTS 
REIM FOR OUR LABOR COSTS 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
CAPIT.~IZED BOND INTEREST 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
RETIRE HEALTH INSURANCE CO-PAYS 
HEALTH INSUR EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
INSUR REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 
REFUNDS FROM PREVIOUS YEARS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
2% COBRA ADMIN FEES 
FALSE ALARM CH)l.RGES 
DONATIONS 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 
APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 
TRANS IN FROM FIRE RESERVE FUND 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 266-SPECI~~ PROJECTS 
206-266-947.017 GRANT EXPENDITURES 

Total Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS 

Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS 
206-336-702.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME FIREFIGHTERS 
206-336-702.001 STATE AUTHORIZED OVERTIME 
206-336-702.002 OVERTIME-SICK 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2011 

,MAL (ABNORMAL) 

404,847.51 
13,386.99 

6,129.84 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

227 . 95 
0.00 

338.76 
0.00 

400.00 
146.28 
368 94 

2,284.24 
0.00 
0.00 
O.CO 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

428,480.51 

428,180.51 

0.00 

0.00 

133,200.66 
11,308.26 
10,301.10 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~L (ABNO&V~L) <MAL (ABNORMAL) 

1,619,390.00 1,214,542.49 401,459.25 
53,548.00 40,161.01 12,355.74 

6,142.00 (287.81) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 41,774.00 

900.00 672.05 668.61 
100.00 100.00 140.22 

0.00 (338.76) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (400.00) 0.00 

866.00 719.72 158.32 
1,400.00 1,031.06 0.00 

0.00 (2,284.21) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 950.00 50.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 O~OO 0.00 
0.00 0.00 O~OO 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,683,346.00 1,254,865.49 4 606.14 

1,683,346.00 1,254,865.49 456,606.14 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

497,945.00 364 t 744.34 126,472.21 
41,630.00 30,321.74 10,493.34 

9,000.00 (1,301.10) 594.20 



06/1 014 03:50 PM 
User: NA.c'JCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

16/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 206 - FIRE 
Expenditures 
206-336-702.003 
206-335-702.004 
206-336-702.005 
206-336-702.006 
206-336-702.007 
206-335-702.008 
206-336-702.009 
206-336-702.010 
206-336-703.000 
206-336-708.000 
206-335-710.000 
206-336-715.000 
206-336-715.005 
206-336-715.006 
206-336-715.075 
206-336-716.000 
206-336-716.001 
205-336-716.025 
206-336-716.075 
206-336-716.999 
206-336-717.000 
206-336-717.001 
206-336-717.002 
206-336-717.003 
206-336-717. 005 
206-336-717.006 
206-336-717.033 
206-336-717.034 
206-336-718.000 
206-336-718.005 
206-336-718.006 
206-336-719.000 
206-336-720.005 
206-336-720.006 
206-336-727. 000 
206-336-740.000 
206-336-750.000 
206-336-775.000 
206-336-801.000 
206-336-801. 025 
206-336-801.050 

DESCRIPTION 

OPERM'ING FUND 

OVERTIME - VACATION 
OVERTIME - CALLBACKS 
OVERTIME MISe OPEN SHIFTS, HOLIDAY, ETC 
OVERTIME T~~INING 
BASE SALARY CHIEF 
ADDITIONAL HOURS CHIEF 
FIRE MABSHALL BASE SALARY 
ADDITIONAL HOORS FIRE FiliRSHALL 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
UNCLASSIFIED OVERTIHE 
TRAINING 
SOC SECURITY FOLL TIME STAFF 
SOCIAL SECURITY-FIRE CHIEF 
SOC SEC FIRE MARSHAL 
SOC SEC ON-CALL STAFF 
HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 
RETIREt1EN'J' HEALTH CARE PLAN 
HEAlTH INSUR-RETIREES 
HSA ADHINISTRATION FEES 
HSA ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS ALL EMPLOYEES 
TAXABLE BENEFITS UNCLASSIFED 
TAXABLE BENEFITS HEALTH INSCR OPT OCT 
TlIXB BENE UNIFORM ALLOl'il'.NCE 
TAXABLE BENEFITS EDUC/LONGEVITY 
TAXABLE BENEFIT CHIEF 
TANB BENEFITS FIRE ~~RSHAL 
SICK DAY CASH OUTS 
VACATION DAY PAY OFFS 
PENSION FULL l'IME STAFF 
PENSION-FIRE CHIEF 
PENSION FIRE FARSHAL 
PRIOR YR MESC LIF3ILITY 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE CHIEF 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FIRE MARSHF.L 
OFFICE SCPPLIES 
OPERATING SOPPLIES 
TURN-OUT GEAR 
REPAIR & HAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROF LEGAL FEES #1 
PROF LEGAL FEES #2 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

lMAL (ABNORF!.AL) 

17,126.22 
8/110~70 
3,296.09 
5,163.48 

13,058.55 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

890.00 
IS,606.10 
1,123.81 

0.00 
0.00 

6L859.91 
3,645.00 

111130.85 
0.00 
0.00 

853.80 
1,966.20 
9,000.00 

11,603.40 
1,631.76 

0.00 
2,569.20 

0.00 
26,266.78 

1,469.06 
0.00 
0.00 

162.45 
0.00 
0.00 

11,064.41 
2,265.02 

29.56 
295.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGETlMAL IABNORMAL)~~ (ABNO&v!.AL) 

60,000.00 
23,000.00 
40,000.00 
30,000.00 
41,731. 00 
8,000.00 

23,019.00 
8,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
56,623.00 
3,868.00 
2,426.00 

0.00 
132,253.00 
14,580.00 
25,032.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
8,950.00 
9,000.00 

15,643.00 
835.00 
691.00 

15,000.00 
0.00 

94,755.00 
5,057.00 
3,171.00 

0.00 
500.00 
500.00 
800.00 

40,000.00 
6,000.00 
1,000.00 
6,000.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 

42,873.78 
14,889.30 
36,703.91 
24,836.52 
28,672.45 
8,000.00 

23,019.00 
8,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9,110.00 
41,016.90 
2,744.19 
2,426.00 

0.00 
70,393.09 
10,935.00 
13,90L15 

0.00 
0.00 

4,146.20 
6,983.80 

0.00 
4,039.60 

1796.76) 
691.00 

1:l,430.80 
0.00 

68,488.22 
3,587.94 
3,171.00 

0.00 
337.55 
500.00 
800.00 

28,935.59 
3,734.98 

970.44 
5,705.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 

9,997.41 
6,607.86 

12,058.42 
11,015.20 

1,888.32 
7,681.80 

260.40 
0.00 
0.00 

566.88 
1,215.00 

14,097.71 
1,093.09 

534.86 
83.00 

32,220.44 
3,510.00 
6,263.56 

0.00 
0.00 

19,843.52 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

818.27 
134.40 

2,002.56 
0.00 

19,990.70 
1,372.16 

807.68 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,828.02 
1,969.83 

0.00 
1,875.00 

0.00 
0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

17 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPElV,TING FUND 
Expenditures 
206-336-803.000 
206-336-850.000 
206-336-851.000 
206-336-860.000 
206-336-860.050 
206-336-880.000 
206-336-920.000 
206-336-930.000 
206-336-954.000 
206-336-957.000 
206-336-958.000 
206-336-963.000 
206-336-976.000 
206-336-978.000 
206-336-980.000 
206-336-980.050 
206-336-982.000 
206-336-983.000 
206-336-984.000 
206-336-984.001 
206-336-984.002 
206-336-984.003 

PROFESSIONAL SERV.-ACCOUNTANT 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
INSU~~NCE & BONDS 
TRANSPORTATION 
MEALS, LODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
FIRE PREVENTION EXPENDITURES 
UTILITIES 
REPAIR & HAINTENANCE 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
BOOKS & PERIODICALS 
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
BUILDING ADDITIONS & IMPS. 
BUILDINGS/LllND 
EQUIPMENT 
EQUIPHENT UNDER $5,000 
DEBT PRINCIPLE 
DEBT INTEREST 
BOND REFUNDING EXPENSES 
BOND REFUNDING - TWP CONTRIBUTION 
BOND REFUNDING - NET PREMIUM 
BOND REFUNDING - OTHER 

Total Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS 

890-CONTINGENCIES 
206-890-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
206-890-890.050 HEALTH INSURNACE INCREASES 
206-890-895.000 BAD DEBT 
206-890-955.000 MISC. EXPENSE 
206-890-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 

Total Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 

Dept 965-T~1\NSFER OF FUNDS 
206-965-965.000 T~~SFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
206-965-965.010 T~~S TO BLDG CONSTUCT RESERVE 
206-965-965.015 TRANSFER TO FB - TRUCK REPLACE 
206-965-965.020 TRANS TO FB RETIREMENT HEALTH 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

<MAL (ABNORMAL) 

2,499.99 
7,300.12 
5,509.68 

430.15 
407.56 

0.00 
9,532.79 
8,286.37 

548.79 
98.55 
50.00 

220.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

148.98 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALF.NCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET ,,'1AL (ABNORMAL) <MAL (ABNORHAL) 

10,000.00 
30,000.00 
50,QOO.OO 
2,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,500.00 

24,000.00 
30,000.00 

3,000.00 
100.00 

1,600.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
15,000.00 
72,858.00 
33,254.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,500.01 
22,699.88 
44,490.32 
1,569.85 

592.44 
2,500.00 

14,467.21 
21,7l3.63 
2,451.21 

1. 45 
1,550.00 

780.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,851.02 
5,000.00 
2,858.00 
3,254.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,499.99 
8,237.95 

12,517.98 
432.86 
487.00 

0.00 
8,850.67 
6,752.96 

751.17 
32.85 

209.00 
13.67 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,500.00 
17,678.76 

8,883.51 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

400,030.35 1,527,321.00 1,127,290.65 375,144.21 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

702.81 

702.81 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15,000.00 

25,000.00 

0.00 
31,025.00 

100,000.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14,297.19 

24,297.19 

0.00 
31,025.00 

100,000.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,696.50 

2,696.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

2014 
AMENDED 

Page 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

18/37 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2013 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

~L (ABNORMAL) BUDGET= (ABNOR¥lAL) = (ABNORMAL) 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FUND 
Expenditures 
206-965-965.050 
206-965-965.055 

TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 
BOND PAYMENT RESERVE 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

400,733.16 

428,480.51 
400,733.16 

27,747.35 

0.00 
0.00 

131,025.00 

1,683,346.00 

1,683,346.00 
1,683,346.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

131,025.00 

1,282,612.84 

1,254,865.49 
1,282,612.84 

(27,747.35) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

377,840.71 

456,606.14 
377,840.71 

78,765.43 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 

CONPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TmlNSHIP 

DB: Superior TvlP 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
207-000-013.000 
207-000-013.033 
207-000-015.050 
207-000-016.000 
207-000-016.004 
207-000-016.005 
207-000-016.006 
207-000-016.007 
207-000-016.008 
207-000-017.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

Fund 207 FIRE RESERVES FUND 

Description 

FH 3935 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
Fl·f 6816 NH - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
CASH-CO-RESERVES 
F11 0502 HH - GENERAL 
CHASE 0299 SAV - BOND PAYHENT 
CHASE 0307 SAV - BUILDING 
CO!·1ERICA 5561 t-IN - TRUCK REPLACEHENT 
COHERICA BOND TRUCK REPLACE RESER 
COHERICA TRUCK BOND RES t-fNY BKT 
COHERICA HONEY HARKET 

207-000-026.000 A/R OTHER 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
207-000-013.050 
207-000-016.075 
207-000-017.050 

Other Assets 

Due From Other Funds 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
INVESTHENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
RESERVE HONEY t-fARKET-CmlERICA 

207-000-066.000 DUE FROM FIRE FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Due To Other Funds 
207-000-205.001 
207-000-208.000 
207-000-286.000 
207-000-289.000 

DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DUE TO OTHERS 
DUE TO FIRE FUND 
DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
207-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 
207-000-393.000 FUND BALANCE - DO NOT USE 

Unassigned 

Assigned 
207-000-393.010 
207-000-393.015 
207-000-393.050 
207-000-393.085 

Assigned 

FUND BALANCE - BUILDING 
FUND BALANCE - TRUCK REPLACEHENT 
FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
FUND BALANCE - BOND PA Yr.IENT 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

175.00 
325,462.65 

0.00 
398,303.42 
1.10,550.00 
378,978.43 
396,443.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,609,913.42 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,609,913.42 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

175.00 
398,142.32 

398,317.32 

378,796.38 
396,443.92 
329,812.65 
110,496.80 

1,215,549.75 

1,613,867.07 

1,613,867.07 

Pag 8/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

180.00 
326,138.57 

0.00 
399,122.88 
110,707.38 
431,358.31 
461,952.48 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,729,459.62 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,729,459.62 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

325,904.50 
0.00 

325,904.50 

431,323.70 
461,803.17 
398,951.97 
110,698.49 

1,402,777.33 

1,728,681.83 

1,728,681.83 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TQI;olNSHIP 

DB: Superior TI'lP 

GL Number 

Fund 207 FIRE RESERVES FUND 

Description 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

0.00 
1,609,913.42 

0.00 

Pag 9/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

777.79 
1,729,459.62 
1,729,459.62 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 19/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 207 - FIRE RESERVES FUND 
Revenues 
Dept ODD-REVENUE 
207-000-583.000 
207-000-664.050 
207-000-671.000 
207-000-671.100 
207-000-699.025 

TRANSFERS IN--REG FIRE FUND 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 337-RESERVE 
207-337-715.000 
207-337-717.000 
207-337-718.000 
207-337-963.000 
207-337-978.000 
207-337-980.000 

EXPENDITURES 
SOC SEC FOR BENEFIT DAY PAY-OFFS 
TAXB BENEFITS/BENEFIT DAY PAYOFFS 
PENSION FOR BENEIFT DAY PAY-OFFS 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
BUILDINGS/LAND 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 337-RESERVE EXPENDITURES 

Dept 965-TRANSFER 
207-965-965.000 
207-965-965.010 
207-965-965.011 
207-965-965.015 
207-965-965.050 
207-965-965.055 

OF FUNDS 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
TRANS TO BLDG CONSTUCT RESERVE 
TRANS TO FIRE OPERATING FUND 
TRANS TO TRUCK REPLACE RESERVE 
TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 
TANS TO BOND PAYMENT RESERVE 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 207 - FIRE RESERVES FUND: 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

'.MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
767.79 

10.00 
0.00 
0.00 

777.79 

777.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~L (ABNORMAL) '.MAL (ABNORMAL) 

131,025.00 131,025.00 0.00 
0.00 (767.79) 522.44 
0.00 (10.00) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

131,025.00 130,247.21 522.44 

131,025.00 130,247.21 522.44 

0.00 0.00 318.09 
0.00 0.00 4,158.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 4,476.09 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
31,025.00 31,025.00 0.00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

131,025.00 131,025.00 0.00 

131,025.00 131,025.00 4,476.09 



06 /2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

"TO BALANCE 2014 
03/31/2014 fu'lENDED 

Page 20/37 

AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
BALANCE 03/31/2013 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ~L (ABNORMAL) BUDGET~L (ABNORMAL) ~L 

Fund 207 - FIRE RESERVES FUND 
TOTAL REVENUES 777.79 131,025.00 130,247.21 522.44 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 131,025.00 131,025.00 4,476.09 
NET OF REVENUES « EXPENDITURES 777.79 0.00 (777.79) (3,953.65) 



06/1112014 03:51 PH 
User: NANCY 

CONPARATIVE BAI,ANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSH r p 

DB: Superior T\>JP 
Fund 266 LAW ENFORCEt-1ENT FUND 

GL Number Description 

*** Liabilities *** 

DEFERRED REVENUE PILO'::' 

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year) 

Due To Other Funds 
266-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
266-000-208. 000 DUE TO OTHERS 
266-000-283.000 DUE TO BUILDING FUND 
266-000-286.000 DUE TO FIRE FUND 
266 .. 000··289.000 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
266-000-390.000 
266-000-393.000 
266-000-393.001 

Unassigned 

FUND BALANC3 - UNDESIGNATED 
D3SIGNAT3D: GENL RESERVE 

RESTRIC'l'£D RF~SERVE FOR 2013 BUDGET 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

4,522.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

941,S47.17 

19 1 339.63 
583 / 782.79 

0.00 

603,122.42 

603,122.42 

603,122.42 

0.00 
596 1 4'16.40 

0.00 

Pag 18/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

945,354.23 

531 , 754.95 
0.00 
0.00 

531,754.95 

531,754.95 

531,754.95 

(17,342.51) 
514,412,44 

1,459,766.67 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 28/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
266-000-402.000 CURRENT REAL/PERS PROPERTY TAX 
266-000-402.033 1FT TAXES 
266-000-402.050 PILOT PROGRAM TAXES 
266-000-403.000 PRIOR YEAR(S) TAX REVENUE 
266-000-403.050 PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 
266-000-559.000 EECBC GRANT 
266-000-560.000 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANT 
266-000-582.000 GENERAL FUND CONTRIUBUTION 
266-000-660.000 FINES & FORFEITS 
266-000-661.000 SYCAMORE REG LAW ENFORCEMENT 
266-000-661.050 DANBURY REG LAW ENFORCEMENT 
266-000-661. 075 ST JOESPH HOSPITAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 
266-000-664.000 INTEREST 
266-000-664.050 INTEREST ON RESERVES 
266-000-670.000 RENTAL INCOME 
266-000-67l.000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
266-000-67l.033 NEIGHBRHOOD WATCH SIGN SALES 
266-000-67l.085 REFUNDS FROM PREVIOUS YEARS 
266-000-694.000 OTHER INCOME 
266-000-695.000 FALSE ALARM CHARGES 
266-000-695.050 DONATIONS 
266-000-699.000 APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 
266-000-699.025 APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 310-CRIME CONTROL 
266-310-702.000 SALARIES 
266-310-703.000 REG SHERIFF'S CONTRACT 
266-310-703.001 AUTHORIZED SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 
266-310-703.002 SPECIAL OPERATIONS 
266-310-703.003 SUMMER DEPUTY CHARGES 
266-310-710.000 TRAINING 
266-310-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
266-310-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

'-MAL (ABNORMAL) 

303,635.49 
10,040.25 

4,822.38 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,546.80 
24,363.63 
14,041.62 
28,803.93 

0.00 
164.04 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

315.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

391,733.14 

391,733.14 

0.00 
384,052.50 

20,678.43 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15.87 
1,612.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET '-MAL (ABNORMAL) '-MAL (ABNORMAL) 

1,214,542.00 910,906.51 301,094.49 
40,161.00 30,120.75 9,225.51 

4,613.00 (209.38) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

35,000.00 29,453.20 15,785.24 
97,453.00 73,089.37 24,122.40 
56,165.00 42,123.38 13,902.60 

115,215.00 86,411. 07 37,930.88 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (164.04) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,000.00 3,685.00 1,130.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

89,956.00 89,956.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,657,105.00 1,265,371. 86 403,191.12 

1,657,105.00 1,265,371.86 403,191.12 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,536,210.00 1,152,157.50 380,250.00 

90,000.00 69,321.57 22,834.78 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (15.87) 0.00 

10,000.00 8,388.00 2,192.75 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

2014 
ANENDED 

Page 

AVAILMLE 
BALANCE 

29/37 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2013 

GL NUVillER DESCRIPTION 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

<M.">.L (MNORMAL) BUDGETUYUl.L (MNOR.'1AL) "vUl.L (MNORMAL) 

,'und 266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Expenditures 
266-310-803.000 
266-310-851.000 
266-310-860.000 
266-310-900.000 
266-310-920.000 
266-310-930.000 
266-310-947.000 
266-310-947.001 
266-310-963.000 
266-310-976.000 
266-310-980.050 

PROFESSIONAL SERV.-ACCOUNTANT 
INSURF.NCE & BONDS 
TR1INSPORTATION 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
UTILITIES 
REPAIR & ~!AINTENANCE 
PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 
EECBG GRANT RENOVATIONS 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
BUILDING ADDITIONS & IMPS. 
EQTHPMENT UNDER $5,000 

Total Dept 310-CRIME CONTROL 

Dept 346-NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH 
265-346-702. 000 SALARIES 
266-346-715.000 SOCIAL SECuRITY 
?66-346-727.050 POSTAGE 
266-346-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
266-346-860.000 TRANSPORTATION 
266-346-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
266-346-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 

Total Dept 346-NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 
265-890-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
266-890-895.000 DELQ PERS PROP TAXES BAD DEBT 
265-890-955.000 MISC. EXPENSE 
266-890-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 

Total Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
266-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 
266-965-965.060 TRANS TO FIRE OPER FUND 

300.00 
300.00 

0.00 
0.00 

IftJ30.j~5 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

408,389.25 

14 7.96 
11.32 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

159.28 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

527.12 

527.12 

O~OO 
0.00 

1,200.00 900.00 300.00 
1,200.00 900.00 300.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,000.00 4,569.55 1,462.96 
500.00 500.00 298.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,645,110.00 1,236,720.75 407,638.49 

900.00 752.04 166.63 
70.00 58.68 12.75 
50.00 50.00 0.00 
25.00 25.00 0.00 

100.00 100.00 0.00 
50.00 50.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,195.00 1,035.72 17 9.38 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

10,800.00 10,272.88 2,019.27 

10,800.00 10,272.88 2,019.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

30/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Expenditures 
Total Dept 965-TRl'.NSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAl, Expenditures 

Fund 266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

YTD BALANCE 
0313112014 

\111\L (ABNORMAL) 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED B}\LANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~ (ABNORMAL) ~ IF3NORVAL) 

0.00 0.00 

409,075.65 1,657,105.00 

391,733.14 1,657,105.00 
409,075.65 1,657,105.00 
(17,342.51) 0.00 

0.00 

1,248,029.35 

1,265,371.86 
1,248,029.35 

17,342.51 

0.00 

409,837.14 

403,191.12 
409,837.14 

(6,646.02) 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: Superior T\'lP 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
249-000-012.000 
249-000-013.000 
249-000-015.000 
249-000-015.050 
249-000-016.050 
249-000-123.075 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
249-000-026.000 
249-371-026.000 

Fund 249 BUILDING 

Description 

PETTY CASH 
CHASE 8584 - DAILY OPERATING CHKG 
CASH - CD 
CHASE 7250 CD - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
CHASE 3639 CHKG - GENERAL 
PREPAID HSA DEPOSITS 

AIR OTHER 
AIR OTHER 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
249-000-013.050 
249-000-016.075 
249-000-017.050 
249-000-029.000 
249-000-123.000 
249-000-123.050 

Other Assets 

Due From Other Funds 
249-000-066.000 
249-000-067.000 
249-000-070.000 
249-000-071.000 
249-000-072.000 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
INVESTHENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
RESERVE HONEY NARKET CONE RICA 
ACCURED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES rusc. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

DUE FRaN FIRE FUND 
DUE FRaN LMJ FUND 
DUE FRaN PAYROLL FUND 
DUE FRaN GENERAL FUND 
DUE FROB TRUST & AGENCY 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
249-000-201.000 Alp - VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

Due To Other Funds 
249-000-201.100 DUE TO TRUST & AGENCY FUND 
249-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
249-000-208.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
249-000-286.100 DUE TO HEALTH INSUR FUND 
249-000-289.000 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
249-000-390.000 
249-000-393.000 

Unassigned 

Assigned 
249-000-393.050 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 
FUND BALANCE - DO NOT USE 

FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

100.00 
17,912.89 

0.00 
19,512.73 

250,978.10 
1,750.00 

290,253.72 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,380.50 

1,380.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

623.80 
0.00 

623.80 

292,258.02 

460.00 

460.00 

0.00 
6,229.76 

0.00 
0.00 

1,051.90 

7,281.66 

7,741.66 

43,129.66 
269,859.03 

312,988.69 

630.86 

Pag 15/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

100.00 
38,427.14 

0.00 
19,531.29 

187,848.10 
0.00 

245,906.53 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

4,250.04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

446.46 

4 r 696.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

250,603.03 

610.08 

610.08 

0.00 
6,497.08 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,497.08 

7,107.16 

238,362.56 
0.00 

238,362.56 

19,531.29 



06/11/20H 03: 51 PH 
User: NANCY 

CO~jPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOI'lNSHIP 

DB: Superior 'f,·,p 
Fund 249 BUILDING 

GL Numbe:r Description 

*** Fund Balance 1<*1< 

Assigned 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning FUnd Balance 

Net of Revenues VB Expanditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabi1itias And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

630.86 

313 1 619.55 

0,00 
284,516.36 

0,00 

Pag 16/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/3112014 

19,531. 29 

257 J B93.B5 

257,093,05 

(14,397,90) 
243 1 495.B7 
250,603,03 



06/11/2014 03,51 PH CO)IPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOI'lNSHIP 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior T\'IP 

GL Number: 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
266~OOO~013.000 

266··000-013.025 
266~OOO-015.000 

266-000··015.050 
266-000-016.000 
266-000-016.0S0 
266-000-017.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
266-000-026.000 
266- 000·· 02 6.050 
266-000-031.001 
266-000-036.000 
266-000-036.001 
266-000-037.000 

Fund 266 LA\'l ENFORCEl'~ENT FuND 

Description 

CHASE 5552 - DAILY OPERATING CHKG 
CONE RICA 5611 t-1N - GENERAL 
CASH -- CD 
CASH-CO-RESERVES 
CHASE 9647 CHKG - GENERAL 
COt-1l:·1ERCIAL CHECKING 
COr1ERICA NONEY HARKET 

AIR OTHER 
AIR FINES AND FORFEITS 
AIR TAXROU, RfWENUE 
AIR - SYCANORE REG PATEWLS 
AIR DANBURY REG PATROLS 
AIR ST JOE HOSPITAL DEPUTY CHARGE 

Accounts Receivable 

Othel: Assets 
266-000-013.050 
266··000~016. 025 
266-000-026.025 
266-000~031. 000 
266-000~031. 003 
266-000~031. 004 
266-000-031.005 
266-000-031.006 
266-000-031. 007 
266-000-031. 008 
266-000-031.009 
266-000-123.000 
266-000-123.050 

Other Assets 

Due From Other Funds 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
OTHER ASSETS 
RAN~ CHARGE REFUNDS/ERRORS DUE 
DELQ PERS PROP PRE 1997 
DELQ !<!ANUHO~!ES/PERS PROP 2003 ROLL 
DELO gANUHONES/PERS PROP 2004 ROLL 
1998 DELQ PERS PROPERTY TAX 
1999 DELO PERS PROPERTY 
OET.,Q PERS 2000 
2001 DELO PERS PROP 
DELQ PERS PROP 2002 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

266-000~06S. 000 DOE FROM TAX FUND"COLLECTED TAXES 
266-000-071.000 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assots 

*** Liabilities ~*i 

ACCOUnts Payable 
266-000-201. 000 
266-000-206.050 

AlP VENDORS 
DUf~ '1'0 t4ANULIFE-ENPLOYER 

Accounts Payable 

Liabil ities-ST 
266-000-206.025 
266-000·225.000 
266-000-287.002 
266-000-287.050 

2000 U'rIL OEPREe TAX CHARGEBAK 
HrSC ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
DEFERRED REVENUE 1FT TAXES 
DEFERRED REVENUE HISC 

Liabili ties-ST 

Liabi!ities-LT (und€l: 1 y€ar) 
266-000-267.000 DEFERRED REWE',NUE 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabllltics-LT (over 1 year) 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

813,083.33 
332,406.33 

0.00 
0.00 

251/379.98 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
6,692.42 

116,314.46 
8,040.60 

0.00 
9,506.25 

o. CO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

900.00 

900.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1,538,323.57 

7,381.59 
0.00 

7,381..59 

0.00 
0.00 

27,676.49 
0.00 

27/676.~9 

902,266.56 

902,266.56 

Pag 17/25 

PERIOD EN OED 
03/31/2014 

814,064.43 
332,750.72 

0.00 
0.00 

251,379.98 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

60,671.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

900.00 

900.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1.,459,766.67 

5 , 847.77 
0.00 

5,847.77 

0.00 
0.00 

]O! :20. ']5 
O. 00 

30,120.75 

909,385.71 

909 t 385.71 



06/1 014 03:50 PM 
User: Nk"lCY 
DB: Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SDPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

25/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 249 - BUILDING 
Revenues 

OOO-REVENUE 
249-000-606.000 
249-000-607.085 
249-000-610.000 
249-000-610.025 
249-000-610.075 
249-000-660.000 
249-000-664.000 
249-000-664.050 
249-000-671. 000 
249-000-671.002 
249-000-671. 050 
249-000-671.075 
249-000-671.100 
249-000-699.000 
249-000-699.025 

DESCRIPTION 

PRINTED MATERIALS SALES 
REIMBURSEMENTS FOR OUR LABOR COSTS 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
TF,Mt' OCCUP ADMIN FEES 
106 INSPECTION REVENUE 
FINES 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
HEM~TH INSUR EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
PENSION/HCSP/INSUR REFUNDS 
INSURANCE REIMSURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 
APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 

Total OOO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

371-SAFETY 
249-371-202.000 
249-371-258.000 
249-371-265.000 
249-371-702.000 
249-371-702.050 
249-371-703.000 
249-371-710.000 
249-371-715. 000 
249-371-715.050 
249-371-716. 000 
249-371-716.001 
249-371-716.050 
249-371-716.051 
249-371-716.075 
249-371-717.000 
249-371-717.050 

INSPECTION 
ACCOUNTING/HR 
COMPUTER SUPPORT/EQUIP 
BLDG MAIT/REPAIR/UTIL 
SA~.RY BUILDING OFFICIAL 
SALARY BUILD SECRET~RY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
TRAINING 
BUILDING OFFICIAL SOC SEC 
BUILD SF.CRET~RY SOCIAL SEC 
BUILD OFFICIAL HEAJ~TH/LIFE INSUR 
BUILDING OFFICIAL RETIRE HEALTH 
BUILD SECRETARY HEALTH/ LIFE INSUR 
BUILD SECRETARY RETIRE HEALTH 
ASA ADMINISTRATION FEES 
BUILDING OFFICIAL TAKB BENEFITS 
BUILD SECRETARY TAXABLE BENEFITS 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

\MAL (ABNORJIAL) 

o~oo 

0.00 
37,414.75 

0.00 
390.00 

0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

O~OO 

56.64 
O~OO 

52.88 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

37,914.27 

37,914.27 

3,779.88 
363.44 
916.46 

23,686.25 
4,045.97 
1,440.00 

0.00 
1,921.40 

303.44 
7 t 587 .3'~ 

420.00 
1,197.91 

138.60 
0.00 

1,970.16 
0.00 

2011 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
k~ENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~~L (ABNORMAL)\MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

120,000.00 82,585.25 20,649.50 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (390.00) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.94 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

150.00 93.36 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (52.88) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

66,363.00 66,363.00 0.00 

186,513.00 148,598.73 20,650.44 

186,513.00 148,598.73 20,650.44 

7,600.00 3,820.12 2,005.71 
2,400.00 2,036.56 281. 58 
4,800.00 3,883.54 933.02 

88,010.00 64,323.75 23,221.87 
16,679.00 12,633.03 4,929.75 

7,000.00 5,560.00 1,850.00 
500.00 500.00 100.00 

6,877.00 1,955.60 1,928.66 
1,340.00 1,036.56 398.69 

17,974.00 10,386.66 4,462.36 
1,680.00 1,260.00 270.00 
2,738.00 1,540.09 1,002.15 

560.00 421. 4 0 202.50 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,881.00 (89.16) 2,225.67 
834.00 834.00 366.21 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31 014 

Page 26/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 249 - BUILDING 

249-371-718 _ 000 
249-371-718.050 
249-371-719.000 
249-371-727.000 
249-371-727.050 
249-371-740.000 
249-371-740.050 
249-371-801.000 
249-371-801.025 
249-371-850.000 
249-371-851. 000 
249-371-860.000 
249-371-860.050 
249-371-900. 000 
249-371-930.000 
249-371-954. 000 
249-371-957. 000 
249-371-958. 000 
249-371-963. 000 
249-371-965.010 
249-371-980.000 
249-371-980.050 

DESCRIPTION 

BUILDING OFFIOIAL PENSION 
BUILD SECRETARY PENSION 
PRIOR YR MESC LIABILITY 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
FURNITURE/SMALL EQUIP 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROF LEGAL FEES 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
INSURANCE & BONDS 
TRANSPORTATION 

LODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
REPAIR & Y~INTENANCE OTHER 
EQUIPHENT RENTAL 
BOOKS & PERIODICALS 
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
TRANS TO BLDG CONSTUCT FUND 
EQUIPMENT OVER $5,000 
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000 

Total Dept 371-SAFETY INSPECTION 

372-CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF APPEALS 
249-372-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
249-372-707.000 P&"T-TIME l'JAGES 
249-372-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 

Total Dept 372-CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF APPEALS 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 
249-890-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
249-890-890.050 HEALTH INSURNACE INCREASES 

Total Dept a90-CONTINGENCIES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/3112014 

,MAL (ABNORYAL) 

2,558.67 
299.60 

0.00 
0.00 
4.40 

44.89 
0.00 

86.37 
0.00 

254.00 
674.43 
435.21 

0.00 
0.00 

72.00 
26.83 

0.00 
85.00 

0.00 
0_00 
0.00 
0.00 

52,312.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
A.'1ENDED BALANCE 03/3112013 

BUDGET,,'1AL (ABNORMAL) <MAL (ABNORHAL) 

8,989.00 6,430.33 2,564.34 
1,751.00 1,451.40 388.77 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
200.00 200_00 0_00 
600.00 595_60 262.52 
600.00 555.11 393.09 

0.00 0_00 0.00 
6,000.00 5,913.63 612.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,000.00 746.00 132.02 
3,000.00 2,325.57 876.14 
2,000.00 1,564-79 238.55 

100.00 100.00 0.00 
100.00 100.00 0.00 
600.00 528.00 67.14 

0.00 (26.83) 0.00 
200.00 200.00 0.00 
500.00 415.00 40.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

186,513.00 134,200.75 49,753.63 

0_00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0_00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TO,VNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 27/37 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 249 - BUILDING 
Expenditures 

DESCRIPTION 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
249-965-965.000 T~~SFER TO RESERVE FUND 
249-965-965.020 TRANS TO FB RETIREMENT HEALTH 
249-965-965.050 TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 

Total Dept 96S-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 249 - BUILDING: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

'IY.AL (ABNOfu'1AL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

52,312.25 

37,914.27 
52,312.25 

114,397.98) 

2014 AVAILZ\BLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BAL&~CE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~~L (ABNORMAL)~L (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

513.00 

186,513.00 
186,513.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

O~OO 

134,200.75 

148,598.73 
134,200.75 

14,397.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

49,753.63 

20,650.44 
49,753.63 

(29,103.19) 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: Superior T\'Jp 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
508-000-012.000 
508-000-013.000 
508-000-015.000 
508-000-015.050 
508-000-015.075 
508-000-015.100 
508-000-017.000 
508-000-017.025 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION 

Description 

PETTY CASH 
CHASE 5537 DAILY OPERATING CHKG 
CASH - CD 
CHASE 2453 CD - GENERAL 
CASH CD RESERVE RESTRICTED 
CHASE CD - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
C0!-1ERICA 5579 HM - BUILDING RESERVE 
FIFTH THIRD BANK BONEY HKT 

508-000-018.000 FIFTH THIRD US CALLABLE GOVT AGENCY BOND 
508-000-026. 000 DUE FRON. OTHERS 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
508-000-013.050 
508-000-123.000 
508-000-123.050 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES l'HSC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

Other Assets 

Due From Other Funds 
508-000-065.000 DUE FRor·l UTIL 
508-000-066.000 DUE FROB. FIRE FUND 
508-000-070.000 DUE FROB. PAYROLL FUND 
508-000-071.000 DUE FROB. GENERAL FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
508-000-201. 000 Alp - VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

Liabilities-ST 
508-000-225.000 rusc ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Liabilities-ST 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 
508-000-287.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Other Liabilities 
508-000-205.004 UNRECONCILED HONEY 

Other Liabilities 

Due To Other Funds 
508-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
508-000-208.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
508-000-285.000 DUE TO UTILITY FUND 
508-000-289.000 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

0.00 
159,154.69 

0.00 
50,658.14 
7,633.99 

0.00 
373,035.85 

0.00 

590,482.67 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,289.48 

2,289.48 

0.00 
0.00 

26.08 
0.00 

26.08 

592,798.23 

3,194.78 

3,194.78 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.01 

578.90 

578.91 

3,1"13.69 

Pag 19/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

0.00 
150,003.10 

0.00 
70,932.66 

0.00 
3,429.66 

381,071.91 
0.00 

605,437.33 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,183.23 

3,183.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

78.83 

78.83 

608,699.39 

50S.33 

508.33 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

508.33 



06/11/2014 03: 51 PN 
User: NANCY 

CQHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: Superior T\'Jp 

GL Number 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
508-000-390.000 
508-000-390.001 
508-000-390.002 
508-000-390.004 
508-000-390.005 

Unassigned 

Assigned 
508-000-393.010 
508-000-393.050 

Assigned 

Restricted 
508-000-393.055 
508-000-393.060 

Restricted 

Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION 

Description 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 
FUND BALANCE - DO NOT USE 
RESTRICTED: DESIGNATED FOR LAND/BLDG 
FUND BALANCE - DO NOT USE 
FUND BALANCE - DO NOT USE 

FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 
FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 

FUND BALANCE - SCHROETER 
FUND BALANCE - CHNP 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VB Expenditures 
Fund Balance Adjustments 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 

03/31/2013 

139,542.41 
380,669.84 

0.00 
39,624.37 
3,426.24 

563,262.86 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

563,262.86 

563,262.86 

0.00 
0.00 

589,024.54 
0.00 

Pag 20/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

192,748.83 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

192,748.83 

380,9~8.75 
3,429.66 

384,378.41 

6,000.00 
3,000.00 

9/000.00 

586,127.24 

586,127.24 

22,063.82 
0.00 

608,191. 06 
608,699.39 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SJPERIOR TOh~SHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

31 

GL NU£4BER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 508 - PARKS « RECREATION 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
508-000-587.000 
508-000-588.000 
508-000-588.025 
508-000-588.050 
508-000-605.000 
508-000-607.085 
508-000-651. 000 
508-000-651. 001 
508-000-651. 002 
508-000-651. 003 
508-000-551. 004 
508-000-651.005 
508-000-653.000 
508-000-664.000 
508-000-664.050 
508-000-671.000 
508-000-671.075 
508-000-671.100 
508-000-672.000 
508-000-673.000 
508-000-673.050 
508-000-695.025 
508-000-695.050 
508-000-696.000 
508-000-697.000 
508-000-698.000 
508-000-699.000 
508-000-699.025 

GENERAL FUND CONT- SPECIAL #1 
GENERAL FUND CONT SPECIhL #2 
GENERAL FUND CONT PFu~K ¥lAIT 
GENERAL FUND CONT 
ORDINANCE VIOLATION REVENUE 
REIM OUR LABOR/ COURT/MEETINGS/MISC 
USER FEES DANCE 
USER FEES-BASKETBAlL 
USER FEES-PIANO 
USER FEES-HAPKIDO 
USER FEES-DAY C~lP 
USER FEES-LANGUAGE CLASSES 
AMUSEMENT TICKETS 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOHE 
INSUR REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
ADVERTISEMENTS 
ATM LEASE/HAINT 
PUBLIC PHONE REVENUE 
DONATION REVENUE-OTHER 
DONATIONS 
FUND RAISER PROJECTS 
SPONSORSHIPS 
PROCEEDS FROM LEASE PURCHASE 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 
APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 7S1-PARK & 
508-75 -702~OOl 
508-75 -702.002 
508-75 -702.003 

REC. ADMINISTRATION 
SALARY PARK COl1l1ISSIONERS 
SALARY PARK ADHINISTRATOR 
OVERTIME VACATION 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

<HAL (ABNORl1AL) 

0.00 
O~OO 

57,558.99 
0.00 
0.00 

81.6B 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

187.86 
0.00 

66.10 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

57,894.63 

57,894.63 

2,160.00 
9 .. 406.78 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET<l1AL (ABNORMAL) ~L (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 

230,237.00 
0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0*00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

230,837.00 

230,837.00 

000.00 
34,939.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

172,678.01 
0.00 
0.00 

418.32 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(187.86) 
0.00 

(66.10) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

172,942.37 

172,942.37 

6,840.00 
25,532.22 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

56,989.23 
0.00 
0.00 

245.04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o~oo 

874.23 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

58,109.03 

58,109.03 

1,490.00 
8,782.76 

0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR S·t.lPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 32/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 508 - PARKS & RECREATION 
Expenditures 
508-751-703.000 
508-751-7l5.001 
508-751-715.002 
508-751-715.003 
508-751-716.000 
508-751-716.001 
508-751-7l6.075 
508-751-717.000 
508-751-718.000 
508-751-719.000 
508-751-727.000 
508-751-727.050 
508-751-740.000 
508-751-801.000 
508-751-803.000 
508-751-850.000 
508-751-851. 000 
508-751-860.000 
508-751-890.000 
508-751-900.000 
508-751-920.000 
508-751-930.000 
508-751-955.000 
508-751-956.000 
508-751-958.000 
508-751-961.001 
508-751-961.002 
508-751-963.000 
508-751-965.000 
508-751-977.000 
508-751-977.050 

CONTRACT SERVICES 
SOC SEC-COMMISSION 
SOC SECURITY- ADMINISTRATOR 
SOC SECURITY OTHER STAFF 
HEALTH/ LIFE INSURANCE 
RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN 
HSA ADMINISTRATION FEES 
TAXABLE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATOR 
PENSION ADMINISTRATOR 
PRIOR YR MESC LIABILITY 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROFESSIONAL SERV.-ACCOUNTANT 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
INSURANCE & BONDS 
TRANSPORTATION 
CONTINGENCIES 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
UTILITIES 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
MISC. EXPENSE 
LATE CHARGES 
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 
EQUIPMENT 
EQUIP UNDER $5,000 

Total Dept 751-PARK & REC. ADMINISTRATION 

Dept 754-RECREATION 
508-754-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
508-754-704.000 STAFF - SEASONAL 
508-754-710.000 TRAINING 
508-754-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
508-754-715.075 SOC SEC OTHER STAFF 

YTD BALANCE 
03131/2014 

<MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
165.24 
738.50 

0.00 
90.68 

206.64 
0.00 

354.30 
943.15 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

64.55 
15.00 

1,500.00 
257.26 
467.34 
82.88 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

76.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

216.09 
0.00 

16,744.91 

0.00 
235.00 

0.00 
0.00 

17.98 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET<MAL (ABNORMAL) <MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
689.00 523.76 114.00 

2,937.00 2,198.50 808.61 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

378.00 287.32 96.94 
840.00 633.36 202.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
3,449.00 3,094.70 1,995.35 
3,071.00 2,127.85 885.20 

350.00 350.00 0.00 
500.00 500.00 99.77 
100.00 100.00 50.00 

0.00 (64.55) 0.00 
2,200.00 2,185.00 (22.50 ) 
6,000.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 
1,300.00 1,042.74 365.56 
4,500.00 4,032.66 1,184.7l 

300.00 217.12 67.80 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.00 100.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

500.00 500.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

35.00 (41.50) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,250.00 1,033.91 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

72,438.00 55,693.09 17, 620.70 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
6,026.00 5,791.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
371. 00 371. 00 0.00 

0.00 (17.98) 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 33/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 508 - PARKS & RECREATION 
Expenditures 
508-754-7l8.000 
508-754-7l8.075 
508-754-727.050 
508-754-740.000 
508-754-740.005 
508-754-741. 000 
508-754-755.000 
508-754-850.000 
508-754-855.000 
508-754-860.000 
508-754-890.000 
508-754-901. 000 
508-754-920.000 
508-754-930.000 
508-754-940.000 
508-754-945.000 
508-754-950.000 
508-754-952.000 
508-754-961.002 
508-754-977.000 

PENSION DAY CAMP DIRECTOR 
PENSION OTHER STAFF 
POSTAGE 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
SIGNAGE 
UNIFORMS 
ADMINISTRATION 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
ADMISSION FEES-REC ACTIVITIES 
TRANSPORTATION 
CONTINGENCIES 
BROCHURES & FLIERS 
UTILITIES 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
GYM RENTAL 
SCHOLARSHIPS 
CONCERTS 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 754-RECREATION 

Dept 755-PARK MAINTENANCE 
508-755-702.000 SALARY PARK MAlT MANAGER 
508-755-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

lMAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

252.98 

0.00 
0.00 

508-755-704.000 SALARIES PERM PART-TIME & SEASONAL STAFF 15,299.55 
508-755-710.000 TRAINING 0.00 
508-755-715.000 SOC SEC PARK MAlT MANAGER 0.00 
508-755-715.075 SOC SEC SEASONAL STAFF 1,170.43 
508-755-717.000 TAXABLE BENEFITS 0.00 
508-755-717.050 TAXABLE BENEFITS PERM PART TIME 0.00 
508-755-718.000 PENSION 1,394.60 
508-755-718.075 PENSION OTHER STAFF 0.00 
508-755-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES (63.79) 
508-755-740.001 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 
508-755-740.002 FERTILIZER/HERBICIDE 0.00 
508-755-740.003 HERBICIDE (NON-SELECTIVE) 0.00 
508-755-740.004 SAND-GRAVEL-BARK-SOIL 0.00 
508-755-741.000 UNIFORMS 205.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGETlMAL (ABNORMAL)lMAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,250.00 5,250.00 103.78 
500.00 500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.00 100.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

500.00 500.00 90.88 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

12,747.00 12,494.02 194.66 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

78,218.00 62,918.45 10,916.71 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,011.00 4,840.57 606.72 
351. 00 351. 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 229.81 
7,302.00 5,907.40 0.00 

0.00 0.00 1,013.84 
0.00 63.79 52.48 

2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

500.00 500.00 0.00 
500.00 500.00 0.00 
750.00 545.00 249.90 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOw~SHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 34/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 508 - PARKS & RECREATION 
Expenditures 
508-755-742.000 
508-755-801.000 
508-755-802.000 
508-755-850.000 
508-755-860.000 
506-755-867.000 
508-755-890.000 
508-755-920.000 
508-755-930.000 
508-755-930.001 
508-755-930.002 
508-755-951. 000 
508-755-951.025 
508-755-961.001 
508-755-961. 002 
508-755-961. 003 
508-755-974.000 
508-755-975.000 
508-755-977.000 
508-755-977.001 
508-755-977.050 
508-755-977.075 
508-755-991.000 
508-755-995.000 

FUEL-LUBRICANTS 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PARKS PLANNING 
TELECOI1MUNICATIONS 
TRANSPORTATION 
NON-MOTOR TRAILS MAlT 
CONTINGENCIES 
UTILITIES 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
CONTROL,LED BURNS 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE TRUCK 
BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT 
SPECIAL PROJECTS 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
PARK DEVELOPMENT 
S~ALL TOOLS/EQUIP UNDER $5,000 
SIGNAGE 
EQUIPMENT 
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
LEASE PRINCIPLE 
LEASE INTEREST 
PRINCIPAL REDUCTION 
INTEREST EXPENSE 

Total Dept 755-Pfu~K ~lAINTENANCE 

Oept 756-PARK DEVELOPMENT/IMPROVEMENT 
508-756-702.000 SALARIES 
508-756-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
508-756-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
508-756-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 
508-756-718.000 PENSION 
508-756-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
508-756-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
508-756-860.000 TRANSPORTATION 
508-756-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
508-756-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 
508-756-951.000 BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT 
508-756-961.001 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

'l-lAL (ABNORMAL) 

552.39 
0.00 
0.00 

134.31 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

56.96 
33.47 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,832.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BAlANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~ (ABNORMAL)'l-IAL (F3NON~) 

6,000.00 5,447.61 625.63 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

750.00 615.69 155.04 
50.00 50.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

450.00 393.04 91. 69 
7,500.00 7,416.53 590.17 
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 O~OO 0.00 
0.00 O~OO 0.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

25,270.00 25,270.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

140,652.00 121,819.08 14,531.99 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
O~OO 0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03: 50 PM 
User: NANCY 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page 35/37 

DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 03 /2014 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 508 - P1L~KS & RECREATION 
Expenditures 
508-755-977.000 
508-756-978.000 

EQUIPMENT 
BUILDINGS/lJl.ND 

Total Dept 756-PARK DEVELOPMENT/IMPROVEMENT 

Dept 760-SUMMER LEARNING CM1P 
508-760-702.000 SALARIES 
508-760-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
508-760-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
508-760-855.000 ADMISSION FEES-REC ACTIVITIES 
508-760-860.000 TRANSPORTATION 

Total Dept 760-SUMMER LEARNING C.~~P 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 
508-890-890.050 HEALTH INSURNACE INCREASES 

Total Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
508-965-965.000 
508-965-965.010 
508-965-965.050 

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
TRANS TO BLDG RESERVE (INTEREST) 
TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 508 - PA-~KS & RECREATION: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

'\MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

a 00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

35,830.81 

57,894.63 
35,830.81 

22,063.82 

2014 
AMENDED 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2013 

BUDGET<l1AI, (ABNORMAL) '\MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
O~OO 

5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

230,837.00 

230,837.00 
230,837.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

195,006.19 

172,942.37 
195,006.19 

(22,063.82) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

32,347.35 

58,109.03 
32,347.35 

25,761. 68 



o 014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Two 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 36/37 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

YTD BALANCE 
03/3112014 

'<.MAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGETlMAL (ABNORMAL),MAL (ABNOR¥AL) 



06/11/2014 03:51 Pt-l 
User: NANCY 

COPiPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR '1'ot'iNSHIP 

DB: Superior THP 
Fund 220 SIDE'. STREET MAINTENANCE 

GL Number Description 

':4-1<* Assets *** 

cash 
220-000 013.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
220-000-026.000 
220-000-031.001 

CHASE 2460 - DAILY OPERATING CHKG 

AIR OTHER 
A/R TAXROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 
220-000-068. 000 DUE FROM TAX FOND-COL1,ECTED TAXES 
220-000-071. 000 nUE FRON GENSRAL f:'OND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
2.20-000-201.000 AlP - VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

I,iabilities-LT (under 1 year} 
220-000-287.000 DEFERRED Rl:iVENtJE 

Liabilities-LT (under ~ year) 

Due 'I'o Othe r Funds 
220-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAlJ FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
220·,000-,390.000 

Unassigned 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 

TotaL Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues V$ Expenditures 
Ending Fund BaLance 
TotaL Liabilities And Fund BaLance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

24,048.67 

24,048.67 

0.00 
41. 40 

41.40 

2[120,00 
0.00 

2,120.00 

26,210.07 

0.00 

0.00 

}7{420.00 

17,420.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8,790.07 

8,790.07 

S,790.07 

0.00 
9/790.07 

0.00 

pag 11/25 

FERIOD ENDED 
03131/2014 

21,462.52 

21, ~ 62,52 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

21.,462.52 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,491.40 

5,491. 40 

15,971.12 
21,462.52 
21 ,462.52 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 22/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 220 - SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE 
Revenues 
Dept ODD-REVENUE 
220-000-402.000 
220-000-403.000 
220-000-606.025 
220-000-664.000 
220-000-699.000 

CURRENT REAl/PERS PROPERTY TAX 
PRIOR YEAR(S) TAX REVENUE 
SPECIAl ASSESSMENT SIDESTREET MAlT 
INTEREST 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 222-MAINTENANCE 
220-222-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
220-222-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
220-222-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
220-222-803.000 PROFESSIONAl SERV.-ACCOUNTANT 
220-222-963.000 BANK FEES & CHARGES 

Total Dept 222-MAINTENANCE 

Dept 224-SPECIAL PROJECTS 
220-224-703.000 CONTRACT SERV SPEC PROJECTS 
220-224-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 

Total Dept 224-SPECIAl PROJECTS 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
220-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

'-MAL (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 

15,971.12 
0.00 
0.00 

15,971.12 

15,971.12 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET'-MAL (ABNORMAL) '-MAL (ABNORMAL) 

17,420.00 17,420.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (15,971.12) 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

17,420.00 1,448.88 0.00 

17,420.00 1,448.88 0.00 

16,554.00 16,554.00 0.00 
300.00 300.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

16,854.00 16,854.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

566.00 566.00 0.00 

566.00 566.00 0.00 

17,420.00 17,420.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31 

2014 
AMENDED 

Page 

AVAILABLE 
B-liLANCE 

23/37 

YTD Bl\LANCE 
03/31/?013 

GL NIJMBER DESCRIPTION W.AL (ABNOWAL) BUDGET '(MAL (ABNOR}'.)l.L) <MAL (ABNORMAL) 

Fund 220 - srDE STREET MAINTENANCE 
Fund 220 - SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

15,971.12 
0.00 

15,971.12 

17,420.00 
17,420.00 

0.00 

1,448.88 
17,420.00 

(15,971.12) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 



06/11/2014 03:51 PH 
User: NANCY 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TONNSHIP 

DB; Supzrior TWP 

GL "Number 

Cash 
219-000-013.000 
219-000~016.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
219-000-026.000 
219-000~031.001 

Fund 219 STREET LIGHT FUND 

Description 

CHASE 5578 ~ DAILY OPERATING CHKG 
FIRSTMERIT Hr.l ACCRUED ABSENCES 

AIR OTHER 
AIR TAXROLL REVErWE 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
219-000-013.050 
219-000-032.000 

Othe r Assets 

Due From Othel' :E'unds 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
DUE FRON YPSI TONNSHIP 

219-000-068. 000 DUE FRON TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
219--000-071.000 DUE FRON: GENERAL FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Tota.l Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts payable 
219-000-201. 000 Alp VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

Liab:i lities-LT (under. 1 year.) 
219-000-287.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

Liabilities-VI' (unde.r 1 year) 

Due To Other FUnds 
219-000-205.001 
219-000-208.000 

DUE '::0 GENERAL FUND 
DOE TO OTHERS 

0ue To other Funds 

Total Liabilitios 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
219-000-390.000 
219"000··393.000 

Unassigned 

FUND BALANCE UNDESIGNATED 
FUND BA1,ANCE GENERAL, RESERVE 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues vS Expenditures 
Ending b~nd Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanco 

PERIOD 8NDED 
03/31/2013 

52 / 558.58 
0.00 

52 / 558.58 

0.00 
8 t 370.29 

8,370.29 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

4/854.~4 
0.00 

4,854,44 

65,783.31 

'),650.86 

7 , 650.86 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 
0.00 

7,650.86 

80,969.61 
0.00 

80,969.61 

0.00 
59,132.45 

0.00 

rag 10/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

56,884.38 
0.00 

56,884..38 

0.00 
8,948.01 

8,948.01 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

65 1 832.39 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

79,535.11 
0.00 

79 t 535.11 

(13,702. '12) 
65,832.39 
65 1 832.39 



06/1 014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 21/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHT FUND 
Revenues 
Dept DaQ-REvENOE 
219-000-402.000 
219-000-608.000 
219-000-664.000 
219-000-671.000 

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 
STREET LIGHT SPEC ASSESSMENT 
INTEREST 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
223-STREETLIGHTS 

219-223-601.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
219-223-801.050 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 
219-223-920.050 UTILITIES-STREET LIGHTING 
219-223-955.000 MISC. EXPENSE 
219-223-963.000 BFu~K FEES & CHARGES 
219-223-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 

Total Dept 223-STREETLIGHTS 

TOTAL Exoend:itllrE1S 

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHT FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

YTD BALANCE 
/2014 

\MAL (I\BNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

13,702.72 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,702.72 

702.72 

0.00 
13,702.72 

702.72) 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AV.ENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET"v.AL (ABNORMl\L) ;;MAL (ABNORMl\L) 

0.00 
89,352.00 

0.00 
0.00 

89,352.00 

89,352.00 

500.00 
228.00 

88,624.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

89,352.00 

89,352.00 

89,352.00 
89,352.00 

0.00 

0.00 
89,352.00 

0.00 
0.00 

89,352.00 

89,352.00 

500.00 
228.00 

74,921.28 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

75,649#28 

75,649~28 

89,352.00 
75,649.26 

13,702.72 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

22,837.16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

22,837.16 

22,837.16 

0.00 
22,837.16 

(22,837.16) 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 

CQi'·fPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR 'l'QWNSHIP 

DB: Superior THP 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
223-000··013.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

Fund 223 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 

Description 

FH 2429 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 

223-000-026.000 O/R OTH •• 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assots 
223-000-123.000 

othor Assets 

Duo From Other Funds 

PRE-PAID EXPENSES r,nsc, 

223-000-062.000 DOE FROt-! BUILDING FUND 
223-000-065.000 DUg FROl4 UTIl, 
223-000-066.000 DUE FRON FIRE FUND 
223-000-069.000 DO. FR014 PARK FUND 
223-000-071.000 DUE FRO~-i GENERAL FUND 
223-000-073.000 DU. FR014 OTHER FONDS--ONRECONC 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accoun~s Payable 
223-000-201. 000 
223-000-204.001 
223-000-204.002 
223-000-204.003 
223-000-204.004 
223-000-204.006 
223-000-204.007 

AI P - VENDORS 
DOE TO BLDE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 
DUE 10 CONStJ:t>lERS LIFE INSUR 
DOE TO DELTA DENTAL 
DUE TO VISION SERVICE PJ~AN 

DUE TO CHOICE STRATEGIES H,sA 
DUE REGARDING NEIHCARE AGE PARTICIPAN7S 

Accounts payable 

Due To Other Funds 
223-000~205.001 

223-000-208.000 
223-000-230.000 
223-000-285.000 
223-000-286.000 

DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DOE TO OTHERS 
DUE '1'0 OTHER FUNDS ONRECONCILED 
DOE TO UTII,ITY FOND 
DUE TO FIRE FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
223-000-390. 000 

Unassigned 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

46,273.53 

1.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

46,274.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

24.33 
26,250.00 

0.00 

26,274.33 

20,000.00 
0.20 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,000.20 

46,2U.53 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Pag 12/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

111,386.56 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
775.62 

2,250.00 
0.00 

622.60 
0.00 

3,648.22 

115 1 °34.79 

o.eo 
0.00 

357.53 
2 , 657.06 

458.00 
0.00 

(387.81) 

3,084.78 

30,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

81,950.00 

111,950.00 

115,034.78 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 



06/11/2014 03:51 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior TI'lP 

GL Number 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOI'lNSHIP 

Fund 223 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 

Description 
PERIOD ENDED 

03/31/2013 

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00 

Pag 13/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

115,034.78 



06/11/2014 03: 51 p~: COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOI'1NSHIP 
User: NANCY 
DB; Superior THP 

Fund 224 HYUNDAI SAD FUND 

GL Number Description 

-1 *"" Assets H* 

Cash 
224-000-013.0Q1 
224-000-013.002 
224-000-015,050 

81 4780 NH - HYUNDAI ROAD SP. ASSESS. 
CHECKTNG-- BOND CONSTRUCTION HYD ROAD 
FH 0335 CD - HYUNDAI ROAD SP. ASSESS. 

Ci,lsh 

AIR OTHER 
Accounts Receivable 

224-000-026.000 
224-000-031.001 AIR TAX ROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 
224-000-068. 000 DUE FROB TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
224-000"072. COO DUE FRON TRUS'j' & AGENCY 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities +oH, 

Accounts Payable 
224-000-201. 000 AI P - VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

Liabilitics-L'l' (under 1 year.) 
224-000-287.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Due To Other. Funds 
224-000-208.000 DOE TO OTHERS 

Due 'I'o Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*~* Fund Balance *** 

unassigned 
224-000-390.000 

Unassigned 

Restricted 
224-000-390.015 

Restricted 

FOND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE 

Total Fund Balanoe 

Beginning FUnd Balance 

UNDESIGNATED 

DUE TO flYUNDAT 2010 

Net of Revenues V$ Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

33,579.50 
0.00 

186,486.27 

0.00 
237, ~lOO. 00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

457,565.77 

0.00 

0.00 

400,000.00 

400,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

400,000.00 

23 1 388.96 

23,388.96 

186,486.27 

186,486.27 

209,875.23 

209 / 875.23 

0.00 
57,565.77 

0.00 

Fog 14/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/3112014 

25/761,62 
0.00 

187,010.03 

0.00 
82,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

295,271.65 

0.00 

0.00 

237,500,00 

237,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

237,500.00 

19,505.79 

19,505,79 

187,010.03 

187,010.03 

206 1 515.82 

206 1 515.82 

(148 1 744.17) 
57 I 771. 65 

295 1 271. 65 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOw~SHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

2014 
AMENDED 

Page 

JW1HLABLE 
BALANCE 

24/37 

YTD BALlL'lCE 
03/31/2013 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

YTD BAIJ'.NCE 
03/31/2014 

<MAL (ABNORMAl) BUDGET <MAL (ABNORMAL) ,HAL (ABNORMJl.L) 

Fund 224 - HYUNDAI SAD FUND 
Revenues 
Dept ODD-REVENUE 
224-000-402.002 
224-000-664.000 
221-000-664.050 
224-000-699.000 
221-000-699.004 
224-000-699.005 
224-000-699.006 

SPECI,\L ASSESSHENT HYUNDAI ROAD 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 
TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS 
PROCEEDS FROM DEBT 
FEES FOR PREMIUM LEVEL BOND RATING 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 228-CONSTRUCTION BOND DEPT 
224-228-730.000 CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES 
224-228-735.000 I,EGAL EXPENSES 
224-228-736.000 FEES 
224-228-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
224-228-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
224-228-963.000 BANK FEES & CF~RGES 
224-228-963.055 TR~S TO SAVINGS 
221-228-982.000 DEBT PRINCIPLE 
224-228-983.000 DEBT INTEREST 

Total Dept 228-CONSTRUCTION BOND DEPT 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 224 - HYUNDAI SAD FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

0.00 
37.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

37.09 

37.09 

0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

O~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

135,000.00 
13,781. 26 

148,781.26 

148,781.26 

37.09 
148,781. 26 

(148,744.17) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
(37.09) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(37.09) 

(37.09) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(135,000.00) 
(13,781.26) 

(148,781.26) 

1148,781.26) 

(37.09) 
(148,781.26) 
148,744.17 

0.00 
15.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

15.54 

15.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

135,000.00 
17,325.00 

152,325.00 

152,325.00 

15.54 
152,325.00 

(152,309.46) 



06/11/2014 03: 51 PH 
User: NANCY 

CONPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOi'lNSHIP 

DB: Superior T<;"P 

GL Nuwber 

*);* Assets *** 

Cash 
7 51~OOO~014. 000 
751~OOO~Oll; .050 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

Fund 751 PAYROLL FUND 

Description 

ni 7804 CHECKING 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 

751-000-026.000 AIR OTHER 
751-000-049.000 DUE FROH FIRE RESERV FUND 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
·151··000··026.001 
751-000-026.033 
751-000-123.000 
751-000-123.050 
751-000-123.085 
751-000-123.086 

Other Assets 

Due From Other 
751-000-062.000 
7f,I-000-065. 000 
751-000-066.000 
751-000"067.000 
751-000-069.000 
751-000-0·il.000 
751-000-071. 033 
751-000-0'/3. ceo 

Funds 

DUE FROH COBRA PARTICIPANTS 
AIR BANK REFUNDS DUE 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES l-nsc. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 
prepaid Fed 19i th [. FICA 
prepaid State Nith 

DUE FROB BUILDING FUND 
CUE FRO~·1 UTIL 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND 
DUE FRO'!·l LAW FUND 
DUE FRO/·j PlillK FUND 
DUE FROH GENERAL FUND 
DUE FROB GE NL FOR BANKS FEES 
DUE FROH OTHER FUNDS--UNRECONCIL~.D 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assots 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
751--000--201.000 
751-000-206.000 
751-000-206.050 
n,1-000-207.000 
751-000"207.025 
751-000-207.050 
751-000-207.055 
751-000-218.000 
7 51-000-218.050 
751-000-218.075 
751-000-218.076 

AlP - VENDORS 
DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK-ENPLOYEE 
DUE TO ,JOHN AANCOCK-ENPLOYER 
DUE TO t·JERS #1 FIRE HERS-ENPLOYEE 
DUE TO t4ERS#l FIRE -ENPLOYER 
~UE TO MERS#2-'EHPLOYEE 
DUE TO tiERS#2-EHPLOYER 
DUE TO HCSP NON--UNION---ENPLOYEE 
DUE TO HCSP FIRE UNION --Et-fPLOVEE 
DUE TO HCSP-NON-UNION-EHPT,OYER 
DUE TO HeSp - UNION--EMl?LOYER 

Accounts Payable 

Liabilities-ST 
751-000-206.075 
751-000-208.050 
751-000-209.000 
751-000-210.000 
751-000-211. 000 
751-000-212.000 
751-000-213.000 
751-000-214 .000 
751-000-215.000 
751-000-216.000 

DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK EXTRA PENBIO 
DOE TO OTHER FUNDS fOR HEAl/fA ADHI N FEES 
FEDERAL & FICA 941 TAXES 
STATE WITHHOLDING 
CARNISHMENT 
ONION DUES 
INSUR DEDUCTION 
SCA!1M 
BANKRUPTCY DEDUCTION 
TNG DEf'ERRED COt-1P 

Liabil1 ties-ST 

Due ~o Other Funds 

PERIOD 8NDED 
O:l/31/2013 

43,232.62 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1,051.43 
4,327.26 
7,559.14 

0.00 
578.90 

5 , 127.58 
0.00 

365.9"6 

19/010.27 

62,242.89 

0.00 
,.,720.23 
3,';'10.49 
2 1 996,04 
5,640.32 
3,089.39 
5,251.96 
2,212.31 
2,370.91 
2,700.00 
1,350.00 

30 / 771.65 

0.00 
0.00 

2L701.B3 
C.CO 
C.CO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21,704.83 

Pag 24/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

41,201.64 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

256.56 
0.00 
0.00 

256.56 

41,458.20 

5,227.18 
1,326.52 
2!653.C3 
3,21B.84 
1,038.49 
3 , 40l.01 
4,399.26 
1,641.86 
3,035.26 
2,660.00 
1 , 215.00 

35 / l:n6.45 

0.00 
48.44 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.CO 
c.ca 
C.CO 

48.41 



06/11/2014 03: 51 PH 
User; NANCY 

COt-!PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TQJ;QNSHIP 

DB: Superior T~'lP 

GL Number 

*** Liabilities ~** 

751-000-201.100 
751-000-205,001 
7 51 ~ 00 0-205.003 
751-000-208.000 
751-000-230.000 
751-000-283.000 
751-000-286.000 
751-000-286.033 
751-000-286.050 
751-000-286.100 

Fund 751 PAYROLL FUND 

Description 

DUE TO TRUST & AGENCY FUND 
DOE TO GENERAl, FOND 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND-START LOAN 
DOE TO OTHERS 
DUE TO OTHERS FUNDS llNRECONCILED 
DOE TO BUILDING FUND 
DUE TO FIRE FUND 
DUE TO U?ILITY 
DUE TO PARK FUND 
DUE TO HEALTH INSUR FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance "'** 

tlnassigned 
751-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE ~ UNDESIGNATED 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues va Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balanoa 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

0.00 
'42.83 

5,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

26.08 
4,597,50 

62,242.89 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Pag 25/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

0.00 
406.05 

5,000.00 
0.00 

161.26 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

41,458.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

41 1 458.20 



06/11/2014 03:51 PN 
User: NANCY 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSfUP 

DB: Superior THP 

GL Number 

H* Assets 

Cash 
701-000-013.000 
') 01-000-013.015 

Cash 

*** 

Accounts Receivable 
701-000-026,000 
701-000-026,005 

Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY 

Description 

DAILY OPERAT:NG CHECKING 
CHASE 5545 - DA:LY OP.f.~RATING CHECKING 

AIR OTHER 
PRE APPLICATION CHARGES DUE IN 

Accounts Receivable. 

Other Assets 
701-000-013.050 

Other Assets 

Due From Other Funds 

DEPOSITS IN TRANST'l" 

701-000-071.000 DUE FRON GENERAL FUND 
701-000-072.050 DUE FROM T&A OVERDHAW ESCRm'i HONEY 

Due From Other Funds 

'roeal ASSGts 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
701-000-201.000 
701-000-202.012 
701-000-204,002 
701-000-204.003 

Alp - VENDORS 
CLARK ROAD GRAVE.IJ PIT 
DUE TO CONSUMERS LIFE IN$UR 
DUE TO DELTA DENTAL 

Accounts Payable 

Liabl1ities-ST 
701-000-201. 062 
701 .. 000-201.064 
701-000-201.072 
701-000-201. 073 
701-000-201.099 
701-000-201.101 
701-000-202,003 
701-000-202.004 
701-000-202.060 
701-000-203.028 
701-000-203.029 
701-000-203.030 
701-000-208.003 

HEAOONS ENG REVIEI:'1 
CVS ENG REVIEt-\! 
Hu!{ANE SOCIETY ENG REVI EW 
DTE SUPERIOR BIOSI;'iALE 
PRE-APPLICAT10N PLANNING CHARGES 
PLANNING DEPT UNRECONCILim HONEY 
DELQINQUEN'l' PERSONAI,fi>1ANUF PROP TAX 
UNRECQNCILED TAX COLLECTION 140NEY 
HYUNDAI WETLANDS ESCROvJ 
eee AVAIL SpECIAL ESCRm'I 
FFF AVAIL SPECIAL ESCROW 
GGG AVAIL SPECIAL ESCROW 
DUE TO OTHERS-TRAILER FEES 

Liabilities-ST 

Other Liabilities 
701-000-201.003 
701--000-201.011 
701-000-201. 014 
701-000-201. 015 
701-000-201. 019 
701-000-201.081 
701-000-201. 082 
701-000-201.003 
701-000-201.084 
701-000-201. 005 
701-000-201.086 
701-000-201.087 
701-000-201. 088 
701-000-201.089 
701-000-202.001 

HrD~>JEST ImlER PLANNING STAGE 1 
WQODLfu"JDS OF GEDDES GLGN 
15 Eo. CLARK ROAD STAGE 1 
SPIRITUS SANCTUS ACADBNY 
FLO TV STAGE 1 
'l'RTNl'rY HEALTH ANBULATORY SURG STAGE 
STAGE 2 WOODLANDS AT GEDDES GLEN 
HYUNDAI EXPANSION PHASE 2 STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE 000 STAGE 2 
AVATI,ABLE VVV STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE UUU STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE va'11'f STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE ZZZ STAGE 2 
AVAIIJABLE JJJ S'l.'AGE 2 
CONSTRUL'TION BONDS 

2 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

0.00 
160,464.78 

160,464.78 

16,225.50 
0.00 

18,225,50 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

178,690.28 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,6136.82 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9/686.82 

3~O.OO 
(4,526.35) 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,194.49 
12,973.00 

a.ac 
0.00 
c.oa 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

1,000.00 

pag 21/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/3112014 

0,00 
189,559.32 

189,559.32 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

189,559.32 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

25,614.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25,614.54 

340.00 
(9tL85} 

0.00 
48.25 
0.00 

1,194.49 
63".07 

4,904.75 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

1/000.00 



06/11/2014 03: 51 pt.l 

User:: NANCY 
CO!>~PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SOPERIOR TOt'iNSHIP 

DB: Superior TI';p 

GL Number 

*** Liabilities *** 

701-000-202.002 
701··000-2C2.005 
701-000"'202.007 
701-000"202.008 
'/01-000-202.009 
701-000-202.013 
701-000-202.014 
701-000-202.015 
701-000-202.017 
701-000-202.020 
701-000-202.021 
701-000-202.022 
701-000-202.023 
701-000-202.025 
701-000-202.026 
701-000-202.028 
701,,000-202.029 
701-000-202.032 
701-000-202.034 
701-000-202.040 
'/01-000-202.041 
701-000-202.043 
701-000-202.046 
701-000-202.051 
701-000-202.052 
701-000-202.053 
701-000"202.054 
701-000-202.0S5 
701-000-202.056 
701 .. 000-202. 05'1 
701-000-202.059 
701-000-202.061 
701-000 .. 202.062 
701-000-202.065 
701-000-202.066 
701-000-202.069 
701-000-202.072 
701-000-202.073 
701-000 .. 202.074 
701-000-202.075 
701-COO"202.076 
701-000-202.077 
701-000 .. 202.07B 
701-000-202.079 
'101-000-202.082 
701-000-202.083 
')01-000-202.084 
701-000-202.085 
701-000-202.089 
701-000-202.089 
701-000 .. 202.091 
701-000-202.092 
701 .. 000-202.093 
701-000-202.094 
701-000"202.095 
701-000-203.026 
701-000-203.027 
701-000-205.002 
701-000-205.004 
701-000-208.025 

Fund 701 TRUST AND AGE~CY 

Description 

tJIse BONDS 
TBl·JPORMY BOND SIGNS 
BROOKSIDE-3 
HYUNOAI-HEETINGS 
BILT110RE ESCROW 
BROt.fLEY PARK SOB #2 STAGE 3 
FAIR'i'lAY GLENS ESCRO:1 STAGE 3 
PROSPECT POINTE #1 INSPECTION 
LEF'ORGE CLARK ASOC t'1ETLANDS 
TEt4PORARY OCCUPANCY 
WOODSI DE VILLAGE STAGE 3 
HICKORY CREEK B'rAGE 3 
ARBOR HILLS WETLANDS ESCROW 
HILE.S BRASCH/ HARVEST NOON WE'I'LANDS 
PROSPECT POINTE EAST INSPECTION ESCRO,l 
BROOKSIDE-3-TREES 
ROLL ING OAKS WE'I'LANDS E$CRO'll 
AVAII,ABI,E OBC STAGE 3 
HYUNDAI DEVEIJOPNENT ESCROiJ 
PROSPECT POINTE 1 SIOEtilALK REPLACE 
AKtlNE 'iJARREN RD \~ETLANDS ESCRO\'i 
IJUCAS NtlRSERY STAGE 3 ESCRO\'l 
~'JAYNE DISPOSAL !iJE,TLANDS 
t'IE'l'LANDS ESCRot'l AVAIL-F 
BROOKSIDE PHASE 4 STAGE 3 
BROHLEY PARK SUB in STAGE 3 
PROPSECT POINTE STAGE 3 
BRONl.EY PARK CONDOS PHASE I STAGE 3 
AUTUt;lN \'iOODS INSPECTION ESCROW 
LEO GONZALEZ WETLAND ESC Ron 
AUTm~N WOODS STREET TREE ESCROI'1 
AJ:·mE~vJOOD ·NETLANDS ESCRON 
\'IOOOSID£ VIT.l.AGE: OFFSITE UTIL 
HYUNDAI INSPECTION ESCRON 
SJHH CRITICAL CARE TONER 
PROSPECT POINTE PHASE II 
ARBOR HILLS INSPECTION ESCROW: 
HYUNDAI ENV CHA.NBER STAGE 3 
VILLAGE. GREEN 
SJNH ABatlLATORY SURGERY CENTER 
t'100DLANDS AT GEDDES GLEN STAGE 3 
HYU}1DAI EXPANSION PHASE; 2 S'PAGE 3 
PROSPECt' POINTE PHASE 1 CONS'r. PUBUT 
AVAILABLE KLJ STAGE 3 
ST JOE BRI S?AGE 3 INSPECTION 
ST JOE CRIT CARE TOWER STAGE 3B 
LAKESIDE OAKLAND WETLANDS STAGE 3 
AVAILABLE HHH 
AVAILABLE CCC 
AVAILABLE E:EE 
ST JO£ CC TOWER PHASE 3C STAGE 3 
AVAILABLE XXX 
('ICC PARKl}lG STRUCTURE 
ANN ARBOR \'JWT P 
NATIONAL HERTIAGF.. ACADEN'f STAGE 3 
HYUNDAI BOND PERFORfolANCE ESCROW 
STONEHEDGE CT PRIVATE ROAD EXT 
PRE-APPLICATION CHARGES PAID OUT 
tlNRECONCII,ED HONEY 
8SCHEA'1'$ 

Other Liabilities 

Due To Other Funds 
701-000-205.001 DUE TO GEt\~RAIJ Ii'UND 
701-000-205.006 DUE TO GENERAL PT .. ANNING ADfolIN FEES 
701-000-208.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
701-000-230.000 DUE TO OTHERS tlNRECONCILED 
701 .. 000-281.000 DUE TO LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 
701-000-283.000 DUE TO BUILDING FuND 
'/01-000"284.000 DOE '1'0 I,Avl FUND 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

2,000.00 
300.00 
834.02 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,665.01) 
0.00 

29,101.76 
1,941.48 

0.00 
1,396.85 
2,175.00 

(2,997, 'i9) 
42,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

28,080.00 
242.00 

0.00 
2,$57.99 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(3,401.62) 
188.92 

0.00 
1.600.00 

0.00 
111.75 

0.00 
0.00 

4,363.66 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
11,572.37 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.08 
o. 00 

19,084.in 
11286.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

927.06 
0.00 

1,459.20 
9:14.34 

{2,269.l3) 
0.00 

2(000.00 
0.00 

92.S3 
0.00 

157,257.68 

5, 56J. J 0 
1,456.25 
J,occ.ao 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

pag 22/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

2,000.00 
200.00 
834.02 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(563.97) 
0.00 

17/B21.66 
(33.96) 

0.00 
1,396.85 
2,175.00 

(2,997.49) 
42,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

28,080.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,199.48 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(3,401. 62) 
188.92 

0.00 
1,600.00 

0.00 
111. 75 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3 , 5130,27 
13,716,75 
11,863.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,062.8,) 
1 1 286.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1/459,20 
994.34 

4,730.87 
0.00 

665.00 
0.00 

92, ~)3 
0.00 

157,085.68 

5,563.10 
296.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 



06/11/2014 03:51 PH 
User: NANCY 

CONPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: Superior T\'1P 
Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY 

G:' Number Description 

*kk Liabilities i~i 

'101-000-286.000 DUE TO FIRE FUND 

Due To Othel' Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
'101-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning !i'und Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2013 

0.00 

8,019.35 

174,963.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Pag 23/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

0.00 

6,859.10 

199,559.32 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

189,559.32 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31 014 

Page 37/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 701 - TRUST AND AGENCY 
Expenditures 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
701-000-999.997 
701-000-999.998 

MISC. EXPENSE 
PROFIT & LOSS SU~~Y 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAl EXPENDITURES 
NET OF REVENUES ;; EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 
TOT.~ EXPENDITURES - AlL FUNDS 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

YTD BAlANCE 
03/31/2014 

'-MAL (ABN ORMAL ) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,308,283.44 
1,470,768.41 

(162,484.97) 

2014 AV1ULAPLE n'D BALANCE 
AMENDED BALAl~CE 03/31/2013 
BUDGETUI~ (ABNORMAL)~~L (ABNORMAL) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

5,685,520.00 
5,685,520.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

4,377,236.56 
4,214,751.59 

162,484.97 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,348,370.15 
1,427,724.52 

(79,354.37) 



06/11/2014 03: 51 Pl·! 
User; NANCY 

COHPARA'fIVE BALANCE· SHEET FOR SUPERIOR 'TONNSHIP 

DB: Superior T\'Jp 
Fund 204 LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

Gr, Number Description 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
204-000-013.000 
204-000-013.015 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
204-000-026.000 
204-000-031.001 

CHASE 6858 DAILY OPERA~ING CHEC!<ING 
CHECKING-NON INTEREST BEARING 

A/R OTHER 
A/R 'I'AXROLL REVENGE 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 
2 04 ~OOO-06B • ODD DUE FRON 'TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
204-000-071.000 DUE FRO!·j GENERAL FUND 

Due From Other runds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

ACCounts Payable 
204-000-201.000 AlP - VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

Liabilitie$~S7 
204-000-287.002 DEFERRED REVENUE 1FT TAXES 

Liabilities-$T 

Liabi1ities-LT (under 1 year) 
204-000-4 287.000 DEFERRED REVENUB 

I,jabilities-L'I' (under 1 year) 

I.iabilitics-IB {over 1 year) 
204-000-267.001 DEFERRED RF:VENUE P1WT 

Liabi1itieB'~LT (over 1 year} 

Due To Othe r Funds 
204-000-205.001 
204-000-206.075 

DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DUE 70 SUP T\~P TAX FUND 

Due '1'0 Other Funds 

Total Ifiabi1i ties 

k** Fund Dalanee *** 

Unassigned 
204-000- 390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 
204-000-390.001 FUND BALANCE - DO NOT USE 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Nat of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 

PERIOD E:NOED 
03/31/2013 

171, 7S2, 69 
0.00 

171,752.69 

0.00 
4 / 538,67 

4,539.67 

0.00 
0.00 

176,29.1..36 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

68,883.97 

68,083.97 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

68 / 663.9'1 

0.00 
10·1,407.39 

107,407.39 

107/407.39 

107,407.39 

0.00 
107,407.39 

Pag 4/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2014 

225 1 511.66 
0.00 

225,511.66 

0.00 
3,4.53.46 

3,453.46 

0.00 
0.00 

228,965.12 

0.00 

2/231.00 

2,231.00 

67 1 474.00 

67,474.00 

268.36 

268.36 

0.00 
1,920.97 

1,920.97 

'11,B94-.33 

159,196.48 
0.00 

159,196.48 

159,196.48 

159,196.48 

(2,125.69) 
15'1,070.79 



06/11/2014 03:51 PH 
User! NANCY 
DB: Superior Tt1P 

GL Number 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TONNSHIP 

Fund 204 LEGAL DEfENSE FUND 

Description 
PERIOD ENDED 

03/31/2013 

Total Liab~lities And Fund Balance 0.00 

Pog 5/25 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/3112014 

228,965.12 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

13 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 204 LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
204-000-402.001 
204-000-402.033 
204-000-403.050 
204-000-664.000 
204-000-699.000 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEGAL DEFENSE 
IFT TAXES 
PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 
INTEREST 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 

Total OOQ-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Dept. 244-DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS/LAND PURCHASES 
204-244-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
204-244-802.050 PURCHASES OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS 
204-214-802.051 LAND PURCHASES 

Total Dept 244-DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS/LAND PuRCHASES 

Dept 245-LEGAL DEFENSE 
204-245-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
204-245-801. 000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
204-245-802.000 LEGI,L SERV RE GROI'ITH MGT PLAN/ZONING 
204-245-802.025 LEGAL SERV RE ZONING ORDINANCES 
204-245-963.000 BANK FEES & CHARGES 

Total Dept 245-LEGl'.L DEFENSE 

a90-CONTINGENCIES 
204-890-895.000 DELQ PERS PROP TAXES BAD DEBT 
204-890-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 

Total Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 

965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
204-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

u,tAL (ABNORc'1AL! 

o~oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

30.00 
2,066.75 

0.00 

2,096.75 

0.00 
28.94 

28.94 

0.00 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
AMENDED BALA.'1CE 03/31/2013 

BUDGET'MAL (l'J3NORMAL) 'h'1AL (ABNORcvJ\Lj 

67,47 4.00 67,474.00 0.00 
2,231.00 2,231.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

69,705.00 69,705.00 0.00 

69,705.00 69,705.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 4, 970.00 0.00 
4,500.00 2,433.25 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

9r500~OO 7,403.25 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
500.00 471.06 0.00 

500.00 471.06 0.00 

59,705.00 59,705.00 0.00 



06/11/2014 03:50 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014 

Page 14/37 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 204 - LEGAL DEFENSE Fu~D 

Expenditures 

Total Dept 96S-TruLNSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 204 - LEGP~ DEFENSE FUND: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

YTD BALANCE 
03/31/2014 

<MAL (ABNORl"1AL) 

0.00 

2,125.69 

0.00 
2,125.69 

125.69) 

2014 AVAILABLE YTD BALANCE 
-'!.MENDED BALANCE 03/31/2013 
BUDGET~L (ABNO~~)~L (ABNORMAL) 

59,705.00 

69,705.00 

69,705.00 
69,705.00 

0.00 

59,705.00 

67,579.31 

69,705.00 
67,579.31 
2,125.69 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 



Mel,110randum 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Background 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Keith Lockie 
June 16, 2014 
Capital Improvements Program 2014-2018 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

The Utility Department, in order to manage its funds and work schedule, developed a 
five-year plan covering the years 2008 through 2013. This plan listed anticipated 
revenues and expenses for the relevant years, as known prior to 2008. The plan 
outlined all expected capital projects and cash outlays, such as debt payments. 

Since the plan expired, I worked with OHM to develop a new plan, covering the years 
2014 through 2018. 

New Plan vs. Prior Plan 

The new plan includes census data, and water project, and sewer project maps. 
These three items were missing from the prior plan. Additionally, the new plan has 
more concise financial data and projections. 

Lastly, the prior plan assigned capital projects to specific years, which because of the 
economy downturn, didn't occur as noted in the plan. The new plan lists the projects, 
without specifying completion dates. 

Recommended Action 

It is recommended the Board adopt the Charter Township of Superior Capital 
Improvements Program 2014-2018, as submitted. 



SUPERIOR 
~'IDWNSHIP 

UTILITY t)EPARTIVIENT 
575 E. Clark Hoad 
Ypsilanti, !VII 48198 

H 
Advancil7Q CommuniUess 

OIl111 Advisors is a/irlll ofarcbitt>ctf, t'ngineers aud 
jJ/(flJ1h'rJ committed to Ad'Y}(wting COlJl!JllmitieJ. Leaden" 
re~,' Oil OUf pro'r..1e}1 pllb1if (lurf priv(l te Sfl.:tor e.\.'Pt!'rtisc1 

il1i:ighifitl COIIll.<;(!/ (fndfor'luard tbiJlkillg to create thriving 
l"nw/or J'cople. 

" 



.) ,. ,. 
• -• .. 
• .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .... .. .... 
",. 

• 
1/11>, 

tilt! 
fA 
~ 
/JIIj 

fI/Ij --fI/Ij 
fI/Ij 

fI/Ij 

IJIJ 
fI/Ij 

IJIJ 
I/JJ 
I/JJ 
I/JJ 
I/JJ 

Charter Township of Superior 
Utility Department 

Capital Improvements Progmm 
2014,·2018 
May 2014 

INTRODUCTION 

The Capital Improvements Program (CIP) is an essential planning tool for the development of the health, 
physical and economic well-being of the Charter Township of Superior, TI,is pl\)gram is an important step in 
an organized effort to strengthen the quality of public facilities and services in Superior Township, and will 
provide a framework for the realization of cOlnmul1ity goals and objectives as envisioned in the Township's 
Land Use Master Plan, 

The goal of this CIP is to plan for and guide needed Utility Department Capital Improvements and 
expenditures in a fiscally sound mannCl·) and to enSUl-e that these itnpi'OYCments are consistent with the gO'dls 
and policies of Snperior Township and the expectations of its property owners. In a pmctical sense, the CIP 
pmcess allows the Township to identify, priodtize and implement capital ptojects over multiple yeats. As the 
community matures, policy makers should look to the CIP fO'r answer'S in addressing public infrastructure 
needs . 

The Capital Improvements Program identifies all major capital projects with cost estimates anticipated in 
both capirnl and future operating costs over a five (5) year period. The pmgram is intended to serve existing 
and anticipated development in the Township Water and Sewer District, All CIP projects are listed on " 
priotity basis and reflect the fiscal year in which they ate proposed. The program also includes a discussion 
and recommendations fOJ: providing financial alternatives for inlpletnenting proposed projects, 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAMMING OVERVIEW 

Capital inlprovement programming involves, to varying degrees, the following steps: 

• Inventory - an assessment and compilation of existing and future project needs. 

n Finallcial Analysis - an analysis of all existing and potential fiscall'esoueces, 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Determining Priorities - the task of comparing needs and desired projects against financial 
resou.tces and othet ctitetia. 

Establish Level of Service - determine balance between desired system performance and fnnding 
tesoutces 

Developing" Schedule - a logical sequence, relating needs with financial resources. 

Gaining Approval- from appropriate local officials, other funding or coopemting agencies and the 
community~s citizenl

" 
Ilnplementing the Program - incolporating the ftrst year of the capital progranl into the next ftscal 
yeal' budget prograln, 

Review and Update eacll yeal' r:eview and update botb the capital budget and multi-year program 
and take into account changed ptiorities, 



4\ 
4" 
4, 
~ 
1 
1 
~ 
~ 
~' 

~. 

~ ,. 
!fiIJ 
!fiIJ 
~ 
4 ,. 
~ 
14 
~ 
~ 
rAt 
rAt 
". 
~ 
~ 
~ 
JII) 

IIJ 

• JII) 

" " " " .. .. 
• • .. .. 
• • 

j\fay 2014 
Superior Charter Township Utilities Department 
Capital Improvement Program 2014-18 
Page 2 of6 

The criteria used in establishing priorities should include: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Protecting life and property 
Mainrnining public health and safety 
Maintaining public property 
Replacing obsolete infrastlncture 
J>l'ovidillg public convenience and c01nfort 
Providing effective and efficient public services 
Reducing operating costs or risk of future increase 
Enhancing the Township's economic value 
Making p11Jdent usc of limited financial resonrces 
Maximizing opportunities for state and federal "grant" opportunities 

PROGRAM CRITERIA 

The program is a planning tool and not necessarily a promise of funding. Significant capital projects are 
identified with cost estimates and they are prioritized. 

For the pmI'ose of this program, the following criteria are used to include a capital project or expendltll1:e: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

The project must impact the Township's utility service area. 
TI,e project represents a public facility. 
The project reptesents a phl"'ical improvement. 
The project requires the expenditures of at least $20,000. Some CIT' projects under $20,000 may be 
included in the program if they are part of a larger network or system of improvements. 

From yeat to year, CIP projects are suhject to change in response to changing community needs and available 
funding. Cost estimates for projects contained herein are based on estimates of probable costs using 2014 
construction or purchase cost factors as a base with a 4% inflaticnsl,), factot applied; depending on the 
proposed year of inlplemen tation. 

BACKGROUND 

TI,e Chatter Township of Superior has experienced a low rate of growth over the past decade, especially 
where public water and sanital,), sewer systems are available. Although significant growth was continuing into 
the early part of the past decade, the past seven yeats have also seen a significant slow~down in new 
developnlellt that would drive water and sewet system expansio11. 

The prltnary water and sewer service atea of Superior Township is contained within Sections 31 through 36. 
11,is area is bounded by Geddes Road to the north, Clark Road to the south, Superior Road to the west and 
Ridge Road to tlle east. Land use in the area is predominately single family residential and located in Section 
31 is the vet')' large St. Joseph Metcy me<lical complc.~ and related facilities, 

The size of the setvice area and complexity of the infrastmcture in SllperiotTownship is similar to those of a 
medium sized city. Compare the six square miles served with other communities e.g., Saline at 4.2 square 
miles, the City of Btighton at 3.5 square miles, the City of Farmington at 2.5 squate miles or the City of 
Ypsilanti at 4.2 square miles. \'1hile many of the water mains and s.nitlli,), sewers have been built over the 
past twenty years as patt of newer subdivisiollS, there exists some infrastlllcture built as far back as the 
Willow Run bomber plant. 



~ 

lit ,.. 
I"t 
PO 
rZt 

'" ~ 
~ 
~ 
r:t 
r:t 
Rt 
pO 

Pi 
~ 

lit 
lit 
4 
r4 
4 
r/fIJ 

,If 

r/fIJ 
~ 
~ ,. ,. 
A 
A 
Ii 
II 

• ,. 
II ,. 
• • • --~ 
" 

l'vfuy 2014 
Superior Charter Township Utilities Department 
Capirnl Improvement l)rogrrun 2014-t8 
Page 3 01'6 

POPULATION 

The 2010 census pOpulatiOH COlHlt for Sup~J:iot Township is 13,058 individuals. TIlls represents a growth in 
population of 21 .6% from the 2000 census count of 10,740. TI,e SEMCOG Regional Development Forecast 
for Population and Households for Superior Township displays the following: 

PopuL~tioll 
Households 

2010 
13,058 
4,924 

2015 
14,200 
5,486 

~()20 

14,971 
6,396 

2025 
16,308 
6,926 

2030 
16,317 
7,044 

It is estimated that the approximate population in the utility service area of the Township was 6,200 in 2010. 
It is predicted that by 2030, the utility service area would experience all almost 25% growth in population to 
7,7 50 pel·sons. 

LAND DEVELOPMENT 

\Vithin the wate1' and sewer service area thCi'e are a llU1uber of existing developments already COnSl111cted that 
have water and sewer available with vacant lots ready for h01ne const11Jction. Based on known projections, 
there exists the real potential of approximately 40 new residential equivalent units being developed in the 
Township in the water and sewer sen,;ce area between 2014 alld 2018. 

WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL CAPITAL PROGRAM 

The Utilities Department Capital Improvement Plan is inteilded to preserve the iiltegrity of the water supply 
and sewage disposal systems to rehabilitate aged componellts of those, which are deficient or snbslllndard to 
improve reliability and to extend alld make snch systems available to the established TO""l5hip service area. 

The developmellt of the list of water and sewer projects has been predicated all the basis of professional 
engineering studies and from information about system needs and deficiencies received from Township staff 
and maintenance crews and various property owners. System analysis wili cOiltinue to be an ongoing 
pxogram. 

PROPOSED WATER SYSTEM PROJECTS 
Refer to Appendix A for a location map of planned \Vatet system projects. 

1. Gedd;;.s RoadBQQster StatiQ!l Abandonment 
'nus project wiU abandon the existing Booster Statinn and remove the above ground stiuctures. 

$50,000 

2. Clark Road.Water Main Loop Connection 
Replace 650 feet of 6-inch AC pipe with 12-inch duccile iron pipe and extend 1,350 feet to Autumn 
Woods. Tlus project wiU replace a section of older, undersized pipe, and pi'Ovide a loop to increase 
reliability. 

$650,000 

3. RidgS'Ro.QJ6-Inch Water Main (Growth Driyen) 
Install 2,800 fect of 16-inch clucdle iron pipe on Ridge between Geddes Road and Scarlet Oak Drive. 
This project wiU complete a loop of the entire system. 

$1,300,000 



~ 
!8 
~ 

~ 
i4 
f4 
~ 
~ 

~ 
I't 
~ 

~ 
". 
~ ,. ,. 
rot 
r4 ... 
r4 ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 
III 
1/1 
1/1 
IA 
It 
It 

• • • -" • • • ~ 
~ 

May 2014 
Superior Chatter Township Utilities Department 
Capital Improvement Program 2014~18 
Page 4 of6 

4. '>Yater Storage Facility 
To meet peak demand and fire demand flow conditions for ultimate development 2,000,000 gallons of 
storage will need to be const11lcted. Storage will better illsure the system's ability to meet peak demand 
periods and nre flow protection. The storage will also increase the reliability of tile supply, particularly 
during certain emergency events. The cost estimate assumes the elevated storage will be built in two 
phases and tlus will provide for the first (see OHl'vI study). 

$4,000,000 

5. Hal'VestLane Water Main Replacement 
Replace 2,400 feet of existing 50~yeat old water main with 8" ductile iton water pipe frOI11 Bazley to 
McIntosh. This line expedences nUl11erous water main hreaks. Note that dus project cost also includes 
the full reconstl.'Uction of the roadway and is recommended to be completed with the sewet replacement 
project. 

$1,650,000 

6. Geddes lJpsize Prospect toJ31'Ookside :Growtl} Driyen) 
Upsize 3,400 feet of existing 12~jnch water main to 16~inch ductile iton pipe to p1'Ovide a continuous 16-
inch transmission feed from the DWSD 2nd Connection. This will enhance flow and pressure throughout 
the system. 

$1,200,000 

7. Geddes Upsi"e LeFotge to P,!2spect (Growth Drive1l). 
Replace 5,400 feet of existing 12~inch asbestos cement water pipe to 16-inch ductile iron pipe. Tills will 
inetease pressure a,"d flow and eliminate the AC pipe . 

$2,000,000 

PROPOSED SANITARY SE\VER PROJECTS 
Refer to Appendix A for a location mal' of planned sanitary sewer projects . 

1. As.set Management Plan 
The Township applied for a SAW gmnt in 2013 and was awarded the grant in 2014 totaling $505,000 
with a 10% local match. Work associated with this inclndes inventory of assets, GIS system upgrades, 
cleaning ami tclevising of 450 tnanholes and 105,000 feet of pipe, condition assessment, rate study, crr 
development, and asset management plan I'eport. 

$50,000 

2. "'".tum"l Sewer Rehllhil.itali.on and IILRemoval 
The work associated with the pteviOlL' 8-2 gl'ant indicated multiple ateas contributing to a lal'ge portion 
of the Township's Inflow and Inf.tltration. 'This project will investigate and reha bilitllte portions of the 
sewer systenl on an annual basis. 

$1,200,000 

3. .Clark Road Lift St~lion Rellilbilitation 
Impl'Ove the existing CL,tk Road Lift Station with a de.humidification system, cleaning and painting of 
wall and ceiling surfaces, l'enlOval of oxidized stmctural steel nmterials, application of epoxy concrete 
oveday systenlJ fIowahle polynler system injectloil around station exterior, installation of new sunlp 
pump, and mOilitorillg the condition of existing centrifugal sewer pumps. 

$50,000 



May 2014 
Superior Charter TOW!lShip Utilities Deparlln.eJ1t 
Capital Improvement Program 2014-18 
Page 5 of6 

4. Hatyest Latle Sewer Replacen]l;!l1 
Remove and replace existing 3D-inch sixty-year old sanitaty sewer from Bazley to McIntosh with 2,400 
feet of new 12-inch sewer. There may be the possibility of SRF loans to help fund this project. Note that 
this project cost does not include the fnIl road recollstmction and should be completed with the water 
rnain replacement project. 

$1,200,000 

5. ClarkRoad Lift Station RepLl.cemellt 
Replace the existing Clark Road Lift Station in its entirety. This project should be funded by developers 
and tinung wjll be dcyelopment dIiven. 

$1,350,000 

6. Clark Road S~er .Mrun R<;placement ~Growth Dl'iyen) 
Upgrade 2,500 feet of existing sanitary sewet from 12-inch to 18-inch using either open cut replacement 
or pip~bursting technique. 

$1,500,000 

7. Prospect Road Sewer Main Replacement (GrQwth Driven) 
Upgrade 1,050 feet of existing sanitary sewer from lO-inch to 15~inch using either open-cut replacement 
or pipe-bursting replacement technique. 

$650,000 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT AND MAINTENANCE FACIUTIES 

Equipment: 

1. Acquire T!:l!ilerJyfoutlted Diesel Powered AU: Compressot· 
$35,000 

2. Acquire Service Utility Trucks Over 5 Yr Period 
$126,000 

Facilities: 

3, New Cold Stomge Building 
New 4,000 squal-e foot storage building on the site of the existing Utility Department Maintenance 
Building. 

$75,000 

4. AdnUnisttative Building Parking Lot Repave 
Rehabilitate parking lot at existing adl11inisttative offices located at 575 E. Clark Road 

$40,000 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND SUMMARY 

From a historiCllI perspective, years ago Superior Townslup began to anticipate the need to plall for the 
fmancing of water and sewer capital improve.ments. Since the mid 1990's trunk and transmission fees (capital 
charges) have heen steadily adjusted so as to be able to fund future needed capital outlay. In 2000, the 



.... 

"" 
"" .. .. .. .. .. .. ... ... .. 
4 ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 
A ... 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
A 
rIJ) 

A 
A 
A 
,III 
rA 
~ 
~ ,. 
~ 
~ 
~ 

nIay 2014 
Superior Charter Township Utilities DepaHment 
Capital Improvement Program 2014-18 
Page6of6 

Township issued $6,350,000 in Sanitary Sewer System No.2 bonds and in 2003 Issued $2,000,000 in G.O . 
Capital Impmvcment bonds fOl' water system illlprovements. Taken together the bonds reqnire an 
appmximate annual principal and interest payment of $650,000, l'ising very slightly after 2012 through 2018 . 
This is the only existing utility system debt, with boud payments l1Inning through 2020 and 2023 respectively. 
As of December 31, 2013, a balance of $3,415,403 remained in both bOlld issues . 

The Townsbip has also accumulated and reserved tnlllk and transmission fees that at the end of FY 2013 
totaled $2,431,813. This entire sum has never been intended for only capital projects. Rese1ves have been set 
up for tlle debt of $990,541 and acclued employee benefits $36,136. In addition, the township has a repak 
and teplacement reserve 0[$605,001. Such reserves protect the Township from emergency repairs due to a 
disaster and to coyer debt sbould the economy stall over a multiple year period. 1J.ll.reserved fund balance 
.remaining aftet 2013 would .ppear to be available for a significant portion of needed capital projects. This 
could exceed $3,393,596 as clisplayed below: 

Total Cash Reserves as of 12/31/13 
Less Debt Rese1'Ve 
l,ess Benefits Reserve 
Less Repair Reserve 

Ul11eserved (Available) 

$4,989,144 
-$990,541 

-$36,136 
-$605,001 

FOI' purposes of this p.rogram covering the period of FY 2014 through FY 2018 it will be assumed that all 
Hunk and transmission fees collected by the Township will continue to be available for capital projects and 
debt. See Appendix B for financial work sheets . 

An extensive operating budget analysis has been undertaken with budget projections made through FY 2018 . 
TIlese projections have included annual itlflationaty factors [or operating costs and even included a projectlnn 
for added staff. 'The point here is that the analysis of annual operating budget concludes that user fees and 
other O&iVf type revenues should be sufficient to balance operating budgets, leaving capital type charges f01' 

capimllmprovements and debt. 



Appendix A 

Water and Sewer System 

Project Location Maps 



EDDES UPSIZEI 
:CT TO BROOKSIDE 

! I 

IP CIP WATER PROJECTS 

'ump Station - Axial Flow 



P CIP SEWER PROJECTS 
ty Non.Gravity Main 

Forced 

Parcels 

4) HARVEST LANE 
SEWER REPLACEMENT 



~ 

• ~ 
\I 
\I 

• 
" • 1ft 

• .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 
• .. 
• • .. 
• .-.. .. .. .. .. .. 
• .oi .' .oj 
.oj .! 
.oj 
II) 
II) 
III 
i') 

AppendixBi 

Financial Summary 



Superior Charter Township Utilitv Department 
Capital Improvements Program 2014·2018 

Revenue and Expenditures 

ACTUAL BUDGET P R 0 J E 

O&M FV2013 FV2014 FY2015 FV2016 

REVENUE: 

Water & Sewer Income 2,584,556 3,047,232 3,230,066 3,423,870 

Meter Sales Income 4,345 3,000 3,090 3,183 

Miscellaneous Income 9,788 11,435 11,778 12,131 

Interest Income 2,253 2,000 2,060 2,122 

TOTAL REVENUE 2,600,942 3,063,667 3,246,994 3,441,306 

% Change from Prior Vear N!A 17.8% 6.0% 6.0% 

EXPENDITURES: 

Water/Sewer Purchased 1,591,836 2,147,405 2,276,249 2,412,824 

Payroll Expenses 663,411 529,732 545,624 661,993 

Building & Equipment Expenses 100,985 115,400 118,862 122,428 

other Expenses 167,581 170,200 175,306 180,565 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,523,813 2,962,737 3,116,041 3,377,810 

% Change from Prior Year N/A 17.4% 5.2%: 8.4% 

NET ORDINARY INCOME 71,130 100,930 130,953 63,496 

% Change from Prlo r Year N/A 41.9% 29.7% ·51.5% 

Other Income/Expense 

Other Expense 

Transfers Out to Capital Reserlles 50,000 100,930 130,953 63,496 

Total Other Expense 50,000 100,930 130,953 63,496 

NET OTHER EXPENSe 50,000 100,930 130,953 63,496 

NET of REVENUES and EXPENDITURES 21,130 0 0 0 

Amount Added to Capital Reserves from Revenues 

C T I 0 N S 

FV2017 FV2018 

3,629,302 3,847,060 

3,278 3,377 

12,495 12,870 

2,185 2,251 

3,647,261 3,865,558 

6.0% 6.0% 

2,557,594 2,711,049 

681,852 702,308 

126,101 129,884 

185,982 191,562 

3,551,529 3/734,803 

5.1% 5.2% 

95732 130,755 

50.8% 36.6% 

95/732 130,755 

95/732 130,755 

95,732 130,755 

0 0 

I TOTAL ADDED TO CAPITAL RESERVES I 105,9951 205,930 I 235,9531168,4961148,2321183,2551 

Water/Sewer Income = 2014 Budget + 6% Anticipated Increase Each Year 

Water/Sewer Expense = 2014 Budget + 6% Anticipated Increase Each Year 

Page 1 of 5 

'2 



I /J 

r: 
I4t ,. ,. ,. ,. .. .
III .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 
III 
III 
III 
III .. 
iii 
iii 
iii 
iii 
iii 
iii 
iii 

'" • 
" " ,. ,. ,. 
II 
II 

" IIiIIrIIIoiIIi 

Superior Charter Township Utility Department 

Capital Improvements Program 2014-2018 

Water/Sewer Income and Expense 

Assumptions: At 2013 year-end, there were 2,018 REUs. 

New Houses: I 2014 2015 2016 , 
Brookside III (13 units remain) , 

iGolfslde I (30 units) 

Woodland of Geddes Glen (32 units) ! 

Prospect Pte I (19 units remain) , 

i Prospect Pte itA (66 units remain) 

Prospect Pte E. (122 units remain) 

Woodside Village I (49 units remain) 

TOTAL REU's PROJECTED TO BE ADDED 30 35 40 

TOTAL UNITS in TOWNSHIP (2013) 2,018 ,2,048 2,083 2,123 

% Increase from previous year 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 

2013 Actual- Water/Sewer Income 2,584 SS6 

2013 Actual- Water/Sewer Purchased 1,591,836 

Page 2 of 5 

2017 2018 

, 

50 50 

2,173 2,223 

0.2% 0.2% 



:: .... ,.. 
.... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. .. .. ,. 
• .. 
• .. .... .. 
8) ... .. .. .. 
til 
iii 
iii 

• .. 

Superior Charter Township Utility Department 
Capital Improvements Program 2014·2018 

Cash and Equivalents as of 12/31/2013 

, TOTAL CASH ~ EQ.UIVJ\LENTS $!i,213/81~, 

Page 3 of 5 



... ... ... ,. ,. ,. ,. ,. ,. ,. ,. .. .. .. .. 
• .. .. .. .. .. ,. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 
,II .. .. 
• .-,. ,. .. ,. ,. .. .. .. .. 

(tYf)) 
'(f''''lJ 

l~;:::-~;;s.~) 

\F,lj 
~?Yf)) 

1):'~~::-;:~tJ 

{f~ 
~Ij 

IJ 

l!f}l) 
~~ 
r 
"'-="~I 

CWJ) 

?f$ 
111!JJ 

c;J~~ 

• (/) 

~ 
b .= 
iii 
~ 
IIJ 
~ 

IE 
III 
"Ill 'l! 
lJi~ 
Il 

----_ .... _----_.-----

tfi • 
(/) tfi , 
IIJ ~ 

i::: I 

IIJ (!j 

! t! .= 
i::: 

= IIJ 
III (II 

"" M "'" .- '1\1' .£! !!l. , 
iii N III 
O(ft &il 
II II 



be 
~ ,.. ,. ,.. 
• .. .. .. .. 
4) 

• • ,. ,. .. 
• ,. 
• • • • • • .-.,. ,. ,. ,. 
• • • • .. 
• .. 
IIIIIIilI 

Available Fund, @ Start of Vean 

Superior Charter Township Utility Department 

Capital Improvements Program 2014-2018 

Financing Summary (0005) 

~014 2015 2016 

$4,027 $3,322 $2,744 

PLUS Annual Revenue from UC Pem,its $105 $105 $105 

O&M Net of Revenues & Expenditures $101 $131 $63 

LESS Project Costs: 

Water $0 $50 $0 

Sewer $300 $200 $200 

Equipment & Facility $125 $75 $0 

Total Project Costs $425 $325 $200 

LESS Annual Bond Payments $486 $489 $491 

Available Funds@ Vear End $3,322 $2,744 $2,221 I 

Page 5015 

2017 2018 

$2,221 $1,638 

$53 $53 

$96 $131 

$0 $0 

$200 $200 

$42 $0, 

$242 $200 

$489 $492 

$1,638 $1,129 



TO: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Background 

Request for legislation 
Superior Township Board ofTrustees 
Aalea Skrycki 
June 16, 2014 
Utillty Department Cold Storage Building Replacement Project 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

When the Utillty Maintenance Facility was constructed In 2007, at 9699 MacArthur Blvd., it Included In 
the plans the option to relocate the existing cold storage building to the new location. At the time of 
construction it was decided that the 36 x 60 cold storage building would be left at its current location 
on the corner of Harris and MacArthur Blvd. This cold storage building is currently in very bad 
condition and no longer meets the needs of the Utility Department. If approvedl the existing building 
will be torn down and replaced by a new 40 x 64 sf. cold storage buildlngl which will reside behind 
the new maintenance facility. Not only does this new building and location prove to be more 
convenient for utility maintenance staff but it also provides a more secure location for storage. 

I received three different bids for this project. Chelsea Lumber's bid came in at $58/956.64 but did 
not include site preparation or tear down costs for the old storage buildingl as they do not do 
demolitionl therefore this would be an additional cost that would have to be outsourced. Barker 
Construction and Development out of Maybeel Michigan quoted this project at $72,174.00 and did 
not include the cost of site preparation. The final bid was received from Mystic Meadows 
Construction (a licensed Wick Builder) out of South Lyonl Michigan. Mystic Meadows Construction 
turned in a bid of $67,671.00, this does not include tear down costs of the existing cold storage 
building. The current Superior Township Capital Improvement Program includes the replacement of 
the cold storage building at a cost of $75,000.00. 

I was approached by Mr. Lockie to head up this cold storage building replacement project. OHM 
engineering firm was consulted and I was assisted by Rob Blanton, Rick Mayernick and Keith Lockie. 

It Is my recommendation that Mystic Meadows Construction be awarded this job. Jim Groat is a 
licensed and insured bUilder who has been in business for many years. Mystic Meadows 
Construction has built thousands of cold storage buildings just like the one we are proposing be built 
and his wealth of knowledge on the subject matter was extremely impressive. 

Recommended Action 

I am requesting authorization to proceed with the attached proposal from Mystic Meadows 
Construction for an initial investment of up to $70,000.00 as this did not include tear down of the 
existing cold storage building. Funds are available for this purchase in our Capital Reserves. 

/attachment 



CHARTEI~ TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT TO CONSTRUCT 
A POLE DARN FOR THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 

Resolution Number: 2014-28 

Date: June 16,2014 

WHEREAS, the Chatier Township of Superior owns the pole barn at the corner 
of MacAtihur and Harris Roads for the use of the utility department for equipment and 
cold storage; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility eapital improvement plan 
anticipates the construction of a cold storage barn to be located at the rear of the utility 
maintenance yard at 9699 MacArthur Boulevard; and, 

WHEREAS, funds have been set aside to pay for the construction of a cold 
storage barn and there currently exists $75,000.00 in the utility budget for this purpose, 
more specifically line item #125 Capital Reserves and, 

WHEREAS, the utility department has indicated the need to expand the area of 
the new facility and to provide a cement floor; and, 

WHEREAS, the existing structure is unattractive and contributes to the 
deterioration of the neighborhood; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the contract with Mystic Meadows Construction to construct 
tile pole barn as submilted on the bid packet for a price not to exceed $70,000 and 
authorizes the Supervisor to sign the contract. The funds shall be appropriated from 
utility budget line item 611 building and equipment (capital reserves). 

1 



Aalaa Skryckl 

From: 
Sent: 

DARRELL WILLIAMS [dwilllams@chelsealumber.comJ 
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 3:30 PM 

To: Aelea Skrycki 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: 40 x 64·14' Pole Barn wi Interior Insullsteel 
Superior Twp2577.xls () ;r 

f) (J ,\J\ / 

L,"~ vv, f'o F ./2 '. f ~' 1 Ub/ 
From: DARRELL WILliAMS l:m-allll:l:dwllllams@chelsealumber.comJ /. 
Sent: Saturday, May 03, 2014 9:26 AM . I I &1 
To: 'rblanton@superlor-twp.org' . I /J 5 l.A '( ~ I ( 

Subject: 40 x 64-14' Pole Bam w/lnterlor Insul/steel, I. I'J 0 { I /, ri\!1J?V 
{ 't -r it/I jjt!. i)V I \ 

Hello Rob, /~ (}lIf J~Y \ / 
/' 

Thank youJor choQslngChe,lsea Lumber Company for your Pole Barn quole. The malerlals for the 40 x 64-14' Pole Barn 
with I~il..uiation In ~all,I!I}f!.~lilll9...~red With sleel, came In at $36,416.64. The labor to build this barn on your leveled 
m Is $12,"930JIO. l'or a 4" concrete floor and a 4" Wide x 24" deep concrete rat wall, add an additional $9,610.00, To 
view the quotation, elevation, Post layout and materials list, just click on the arrows at the bottom left corner of Ihe 
attachment. If you have any questions, please give us a call. If you would rather visit Chelsea Lumber 10 diSCUSS your 
quole, please call for an appointment Thank you. 

Best Regards 

Darrell Williams 
Pole Bam I Garage Dept, 
Chelsea Lumber Company 
800.876-9126 

i 

AI" s, 1~_ P.'~'" f', 

/)0 'TE~A-t1?-< f''>t')(OI'} i!. (:..c.T~', 

1 



9552 Wall-Gene. South lyon, Michigan 48178 0 248-921-6601 • fax 248·782·5580 
trW ~I we 

Southeastern Michigan 
Direct Dealer 

Date: June 10, 2014 

Superior Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Attn: Aalea Skrycki 

Subject: New Storage Building 

Dear Ms. SI<rycki, 

We are pleased to quote a Wick Building, Inc. building 
for your requirements. Please see Wick quotation 
attached ............................................................... $49,575.00 

Further to your requirements; 
1. Two '14' x 14' Non insulated overhead doors 

Installed with electric powered opener .......................... $ 3,276.00 
2. Concrete Estimate (2560 Sq Ft) subject to 

review of your specification ........................................ $1 0,240.00,\:", 
3.Conerete rat-wall (208 LF) .............................. $ 2,080.00 
4. Site preparation estimate ................................ $ 2,500.00 
5. Electrical is undefined ...... ~.~- .. -.--
6. No heating Is Included '$ (" '/, Crll· 0 D 

No 
Jim Groat 
Mystic Meadows Construction, LLC 
Licensed and Insured 



405 Wallel' Road 
PO Bo<38 
Mazomanie, \VI 53560 
Phone: (60S) 795-1194 
Fax: (608) 795-2534 
WickBulldlugs.eom 

OWNER/PURCHASER: 
Aalea Skrycki 
Superior TO\\l1Ship 
3040 Macarthcr Bulivard 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP MI 48198 
Business Phone: (734) 480·5500 
Mobile Phone: (734) 717-1089 

Proposal 

BUILDING SITE: 
Aalea Skrycki 
3040 Macarther Bulivard 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP MI 48198 
County: WASHTENAW Miles: 409 

BASE BIDLDING SPECIFICATIONS: 

Wing #/wlng Nallle: I: Superior Twp 
Building Class: !BC Code - 8' Bays 

Building Size: Widlh: 40'-0" Lenglh: 64'-0" 
Clearanee: Interior Clear Height: 161~4" 

COLORS: 
Roof Cover: Undecided 

Wall Cov ... : Undecided 
UCR Tl"lm at Undecided 
Corner: 
Overhead Door Undecided 
Trim: 
Facia Cover: Undecided 

OPTION SPECIFICATIONS 

-iBase mc Code Building 

mc Code Oplions 

Rldgeeap: 

Ga~le Cover: 
\Valnscot: 

Rldg-Vent 
(RV3S): 
J·Trlm Under 
Soffit: 

WIng Deserlpllon: 

Jlltcudcd Usc: 
Bay Spacing: 

Undecided 

Undeeided 
Undecided 

Undecided 

Undecided 

,/ 

Conv To Live Roof Lond From OSLo 40' Widlh- 16' ICH- 8' B y: 30psfOrnd Snw Ld 
Conv To Low Hazard Facility: 40' Widlh- 16' ICH- 8' Bny: 30 sfOrud SnIY Ld 

----- - ..-/ 
~-

-iRoof Const .... ction --

IRoof lnsul",tioll 

Drip Slop Condensation Control 
FllflRooj 

-. Drip Stop Condensntion Conlrol Labor to Inslall lip to 63ft span 

-jWall COllstruction 

IWalllnsulaliou 

~Wick 
\!!!) Buildings' 

BUILDER: 
Mystic Meadows Construction, LLC 
Jim Oro",t 
Mystic Meadows Farm 
9552 Wall·Oene Rd 
SOUTH LYON MI 48178 
Business Phone: (248) 486·6585 
Mobile Phone: (24S) 921·660 I 
Business Fax: (248) 782·5580 
wlckbarns.eom 

Township Garage 
8@8'''0'' 

UCR Trim at 
Ral{c: 
Trim: 
UCR Trim at 
Waluscot: 
Side Overhang 
Soffit: 
End Overhaug 
Soffit: 

Undecided 

Undecided 
Undecided 

Undecided 

Undecided 

QUANTITY UIM 

64.00 LF 
64.00 LF 

2,772.00 SF 

64.00 LF 

112" Thermax White Board Insulation 3,014.40 SF 
Top: 1024 (FilII Wall To Ieh), Bol/om: 1024 (FilII Wall To Ieh), ujt: 640 (FilII Wall Ta !chi, Right: 326.4 (FilII Wall 70 Ieh) 

I EaveLit. 

Pogo 1 of 3 (E) 2.1.0.1 (16) Proposal (6/10/2014) Onlel·m: SnperlorTowllshlp 6/1012014 1:58PM 



405 'Yallel' Road 
PO Dux 38 
~azoDlaniel VVI 53560 
Phone' (60S) 795-2294 
Fax: (608) 795-Z534 
\VicldJ:uildiugs.coln 

OPTION SPECIFICATIONS 

Eave Lite 2' High. son White 
Top: 61 (FilII II'IIllj. 80110111: 64 (Filii 11'(11). Left: O. Righi: 0 

I Wainscot 

Proposal 

Sidewall Exterior Wainscoting 40UHt S1andardJ SpecifY Color 
Top: 64 (Full Wo{lj.llollom; 6.1 (F,ill Walij. Lef/: 40 (Full Wall). Righi: 12 (Filii Wall} 

-lIllterio~. COllstruction 

ICeiling Cover I 
2x6 RlIIUlcrs 7211 O.C. ~ 13'4/1 & over 

Full Ceiling 

Liner Pa.ne1 G40. White 1314t! & over 
Fuli Ceiling 

-lDool'S/WiUdows 

IW.lkDoo ... 

Conullerch~1 31 X 6tSH Metfll Frflme Metal Door wlo Liner wfo Flllshwall 
Swing; 1.eft~Out, 1.ocalloll: Right Ef1dwa/l20r~o" ojfcorJler, Elevation: 4 

-- Lockse!. Keyed Alike 011 Walk Doors With Same Lockset Type 
-- Security 1.000h GUMQ ror Utility I or Commercial Walk Door 

IOvcrhead Frameo"!, I 
Endwall Overhead Deot· Frameou! 14' tl1l'onsh 24' 

14'-()'1W;r: l'fl~O'1JJ. 1.ocolion: RighI EndwflillO'~O'1 of/cortler, Elevation: (I 

Endwell Overhead Door Framoout 14' through 24' 
141,O"Wx 14'·0"", 1.ocaflon: Rigbt Elldwall 30'·Ofl oJ/comer) Eleva/len: 6 

---lLitcSIRidgcs 

IVented Ridge 
Flo-Thru Ridge Ventilation 12 Sq inlLF Net Free Vent Area 
RidgNent (RV35) -1O'x3- I/2" Thr""! ww Profile 

---lOverhallg Structures 

I Side Overhangs I 
Sidewali Overhang/Gable Pitched DId 12" Aluminum Horizontal 

Top Sidewall, FilII Wall, Vented, Bird ScreeIJ 
Sidewall Ol'erhang/Gable Pitched Bid 12" Aluln;llu", Horizontal 

RO/tom Sidewall, FilII Wall, VelJJe!l. Bird Screell 

I Elnd Overlmngs J-m 
Bndwan Overhnng/Gable Pitched Bid 12" Ahllninnlll Horizontal 

Righi Endwall. FilII Wall, Vell,ed 

Ilndwuil Overhang/Guble Pitched Bid 12" Aluminum Horizontal 
Left EllI/wall. Full Wall, Vented 

R"'- Overhang Cornico 

~Wick 
~ Buildings' 

QUANTITY UIM 

128.00 LP 

180.00 LF 

2,560.00 Sf 

2,560.00 SF 

1.00 EA 

1.00 EA 
1.00 EA 

1.00 EA 

l.00 EA 

66.00 LF 
1.00 EA 

64,00 LF 

64.00 LF 

42.00 LF 

42,00 LF 

4.00 EA 

I'.gc 2 of 3 (E) 2.1.0.1 (16) 1'1'01'0".1 (6/1012014) Order!D: Supe .. ior Township 6/10f20l4 1:58PM 



405 Walter Road 
PO Box3S 
Mazomanie, WI 53560 
Phone: (608) 795-2294 
Fax: (608) 795-2534 
\Vich,Builtlings.colll 

OPTION SPECIIIICATIONS 

---iMiscellaneous 

IEngineering COS~5 
Structllfal Basic Pion Set .. Class C2 
~~ Engineer Seal On Basic Plan Set 

Pl'oposal 

Total PrOIJOsed Investment: $ 49,575.00 

~Wick 
\!!!V Buildings· 

QUANTITY UIM 

1.00 EA 
1.00 EA 

Pagd ofl (El 1_1.0.1 (16) P ... posal (611012014) Order ID: Sup ... lo .. Towushij' 611012014 1:58PM 



! 

Barker Construction and Development 

P.O. Box 170 
Maybee, MI 48159 

(734) 587-3195 
Fax (734) 587·6000 

Name I Address 

Charter Township Of Superior 
3040 N. Prospecl Rd 
Ypsilanti Mi 48198 

Description 

40'x64'xI6' Pole Building 
4/12 truss system ZIOC with I' overhttngs on flU sides 
11211 usb sheeting 011 roof 
6Hx6 11 treated post 
29 gase steel roofond sides 
4' wains~cot on walls 
Two 14'xI4' ovcrilead doors 
Two 36 11 seryjec doors 
Eight 3'x4' vinyl windows 
29 goge steel liner panel 011 interior walls and ceiling 
Material cost 
L.bor cost to build 

6" concrete floor six bag mIx with wire Illc.sh reinforcement and 
vapor barrier 
Concrete. rat walt 
Sk'}1rnck rcnl.1 
Fill extra not included in price 
Permit cost extra if needed 

Elee1rical lind mechaniCllJ cost will be determined at a later date 
BlIilding demo aUowrmce 

" -/ G, Y 0.0 C' II (lA,} r lf1, P t:; i?:. .4PPri.o4 

Estimate 
Date Esiimale 1/ 

51612014 I 11·786 

Project 

Qly Rate Total 

32,414,00 32,414.00 
20.480.00 20,480.00 

8,960.00 8,960.00 

2,080.00 2,080.00 
1,000.00 1,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 

( rIc' '~> ~ ,;A. {i,O P;t,',.ctto,O .) 

lifo ::::.. ('I "e':'~ PrL 

Total 
f.. "' '2 , {'),{. Oc 

$69,934;00 " 



I 
, f 
I 

'I 
'1 
f 

'f 
'f 

'I 
'I 
f 

'I 
'f 
'f 
'F 

................... t 

o 



... ~ ••••.... 

....... = 

·::"·-·-"·""1 

-~! 
==li 

-.. i 

·······················i 

I .: .: 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLlITION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
FLOOR TILE REPLACEMENT AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 

AT THE TOWNSHIP HALL 

Resolution Number: 2014-29 

Date: June 16,2014 

WHEREAS, the Chmiel' Township of Superior owns and operates the Township 
Halt located at 3040 Prospect Road, Superior Township, MI 48198; and, 

WHEREAS, the Township Hall's kitchen and hallway have not been improved 
or replaced since original construction; and, 

WHEREAS, the staff of the Superior Township uses the kitchen on a daily basis 
for lunch, scheduled breaks, exercise and preparation of Township events; and, 

WHEREAS, the Treasurer has taken the lead on improving the working 
environment for Superior Township employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the existing kitchen and hallway floor is approximately 60 years 
old, is dingy and incapable of being restored; and there being several areas of the floor in 
nced of repair and leveling including the areas under the sills, and the replacement of the 
baseboard due to age, weal' and tear. 

NOW THEREl"ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves Hand-Helper Construction and Maint. Co. to replace the 
kitchen and hallway floor and to replace the baseboard and to perform all the labor and 
supply all the materials as set fm1h in the proposed contract dated 6/612014 and the funds 
shall be appropriated from General Fund budget line item repair and maintenance 101-
10 1-903-000. 



Handi-Helper Construction. & Maint. Co. 

5179 Hickory Pointe Blvd. 
Ypsilanti, Ml48197 
Phone (734) 434·0234 Cell (734) 829·8280 

Contractors Proposal 

Licensed and Insured 
Established since 1983 

WORK PERFORMED AT: 
TO: 

DATE: Your Work Order No. Our Bid No. # 

Co (P II Co,0l 
This quot inc udes labor and material as follows: Proposalflnvoice 

Necessary permits to be pulled as follows: 

"-~ \' c 1,\'j 

All Material is guaranteed to be specified. and the above work was performed in accordance wilh the drawings and specifications 

provided for the above work and was completed In a substantial workman like manner for the agreed sum of 

{\djrl-\DKt\ mffi<.[,.p.\ ~o(' '31B1r~\ \ 4"(J'X''IpOtiars ($. ____ ) __ _ 

~l S·QD "I 
This is a 0 Partial 0 Full Invoice due and payable by: _______ --,_,-______ _ 

In accordance with our 0 Agreement !ileroposal No: ______ Date _G::._' -t\ ..,.(gw\c-\ ... U_\'"-_-. ___ _ 
1\ Pg L of -\.--



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
ARCHITECTUAL SERVICES FOR THE REMODELING OF THE SHERIFF'S 

DEPARTMENT RESTROOM AT THE TOWNSHIP HALL 

Resolution Number: 2014·30 

Date: JUlie 16,2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior owns and operates the Township 
Hall located at 3040 Prospect Road, Superior Township, MI 48198; and, 

WHEREAS, the Township provides the Superior Township Substation to the 
Washtenaw County Sheriff's Department, which includes office space, a locker room 
and a rest room; and 

WHEREAS, the restroom for the Sheriff's Department at the Superior Township 
Substation has not been improved in many years, It is outdated, needs repair and needs 
upgrading to adequately serve the male and female Sheriffs Department staff who work 
there; and 

WHEREAS, the Township Building Official has obtained proposals from two 
architects to design the improvements and create the construction drawings foJ' the 
renovation to the Sheriffs Department restroom; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board 
ofTlustees hereby approves the proposal dated May 17,2014 from A3C Collaboration 
Architecture to prepare schematic design and construction documents at a cost not to 
exceed $2,250,00, approves the Township Supervisor to sign the agreement and the cost 
shall be appropriated from Law Fund budget line item repair and maintenance 266·310-
930-000, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, a budget amendment 
shall be prepared to reflect the cost of this serve, 

1 



Prlndl'"l. 
J"n K. C"lbertson 
Daniel H. Jacobs 
Brilln K, Wln~ler 

A3C 
210 E. H,,,on Sl. 
Ann Arbor, MI 
40104-1013 
734.663.1910 T 
734.663.6427 F 
W\'{"N .a3c.cQm 

17 May 2014 

Mr. Richard Mayernick 
Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 40198 

RE: Professional Design Services for: 

Mr. Mayernick: 

Sheriff's Toilet Room Renovation 
Superior Township Hall 

Thank your for the opportunity to provide a proposal for the renovation of the eXisting 
sheriff's toilet. Our proposal includes the following: 

Professional Services: 
Schematic Design Phase: $550 
1) A3C will field measllre the space and develop several concepts (or the new 
configuration. Work to Include demolition, a new shower with room (or changing, toilet 
enclosures with room for changing, new sinks, mirrors, accessories, 3' entry door, ceiling, 
lighting, exhaust fan, fixtures and finishes. A new sanitary will be provided to the building 
exit. 

Constrllction Documents: $1600 
1) A3C will develop demolition and construclion documents (or building permi! and 
construction. Work includes space reconfiguration within the current toilet room, finish 
and fixtllre selections. Drawings will include demolition plan, floor plan, reflected ceiling 
plan, Interior elevations, outline specificatrons, including fixture and finish sele(.1ions. 

Constfllction Administration: 
A3C will provide office support for questions and ciarlflcations during construction for the 
fees proposed above. Site visits, if requested, will be Invoiced at $200 each. 

Services not included: 
Mechanical and Electrical Engineering. Documents will provide fixture specifications and 
seOI)8 of work description, but mechanical and electrical work Is design/build. 

Contract terms to be similar to AlA Small Projects Form B105, 

Sincerely, 

;;}r(lii:: 
Jan K. Culbertson, AlA, I.EED AP BD+ C 

CO L LABORATIVE ARCHITECTURE 



Michael Bruner, AlA 
Registered Mchitect 

3. Investigation will be made in the existing shower area, specifically behind 
all existing chase wall, 10 see if the area can he expanded for an additional private 
shower stall, wilh similar improved features. 

4. The remaining area of the existing room will be renovated and refurbished 
with new handsinks (ill existing plumbed locations), wall minors, floor, wall and 
ceiling finshes,lighting, lighting controls, house intercom speakers and system. 
New or existing lockers will also bc proVided (or maintained) for thc storage of 
off-duty personal items and clothing. 

As requested, I propose to provide thc Township with architectural documents 1 drawings 
and spccificatlolls sufficient foJ' the work to be executcd by qlllified sub-contractors, with 
Superior Township staff pelfonning the services of Gcncral Contractor. 

The drawings will include floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, wall elevations, wall 
sections, details and plumbing, lighting and door schedules. The documents will be 
prepared ill electronic (CAD) format. Specifications will be provided in sheet or book 
format. 

Assistancc to the Township will be provided, if required, in forwarding bid docnments to 
a list of sllll contractors to be provided by the Towllship. Further assistance will be 
provided to the Township in being available to attend a pre bid meeting with the 
Township and sub contractors, in being available for answering questions (by phone or e
mail) of the bidding contractors during the bid process, and in assisting the Township In 
evaluating bids. 

I propose to peliorm this work for a fee of $ 2,400.00, based on 40 hours at an hourly mle 
of $ 60.00. We will be available to begin work on the project beginning Monday, Jnne, 
23,2014, with work Rnticipated to require two (2-3) weeks after commencement. 
Progress drawings can be provided for review by the Township after one (1) week. This 
schedule is anticipated, with timely Owner review of progress docliments, and barring 
unforeseen circlIlllstances. Printing and mailing costs arc not includcd. 

Contract (Construction) Administration Services are not included in this proposal, as the 
Township proposes to perform it's own cOllstruction supervision as general contractor. 
However minor chnnges and additional work ontside of the scope described nbove, 
within reasonable limits, can be performed at no additional cost tot ell Township. 
Changes to the seope of work, other than those within reasonable limits, can be be 
performed and will be billed at II rate of $ 60.00/hom" or upon n negotiated fee. These 
sl10uld be called for in advance, and approved in writing by the township's Iluthol'ized 
representative. 

Respectfully, 

Michael Brullel', AlA 

539 S. First St.111 Ann Arbor, MI 48103 734-223-3431 



Michael13runer. AlA 
Registered Architect 

May 29,2014 

MI'. Kenneth Schwartz 
Supervisor, Sllperior Township 
Mr. Richard Mayernik 
l3nlJding and Zoning Official, Superior Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Re: Sheriff's Department Changing Room Improvements. 

Deal' Sirs and ali others, 

I am pleased to forward this proposal to YOll for architectllml services with respect to the 
SherIff's Department Changing Room(s) Improvements Project, pel' the criteria outlined 
in 0\11' site visit of Monday, May 12,2014. 

The work as proposed for the improvement of the Olunging Room(s) includes 
renovation of un existiJlg rest room (2 water closet stalls, 2 urinal stalls, hand sinks, 
lockers and 1 showel' stall) currently dedicated to the use of the Sheriff's Department. 
The room was previously designed for the lise of the Supel'iol'Towliship Fire 
Department, which has since located to a new facility, 

As described during 0111' meeting,and numbered iu no particular order, the improvments 
arc as follows: 

I. It is proposed th~t the existing rest and shower room be adapted to the 
needs of the Sheriff's Department as Changing Rooms by converting the area 
illside the space occupied by the 2 water closet stalls and 2 uri 1101 stalls into 2 
separate chauging rooms. Each changing room is proposed to be the size of a 
Barrier Free water closet stall, and will include a water closet (In existing, 
plumbed locations), as well as enough room for Sheriff's Department Officers to 
chnnge clothes at shift change. Shelves, seating, clothes hooks and other 
accessories will be proposed for inclusion in the space as necessary, to aid in the 
efficient performance of this task. Each changing room will be separated from the 
larger space by n permanent wood fmme and reinforced gypsum bonnl wal! (ful! 
height, floor to ceiling), and be accessed by a standard door equipped with a lever 
and privacy (bath style) lock. 

2. The existing shower, whicIl is located in a scmi-Ilrivnte alcove, will be 
provided with a standard height, solid core wood door with a lever and privacy 
(bath style) lock. The existing shower stall will be improved with a new 
enclosure,new shower controls and spray. and othel' appropriate fUl'llishings. New 
finishes will be called for at floor, walls and ceiling, Lighting and controls for this 
area will be upgraded. Shelves. seating, clothes JlOoks and other accessories will 
be proposed foJ' inclusion in this space also. as necessary. 

539 S. First St, #t Ann Arbor, Ml48103 734-223-3431 



Michael Bruner, AlA 
Registered Architect 

3. Investigation will be made in the existing shower area, specifically behind 
fin existing chase wall, to see if the area call be expanded for an additional private 
shower stall, with simihll' improved features. 

4. Thc remaining area of the existing roolllwil1 be renovated and refurbished 
with Ilew halldsinks (in existing plumbed locations), wallillirrors, floor, wall and 
ceiling flnshes, lighting, lighting controls, hOllse Intercom speakers and system. 
New 01' existing lockers will also be provided (or maintained) for the storage of 
off·duty personal items and clothing. 

As reqnested, I propose to provide the Township with architectural documents I drawings 
and specifications sufficient for the work to be executed by qulified sub-contractors, with 
Superior Township staff performing the services of General Contrllctor. 

Tile drnwings will include floor pillns, reflected ceiling plans, wall elevations, wall 
sections, details and plumbing, lighting and door schedules. The documents will be 
prepared in electronic (CAD) format, Specifications will be provided ill sheet or book 
format. 

Assistance to the Township wili be provided, if required, In forwarding bid documents to 
II list of sub contmctors to be provided by the Township. Further assistance will be 
provided to the Township in being available to attend a prc bid meeting with the 
Township and sub contractors, in being available for answering questions (by phone or e· 
Illail) of the bidding contractors during the bid process, and In assisting the Township in 
evailwtillg bids. 

I propose to peltorlll this work for a fce of $ 2,400.00,bl\sed on 40 hours at an hourly rate 
of $ 60.00. We will be available to begin work 011 the project beginning Monday, JUlie. 
23,2014, with work anticipated to require two (2·3) weeks after commencement. 
Progress drawings call be provided rOl' review by the Township after one (I) week. This 
schedule is anticipated, with timely Owner review of progress documents, and barring 
unforeseen circlllllstances. Printing and mailing costs are not included. 

Contract (Construction) AdministrAtion Services are not iucillded in this proposal, as the 
Township proposes to perform it's OWII construction snpervlsion as geneml contractor. 
However minor changes and additional work outside of the scope described above, 
within reasonable llmits, cUn be performed at no additional cost tot ell Township. 
Changes to the scope of work, other than those within reasonable limits, can be be 
performed and will be billed at a rate of $ 60.00/houl', 01' upon a negotiated fee. These 
should be called fOI' in advance, and approved in writing by the township's authorized 
representative. 

Respectfully, 

Michael Bmller, AlA 

539 S. First St.llI Ann Arbor, 11'1148103 734·223·3431 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
POLICY 03.03.001 PURCHASING POLICY 

Resolution NumbeJ': 2014-27 

Date: June 16, 2014 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has written policies of the Board of Trustees to 
provide guidance and governance to the elected officials and staff when purchasing 
materials, supplies, equipment or services; and, 

WHEREAS, The administrative staff is requesting an amendment to purchasing 
policy 03.01.001 to permit the purchase of supplies, materials equipment and services not 
to exceed $3,000.00 without first obtaining Board approval on the basis that the current 
amount of $1 ,000.00 has never been amended, that inflation has eroded the value of 
$1,000.00 since first instituted and that more financial flexibility is needed for a township 
the size and scope of Superior Township. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.001 (2.3) to read as follows: 

2.3 The purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, and services is the 
responsibility of the Board Officers (Supervisor, Clerk, and Treasurer) and should 
ensure the efficient operation of the Township government. Such purchases 
include normal items and services that are required to conduct these operations. If 
these purchases are within the approved budget, do not exceed $1000.00 
$3,000.00 and are not an unusual acquisition, they may be approved by the 
appropriate Depmiment Head, Township Supervisor, Clerk or Treasurer and do 
not require approval by the full Township Board. 

NOW THERFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior 
Township Board ofT11lstees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.001 (2.6) to read as 
follows: 

2.6 In the event of emergencies, in order to protect the health, welfare, safety and 
well- being of the conmmnity, the Supervisor may make or authorize an 
expenditure exceeding $1,000.00, after receiving the consent of one other member 
of the Board of Trustees. In the event the Supervisor is not available, the Clerk or 
Treasurer may authorize such an emergency expenditure exceeding $1,000.00 
$3,000.00, after receiving the consent of at least one other member of the Board 
of Tl'llstees. Such expenditures shall be repOlied to the Board of Trustees at the 
next schedule Board meeting. 

1 



NOW THERFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior 
Township Board of Trustees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.001 (3.1) to read as 
follows: 

3.1 Due to the nature of the Utility Department and its operations, the Utility 
Department Manager is authorized to purchase supplies, materials, equipment and 
services costing up to $-1-,Q(lf).(lG-$5,000.00 when necessary without prior Board 
approval. The Utility Department Director shall, however, request approval fi'om 
the Board for such amounts in excess of-$-l ,(lOO.OO $5,000.00, when possible. If 
the expenditure is required to respond to an emergency, the Utility Depm1ment 
Manager may obtain approval of the expenditure as indicated in Section 2.6 of 
this policy. Such expenditures shall be reported to the Board of Trustees at the 
next scheduled Board meeting. 

NOW THERFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Township 
Board ofTlUstees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.001 (4.1) to read as follows: 

4.1 Notwithstanding the above exceptions, purchases of more than $1,000.00 
$3,000.00 for general expenses and $5,000.00 for utilities and fire department 
expenses require approval of the Township Board and may require competitive 
bidding in accordance with the following procedure: 

2 



03.01.001 PURCHASING POLICY 

TIle Superior Charter Township Board recognizes their public accountability for thc 
expenditure of all Township fhnds, and P.A. 621 of 1978 prohibits the expenditure of 
Township funds that exceed the approved budget. 

2. Policy: 

2,1 Except as otherwise provided for ill this policy, all purchases for services (unskilled, 
skilled and professional) require a written contract detailing the nature of such services 
and their associated costs prior to their purchase. Such service contracts/agreements mllst 
be initially approved by the Board and renewed by the Board as needed. 2.2 Except as 
otherwise provided for in this policy, aU contracts/agreements that result in a one-tune 
expenditure, or expenditures that are recurring (i.e.: refilling the postage meter, fuel for 
Township vehicles, health care plans, pension plans, etc.) must be initially approved by 
the Board and renewed by the Board as needed. 

2.2 Except as otherwise provided for in this policy, all contracts/agreements that result in 
a one-time expenditll1'e, or expenditures that are recurring (i.e.: refilling the postage 
meter, fuel for Township vehicles, health care plans, pension plans, etc.) must be initially 
approved by the Board and renewed by the Board as needed 

2.3 Ibe purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, and services is the responsibility of 
the Board Officers (Supervisor, Clerk, and Treasnrer) and should ensure the efficient 
operation ofthe Township govenunent. Such purchases include normal items and 
services that are required to conduct these operations. If these purchases are within the 
approved budget, do not exceed $+(jl}1MlG $3,000,00 and arc not an unusual acquisition, 
they may be approved by the appropriatc Depaltment Head, Township Supervisor, Clerk 
or Treasurer and do not require approval by the full Township Board. 

2.4 All material purchases must bc preceded by a Purchase Request, must be within the 
approved budget, and must be approved by the appropriate Department Head or the 
Township Supervisor, Clerk or Treasurer. 

2.5 Purchases that are prot of an approved contract, do not rcquire Board approval, but 
must be approved by the appropriate Department Hcad or the Township Supervisor, 
Clerk or Treasurer. 

2.6 In the event of emergencies, in order to protect the health, welfare, safety ancl well
being of the community, the Supervisor may make or authorize all expenditure exceeding 
$1,000.00, after receiving the consent of one other member of the Board of Trustees. In 
the event the Supervisol' is not available, the Clerk or Treasurer lllay authorize such an 
emergency expenditure exceeding $+,G1J1MlG $3,000,00, after receiving the consent of at 
least one other member of the Board ofTmstees. Such expenditures shall be reported to 
the Board of Trustees at the next schedule Board meeting. 



3. Utility Depmlment: 

3.1 Due to the nature of the Utility Department and its operations, the Utility 
Department Manager is authorized to purchase supplies, materials, equipment and 
services costing up to ~M{j-$5,OOO.00 when necessary without prior Board approval. 
The Utility Depmlment Director shall, however, request approval from the Board for 
such amounts in excess of-$-l-;Q0M0 $5,000.00, when possible. If the expenditure is 
required to respond to an emergency, the Utility Department Manager may obtain 
approval of the expenditure as indicated in Section 2.6 of this policy. Such expenditures 
shall be reported to the Board of Trustees at the next scheduled Board meeting. 

4. Competitive Bids: 

4.1 Notwithstanding the above exceptions, purchases of more than $1,000.00 $3,000.00 
for general expcnscs and $5,000.00 for utilities anel firc department expenses require 
approval of the Township Board and may require competitive bidding in accordance with 
the following procedure: 

A. Competitive bids require a material specification (prepared by or for the 
Township) 

B. Request for quotations/bids shall be sent to at least two qualified bidders or 
suppliers, when possible (see #4 below); 

C. Quotations and bids must be received from at least two such bidders, when 
possible; 

D. The Board shall award the bid or accept the qnotation, or may reject bids 
and quotations as it deems appropriate. 

E. All requests for bids shall include a statement that the Superior Chmler 
Township Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to 
waive informalities or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid 
deemed to be in the best interest of the Township, including bids that are not 
for the lowest amount. 

F. The Board shall award the bid or accept the quotation, or may reject bids 
and quotations as it deems appropriate. 

G. Where the anticipated obligation to the Township is $20,000.00 or more, 
the Township may solicit sealed competitive bids as indicated in Board 
Policy 03.02.002, Competitive Bidding. 

4.2 Competitive bids are not required where the materials or services are provided by a 
"single-source supplier." Single-source supplier procedure requires that the requester 
document the reason for using a single-source supplier. 

5. Reporting: 

Expenditnres requiring approval by the Township Board shall be addressed by the Board 
of Trustees as a separate agenda item, or included with the Bills for Payment. 



Expenditures that, as described above, do not require Board approval will be reported to 
the Township Board with the Record of Disbursements, which shall contain a listing of 
all checks written since the last Record of Disbursements was received by the Board. 
Emergency expenditures will be reported to the Board as a separate agenda item at the 
next Board meeting following the emergency expenditure. 

6, Deviations: 

Deviations from this policy require explicit justification to the Board. 



03.01.001 PURCHASING POLICY 

The Superior Charter Township Board recognizes their public accountability for the 
expenditure of all Township fimds, and P.A. 621 of 1978 prohibits the expenditure of 
Township fimds that exceed the approved budget. 

2. Policy: 

2.1 Except as otherwise provided for in this policy, all purchases for services (unskilled, 
skilled and professional) require a written contract detailing the nature of snch services 
and their associated costs prior to their purchase. Such service contracts/agreements must 
be initially approved by the Board and renewed by the Board as needed. 2.2 Except as 
otherwise provided for in this policy, all contracts/agreements that result in a one-time 
expenditure, or expenditures that are recuning (i.e.: refilling the postage meter, file! for 
Township vehicles, health care plans, pension plans, etc.) Ultlst be initially approved by 
the Board and renewed by the Board as needed. 

2.2 Except as otherwise provided for in this policy, all contracts/agreements that result in 
a one-time expenditure, or expenditures that are recurring (i.e.: refilling the postage 
meter, filel for Township vehicles, health care plans, pension plans, etc.) must be initially 
approved by the Board and renewed by the Board as needed 

2.3 The purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, and services is the responsibility of 
the Board Officers (Supervisor, Clerk, and Treasurer) and should ensure the efficient 
operation of the Township government. Such purchases include normal items and 
services that are required to conduct these operations. If these purchases are within the 
approved budget, do not exceed $1000.00 $3,000,00 and are not an unusual acquisition, 
they may be approved by the appropriate Depru1ment Head, Township Supervisor, Clerk 
or Treasurer and do lIot require approval by the full Township Board. 

2.4 All material purchases must be preceded by a Purchase Request, must be within the 
approved budget, and must be approved by the appropriate Department Head or the 
Township Supervisor, Clerk or Treasurer. 

2.5 Purchases that are part of an approved contract, do not require Board approval, but 
must be approved by the appropriate Department Head or the Township Supervisor, 
Clerk or Treasurer. 

2.6 In the event of emergencies, in order to protect the health, welfare, safety and well
being ofthe community, the Supervisor may make or anthorize an expenditure exceeding 
$1,000.00, after receiving the consent of one other member of the Board of Trustees. In 
the event the Supervisor is not available, the Clerk or Treasurer may authorize such an 
emergency expenditure exceeding $1,000.00 $3,000,00, after receiving the consent of at 
least one other member of the Board of Trustees. Such expenditures shall be repo11ed to 
the Board of Trustees at the next schedule Boru'd meeting. 



3. Utility Department: 

3.1 Due to the nature of the Utility Department and its operations, the Utility 
Department Manager is authorized to purchase supplies, materials, equipment and 
services costing up to $l,\l~~~,QQQ.()~ when necessary without prior Board approvaL 
The Utility Department Director shall, however, request approval from the Board for 
such amounts in excess oUl ,000.OO.1~,QQO.OO, when possible. Ifthe expenditure is 
required to respond to an emergency, the Utility Department Manager may obtain 
approval of the expenditure as indicated in Section 2.6 of this policy. Such expcnditures 
shall be reported to the Board of Trustees at the next scheduled Board meeting. 

4. Competitive Bids: 

4.1 Notwithstanding the above exceptions, purchases of111orc than $1,000.00 $3,000.00 
for gencral expenses and $5,000.00 for utilities and tire department expenses require 
approval ofthe Township Board and may require competitive bidding in accordance with 
the following procedure: 

A. Competitive bids require a material specification (prepared by or for the 
Township) 

B. Request for quotations/bids shall be sent to at least two qualified bidders or 
suppliers, when possible (see #4 below); 

C. Quotations and bids must be received fi'om at least two such bidders, when 
possible; 

D. The Board shall award the bid or aecept the quotation, or may reject bids 
and quotations as it deems appropriate. 

E. All requests for bids shall include a statement that the Superior Charter 
Township Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to 
waive infonnalities or crrors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid 
deemed to be in the best interest of the Township, including bids that are not 
for the lowest amount. 

F. The Board shall award the bid or accept thc quotation, or may reject bids 
and quotations as it deems appropriate. 

G. Where the anticipated obligation to the Township is $20,000.00 or more, 
the Township may solicit sealed competitive bids as indicated in Board 
Policy 03.02.002, Competitive Bidding. 

4.2 Competitive bids are not required where the materials or services are provided by a 
"single-source supplier." Single-source supplier procedure requires that the requester 
document the reason for using a single-source supplicr. 

5. Rep011ing: 

Expenditnres requiring approval by the Township Board shall be addressed by the Board 
of Trustees as a separate agenda item, 01' included with the Bills for Payment. 



Expenditures that, as described above, do not require Board approval will be reported to 
the Township Board with the Record of Disbursements, which shall contain a listing of 
all checks written since the last Record of Disburscments was received by the Board. 
Emergency expenditures will be repOltcd to thc Board as a separate agenda item at the 
next Board meeting following the emergency expenditure. 

Dcviations froll1 this policy require explicitjustitlcatioll to the Board. 



To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: June 16, 2014 
Re: 2014 Budqet Amendment #2 IJTiUTY DEPARTMENT 

UD 2014 Budget Amendment 1 



Acct. # Account Name Increase Decrease I Approved I REQUESTED I Explanation 
Cap~al Reserves: 
427 Grant Income 454,509 $0 I $454,509 I SAW Grant 
441 Interest on Bank Accts. $132 $2,232 I $2,100 I 

TotalReye~ue .•.. ' ." .... '. j ..• ..... ~S4,509 I. . ......... $132 

1622 Project Expenses 505,010 $0 I $505,010 ISAW Grant Related Expenses 

1675 Depreciation $13,796 $715,000 I $701,204 IActual Depreciation Received from Auditors 
J()ta[~~nse.~ .• · ...•.......•. I.. ..$5.05,0-1,0 I .. ···•·····• 

$13,711(1 

I· .. ·····•· .. .•..••.• .j1'<i~I:R~1(: &~!y; .. (~50%()1) I:t .... • .. ••·· ($36,8.3'7)1 
80.9 Transfers from O&M ° 121,018 221,949 I $100;931 I Decreased Transfer 
System Repair Reserve: 
441 Interest on Bank Accts. $36 $1,236 I $1,200 I 

TotaJ.R~¥en~e ................ ........ 
I ... •••··• • 

'$Q' I ..... • .... :"/··.· •• ·•• .. ~~ 
···'I'9~IR~y.~;~!Y; ; ......................... >.$0. lb...·· 'i$$~. ..... ··••••• •.. ••· .• ($36)1 

UD 2014 Budget Amendment 2 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

Date: 6/16/2014 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

LEGAL DEFENSE NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE $6,572.64 

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT 

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT 

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT 

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT 



INVOICE 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP GOVERNMENT FUNDS 
INVOICE APPROVAL REPORT 

As of June 16, 2014 

!NVO!CE 

FUND VENDOR NAME NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT _~~_~ __ ~_~_~~~_~ __ w ____ ~ ____________ ~_~~_. ___________ ~ _____ ~~_~~ ____________________ ~ __ ~ ______________________ ~~~~. ___________________ ~~~ __ ~. _________________________ ~_~~~ ________ _ 

FI RE FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY 14-509 06/09/2014 THREE SETS OF FIRE F!GHTER PROTECT!VE CLOTH I NG _______________________ ?!.??3.~~~ __ 
6,572.64 

TOTAL 6,572.64 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Record of Disbursements 

Date: June 16, 2014 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Utility 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $1,000.00 



06/12/2014 12:38 PM 
User: NA.'lCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank Check 

Bank GENL GENEPAL FUND 

OS/20/2014 

OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 

05/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
05121/2014 
OS/21/2014 
05127/2014 
OS/27/2014 
OS/2712014 
OS/27/2014 
OS/27/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 

05/3012014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/z014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/z014 
06/03/2014 
06/03/2014 
06/06/2014 
06/0612014 

06/10/20 4 
06/10/20 4 
06/10/20 4 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEt'lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEh"L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G,&~L 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENT. 
GENT. 
GE!;..TL 
GE!;.;""1. 
GENt 
GE!;.;""L 
GENt 
GENL 
GENt 
GBNL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENt 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

35596 
35597 
35598 
35599 
35600 
35601 
35602 
35603 
35604 
35605 
35606 
35607 
35608 
35609 
35610 
35611 
35612 
35613 
35614 
35615 
35616 
35617 
35618 
35619 
35620 
35621 
35622 
35623 
35624 
35625 
35626 
35627 
35628 
35629 
35630 
35631 
35632 
35633 
35634 
35635 
35636 
35637 
35638 
35639 
35640 
35641 
35642 
35643 
35644 
35645 
35646 
35647 
35648 
35649 
35650 
35651 
35652 

vendor 

SUPPAY 
AESOPtIP.E 
AL·SCLEA...~ 

ALL-IN-ONE 
AAYPSICHAM 
HENINGBURG 
CINTA$ 
CLEANM.:t,STE 
PENNINGTON 
WEIMER 
WIEGAND 
FEDEX 
HERITAGE 
HUDSON J. 
MTA 
MRROOTOUT 
ORCHARDH 
PAETEC 
PAPJlELION 
PITBOW 
READING&E 
BUTLER 
STAPLES2 
CONSUMERS 
CONSUMERS 
DELTADENT 
SUPPAY 
VISIONSERV 
MISC 
CINTAS 
PENNINGTON 
FASTSIGNS 
BURRELLJ 
MISC 
MARGOLIS 
MCLAINMONA 
RICOR #3 
SUPPAY 
WALMART 
PHILLIPS D 
HUDSON J. 
SUPPAY 
TERMINEX 
MICHGREEN 
DUGAS 
ABSOPURE 
WHITE CAlLA 
CINTAS 
CONGDON 
DTE ENERGy 
FIRSTMERIT 
GENEBUTE 
HERITAGE 
MISC 
CLIFTON 
BROOKS M 
ARKENS 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TO~~SHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 2014 06/16/2014 

Vendor Name 

SUPERIOR T't'iP PAYROLL FUND 
ABSOPORE WATER COMPANY 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ALL-IN-ONE SERVICES, INC. 
ANN ARBOR/YPSILANTI REG CHAMBER 
AVERY HENINGBURG 
CINTAS CORPORATION 300 
CLEANMASTER JANITORIAL SUPPLY 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
EDWARD WEIMER 
ERNEST WIEGAND 
FEDEX 
HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS 
JOHN HUDSON 
MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP'S ASSOCIATION 
MR. ROOT OUT PLUMBING 
OHM ADVISORS 
PABTEC 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PITNEY BOWES INC 
READING &, ETTER 
ROBERT BUTLER 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
VOID 
DELTA DENTAL 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
BRENDA PRIEST 
CINTAS CORPORATION 300 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
FASTSIGNS 
JOEL BD:RRE:LL 
LA-"iONA RICH 
MARGOLIS COMP~~IES, INC~ 

MONA MCLAIN 
p,.r COR USA INC 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
t<1ALMART COMMUNITY /GECRB 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
JOHN HUDSON 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
MICHIGAN GREENSCAEE SUPPLIES 
DONALD DUGAS 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
CAl LA.."r WHI TE 
CINTAS CORPORATION 300 
CONGDONtS ACE HARDWARE 
DTE ENERGY 
FIRSTMERIT HEALTH INSURANCE ACCT 
GENE BUT~~ FORD SALES, INC. 
HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS 
JEROME MANN 
JERRY CLIFTON 
MELISSA BROOKS 
MICHELLE ARKENS 

Description 

PAYROLL TRANSFER 5/22/14 PAYROLL 
WATER COOLER RENTAL APRIL 
CLEANING AT TOWN ?~L 
DEMO HOME AT 8830 NOTTINGHk~ 
2014 DUES 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
RUGE SERVICE WEEK OF 5/19/14 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
CONSULTING SERVICES APRIL 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
(2) OVERNIGHT LETTERS 
LEGAL NOTICES 
MILEAGE 5/5/14 THRU 5/16/14 
2014 DUES 
SNAKE OUT MAIN BATHROOM DRAINS 
JACOB RUSHLOW PC MEETING 
TELEPHONES APRIL 2014 
INSTALL MICROSOFT PATCH 
POSTAGE METER LEASE MAY 2014 
LEGAL SERVICES MAY - NOTTINGHAM 
ROADSIDE TR?~H REMOVAL 
OFFICE SUPPLIES {TONER) 
LIFE INSURANCE JUNE 2014 

DENTAL INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
RCS? MAY 2014 
VISION INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
BUG SERVICE WEEK OF MAY 26 f 2014 
PLANNING SERVICES/MASTER PLAN WORK MAY 
SIGNS FOR SUPERIOR DAY 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
DOM? USAGE REIMBt;"RSE~"'T 
TOPSOIL 'V1ASHINGTON SQUARE 
MILEAGE APRIL 8TH - MAY 20TH 2014 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT MAY 2014 
PAYROLL PROCESSING MAY 2014 
BEUTIFICATION PROJECT 
DELL COMPUTER FOR ELECTIONS 
MILEAGE 5/19 THRU 5/30/14 
PAYROLL TRANSFER 6/5/14 PAYROLL 
PEST CONTROL MAY 2014 
10 ARBORVITAE TREES 
STREET BEAUTIFICATION 
WATER COOLER RENTAL MAY 2014 
DUMp USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 6/6/14 
STR€ET BEAUTIFICATION, OFFICE 
APT 2)LAW SPLIT GAS MAY 2014 
ADMIN FEES JUNE 2014 
MAINTENANCE; AIR CONDITIONING 
LEGAL NOTICE 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
MCAT CLASS EXPENSES REIMBURSEMENT 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

: 1/2 

Amount 

23,367.70 
24.00 

136.50 
7,500.00 

358.50 
50.00 

147.60 
385.00 

1,885.00 
5.75 

50.00 
59.08 
58.90 
75.60 

5,344.67 
120.00 
992.00 
359.75 
488.75 
272.00 
75.00 

100.00 
162.99 
132.41 

0.00 V 
1,052.79 
4,362.14 

170.33 
5.75 

49.20 
1,560.00 

202.08 
33.00 v 
33.00 
63.00 
48.16 

260.41 
129.95 

68.58 
315.05 

69.44 
24,213.16 

75. 00 
450.00 
50.00 
48.00 
Z2.00 
49.20 
64.43 

504.78 
96.00 

402:.46 
93.45 
22.00 
50.00 
59.51 
22.00 



06/12/2014 12:38 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/1012014 
06/1012014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
05/10/2014 
06/1012014 
06/11/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/1212014 
06/1212014 
06/1212014 
06/1212014 
06/1212014 
06/12/2014 
0611212014 
06112/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 

GENL TOTALS: 

Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEML 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Total of 86 Checks: 
Less 3 Void Checks: 

Check 

35653 
35654 
35655 
35656 
35657 
35658 
35659 
35660 
35661 
35662 
35663 
35664 
35665 
35666 
35667 
356613 
35669 
35670 
35671 
35672 
35673 
35674 
35675 
35676 
35677 
35678 
35679 
35680 
35681 

Total of 83 Disbursements; 

Vendor 

MML 
PETTYCASH 
PRINTSYST 
MISC 
B\JTLER 
MISC 
STAPLESZ 
BlIRTl! 
SUPSIDE 
VERIZONWIR 
KOOYERS 
WEXBANK 
YPSIl'WPPUR 
WASHCOROAD 
BLUECROSS 
BS&A 
SWANSON C 
CINTAS 
COMCAST 
DELTADENT 
BURRELLJ 
MISC 
MML 
PARHELION 
READING&E 
REPUBLIC 
MISC 
SUPPARK 
WILLIWILLI 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/19/2014 - 06/16/2014 

vendor Name 

MML WORKERS' COY& FUND 
PETTY CASH/ BP£NDA MCKINNEY 
PRINTING SYSTEMS r INC. 
RIBERT WRIGHT 
ROBERT BUTLER 
RUFUS BARKER 
STAPLES ~OVANTAGE 
STEPHEN BARTH 
SUPERIOR TNP SIDESTREET MAIT 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
VICKIE KOOYERS 
WE}{ BANK 
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 
WASHTEN'AW COUNTY ROAD COM!!o:!ISSION 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHI£LD-M 
BS&A SOFTWARE 
CHARLES SWA..."1S0N 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
COMCAST 
DELTA DENTAL 
JOEL BURRELL 
LINDA ROBERTSON 
MML WORKERS' COMP FuND 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
READING &: ETTER 
REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #211 
ROBERT WRIGHT 
SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND 
WILLIE WILLIk'1S 

Descri.pti.on 

WORKER'S COMP INSUruL~CE JULY 2014 THRU 
PETTY CASH REIMBURS~~NT 
ABSENT VOTER POST CA~DS 
DU¥~ USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
TRASH PICK TIP HARRIS RQAD 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
CALCULATOR PAv~A 

DUMp uSAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
REIMBURSE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 
HOT SPOT CEARGES MAY 2014 
MCAT CLASSES EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
FUEL MAY 2014 
DUMP USUAGE MAY 2011 
PLYMOUTH ROAD & FORD ROAD IMPROVEMENT P 
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD JULY 2014 
GIL TRAINING 
ORDIANCE GRASS CUTTING WIERD ROAD 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 6/9/11 
INTERNET SERVICES MAY 2011 
DENTAL INSURANCE JULY 2011 
DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE UTILITY JULy 14 
SERVER SUPPORT JUNE 2014 
NOTTHINGEAM/SOAVE 
NON-SCHEDULED PICK UP OF TRASH AT TOWN 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
Pl\RK TRANSFER J"m<'E 2014 
DUMP TICRET REIMBURSEMENT 

Page: 212 

Amount 

2,656.40 
81.14 

233.50 
50.00 V 
50.00 
11.50 
88.14 
50.00 
90.00 
40.08 
46.16 

132.13 
45.00 

22,500.00 
5,779.27 
l,7BO.00 

470.00 
49.20 
73.90 

971.8Z 
33.00 
5.75 

7,305.10 
275.00 
665.00 
123 93 

50.CO 
19,186.33 

17.25 

139,659.27 
83.00 

139,576.27 



06/12/2014 12:39 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

05119/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
0511912014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
05/19/2014 
OS/20/2014 
05/2112014 
0512112014 
OS/27/2014 

05/27/2014 
OS/2712014 
05/27/2014 
05/3012014 
05/3012014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30(2014 
06/03/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 

06/1012014 
06/10/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06112/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 

FIRE TOTALS: 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIl'U! 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRS 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

Total of S3 Checks: 
Less 0 void Checks: 

Check 

21658 
21659 
21660 
21661 
21662 
21663 
21664 
21665 
21666 
21667 
21668 
21669 
21670 
21671 
21672 
21673 
21674 
21675 
21676 
21677 
21678 
21679 
21680 
21661 
21682 
21683 
21684 
21685 
21686 
21687 
21688 
21689 
21690 
21691 
21692 
21693 
21694 
21695 
21696 
21697 
21698 
21699 
21700 
21701 
21702 
21703 
21704 
21705 
21706 
21707 
21706 
21709 
21710 

Vendor 

RICHARD BR 
ALL SEA 
AMERAQU 
AAWELD 
THURSTON 
CORRIGAN 
EMERVEHI 
EMERGENT 
GABBY 
PAETEC 
STAPLESS 
TER.~NEX 

VERIZON'WIR 
WITMER 
SUPPAY 
PRO AIR 
P~.RHELION 

BLUEGROSS 
BLUEGROSS 
CONS'OMERS 
DELTADENT 
SUP PAY 
VISIONSERV 
SUPUTIL 
AUTOVALUE 
CLASSIC 
COMCAST 
COR.."t:tIGAN 
DTE ENERGY 
PAETEC 
PIONEERPRO 
R.D. KLEIN 
RICOH 
RICOUS 
TIMEEMERG 
WITMER 
SUPPAY 
Al-lERAQU 
CONGAST 
CUMMBRID 
EMERGENT 
FIRSTMERIT 
GABBY 
~ 
PIONEERPRO 
STAPLESS 
TRUGRE 
VERIZONWIR 
CORRIGAN 
PAFliELION 
SUPGENL 
BLUEGRaSS 
DELTADENT 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/19/2Q14 - 06/16/2014 

vendor Name 

RICHARD BROTHERS PAINTING 
~L SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO~ INC. 
~~ERICAN AQUA, INC. 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
BRIAN C. THURSTON 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
EMERGENCY 'VEHICLES PLUS 
EY£RGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
GABRYS BP 
PAETEC 
STAPLES CRSDIT PLAN 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CEh~ER 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. 
SUPERIOR T~P PAYROLL FUND 
KOORSEN FIRE & SECURITY, INC. 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
BLUE SHIELD-M 
BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DElI."l'AL 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FOND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
CLASSIC T'S 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DTE ENERGY 
PAETEC 
PIONEER PRODUCTS, INC. 
R.D. KLEINSCHMIDT, INC. 
RICOR USA INC. 
RICOR USA/ INC 
TIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP! INC. 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 
COMCAST 
COMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC 
&"'1ERGENT HEAl/IE PARTNERS 
FIRSTMERIT HEALTH INSURANCE AceT 
GABBYS BP 
MML WORKERS' COMP FUND 
PIONEER PRODUCTS r INC. 
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 
TRUGREEN #5785 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FOND 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
DELTA DENTAL 

Description 

BLAST, PRIME, & FINISH COAT SIX BRACKET 
ROPE 
WATER SOFTNER SALT STATION #1 MAY 2014 
OXYGEN 
REFRESHMENTS FOR COUNTY FIRE CIHEF' S ¥.:.E 
DIESEL FUEL 
REPLACEMENT HOSE FOR TA.~KER 11-1 
DISPATCHING SERVICES MAY 2014 
FUEL FOR CA.~S AT STATION #2 
PHONES STATION *2 MARCH 2014 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
PEST CONTROL APRIL 2014 STATION #2 
OFFICER CELL PHONES APRIL 2014 
FIREFIGRTING GLOVES 
PAYROLL TRANSFER 5/22/14 PAYROLL 
ANNUAL AIR SAMPLE SERVICE AND AIR COMPR 
ANTI-SPAN MAS 
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD JUNE 2014 
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD JUNE 2014 RETIRE 
LIFE INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
DENTAL INSURANCE JUN£ 2014 
RCSP MAY 2014 
VISION INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
2013 BOND AGENCY FEES 
FUSES 
TEE SHIRTS FOR THURSTON 
INTEP~T/TELEVISION MAy 2014 STATION #1 
180 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL 
ELECTRIC STATION #1 MAY 2014 
TELEPHONES STATION #1 MAY 2014 
GEAR WASE AND RINSE 
ROOF REPAIR STATION #1 
COPIER LEASE MAY 2014 
ADD'L COPIBS FEB 2014 TERU ~AY 16TH 201 
LED LIGHTS FOR ATV 
FIREFIGHTING GLOVES 
PAYROLL TR&~SFER 615/14 PAYROLL 
RED oUr 
INTE&~ET SBRVICES STATI~~ #1 ~AY 2011 
SERVIGE ON ENGINE 11-1 
PAGER RENTAL MAY 2014 
ADMIN FEES JL~E 2014 
FUEL FOR GAS C&~S AT STION *1 
WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE JULY 2014 TERU 
GEAR WASH AND RINSE 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
(5) LAWN TREATMENTS 

OFFICER CELL PEONES MAY 2014 
266.1 GALLONS OF DIESEL 
E-MAIL HOSTING JUNE 2014 
MONTHLY ACCOUNTING FEES JUh~ 2014 
BLUE CROss BLUB SHIELD JULY 2014 
DENTAL INSURANCE JULY 2014 

Page: 1/2 

Alttount 

125.00 
7~50 

37~70 

32.70 
19.00 

869.90 
1BO.60 

It S10.20 
59.60 
77.23 

681.04 
190.00 
264.65 
114.94 

31,044.30 
1,110.00 

542.50 
5,321.32 
2 / 461.67 

102.15 
992.86 

8,,329.31 
173.00 

85.72 
155.90 
20.00 

166.08 
599.52 
964.97 
127.41 
394.50 

8 r 175.DO 
365.86 
129.85 
899.41 

93.95 
32,799.66 

37.70 
73.90 

126.00 
1,510.20 

180.00 
39.26 

20,255.05 
394.58 
78.42 

766.40 
264.65 
872.99 
115.00 
833.33 

6{ 361. 84 
990.77 

132,125.09 
0.00 



06/12/2014 12:39 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank Check 

Total of 53 Disbursements: 

Vendor 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/19/2014 - 06/16/2014 

vendor Name Description 

Page: 2/2 

Amount 

132,125.09 



06/12/2014 12:39 PM 
User: WillCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank LAW LAW FUND 

OS/21/2014 LAW 
06/03/2014 LAW 
06/10/2014 LAW 
06/10/2014 LAW 
06/12/2014 """ 
LAW TOTALS: 
Total of 5 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks: 

Check 

3034 
3035 
3036 
3037 
3036 

Total of 5 Disbursements! 

Vendor 

WASHCOTR£A 
SUPPAY 
DTE ENERGY 
WASl!COTRBA 
SUPGEm 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/19/2014 - 06/16/2014 

vendor Name 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
DTE ENERGY 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASCRER 
SUPERIOR TIl? GENERAL FUND 

Description 

APRIL 2014 OVERTIME 
PAYROLL TRANSFER 6/5/14 PAYP~LL 
APT 2/LAW GAS SPLIT MAY 2014 
JaNE 2014 CONTRACT 
MONTHLY ACCOUNTING FEES JUNE 2014 

page: 1/1 

Amount 

4,406.07 
194.67 
376.06 

125,017.50 
100.00 

130,096.32 
0.00 

130,096.32 



06/12/2014 12:39 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Dat0 Bank 

Bank PARK PARK FUND 

05120/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
OS/21/2014 
05/21/2014 
OS/2712014 
OS/27/2014 
OS/27/2014 
OS/27/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
05/30/2014 
06/03/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/10/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 
06/12/2014 

PARK TOTALS: 

PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PII1\K 
PII1\K 
PARE: 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARl< 
PARl< 
PARl< 
PII1\K 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 

Total of 30 Checks: 
Less a Void Checks: 

Check 

ll915 
ll916 
11917 
llne 
ll919 
ll920 
11921 
ll922 
11923 
11924 
11925 
11926 
11927 
11928 
11929 
11930 
11931 
11932 
11933 
11934 
11935 
11936 
11937 
11938 
11939 
11940 
11941 
11942 
11943 
11944 

Total of 30 Dishursem0nts! 

vendor 

SUP PAY 
ALLSEA 
AtlTOVALUE 
CLASSIC 
PARHELION 
$PAR'r.ANDIS 
SUPtJ'TIL 
CONSUMERS 
DELTADE~""r 

SUP PAY 
VISIONSERV 
BORNEV.lAN 
FASTS!GNS 
SUPUTIL 
THEROCKET 
HOMEDEPO'r3 
SAMS 
SUP PAY 
CONGDON 
DTE ENERGY' 
MML 
O'REILLY 
WEXBA.~K 

ALL SEA 
AD'l'OV.A.LUE 
DEL'l'lI.DENT 
NlI.'l'IVE 
PA.RHELION 
SUPGENL 
SUPUTIL 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/19/2014 - 06/16/2014 

Vendor Name 

SUPERIOR Tt1P PAYROLL FOND 
ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
CLASSIC T'S 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSU?ANCB CO 
DELTA DENT.A.L 
SUPERIOR !WP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
DAVID BORNEMAN L.L.C~ 
FASTSIGNS 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPAR'l'MENT 
THE ROCKET 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
sAl-l' S CLUB/GECRB 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
DTE ENERGy 
MML WORKERS I COMP FUND 
O'REILLY AUTOMOTlVE t INC. 
WEX BANK 
ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
DELTA DENTAL 
NATIVE CONNECTIONS 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL Fv~D 
SUPERIOR TI1P UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Description 

PAYROLL T~~SFER 5/22/14 PAYROLL 
SCRAPER BAR 
EEPAIR PA.."TS 
EMBROIDERY AND RATS 
RECONFUGURE COMPUTER 
OIL 
PHONES MAY 2014 
LIFE INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
DENTAL INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
ReSp MAY 2014 
VISION INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
PRESCRIBED BURN @ SCHROETER PARK 
SIGNS FOR SUPERIOR DAY 
CELL PHONES MAY 2014 
34 KITES 
AIR FILTER, WEED SPRAYER, CABLE CLIPS 
MISC SHOP SUPPLIES 
PlI.YROLL TRANSFER 6/5/14 PAYROLL 
TORO REPAIR 
PARKS GARAGE ELECTRIC MAY 2014 
WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE JULY 2014 THRU 
OIL 
FUEL }FAY 2014 
OIL 
TRAILER HITCH 
DENT.A.L INSURANCE JDLY 2014 
GRASS SEEDS SCHROETER PARK 
ANTI-SPA}l JUNE 2014 
MONTHLY ACCOUNTING FEES JUNE 2014 
TELEPHONES JUNE 2014 

Page: 1/1 

Alnount 

6,176.74 
21.20 
34.93 

159.00 
123.75 

41. 46 
67.52 
5.41 

19.26 
963.73 

3.81 
2,450.00 

202.07 
1,403.85 

622.65 
103.85 

56.41 
6,.648.75 

86.00 
31.73 

1~660.25 

31.90 
456.74 

47.10 
42.88 
19.18 

1,175.76 
5.00 

500.00 
34.48 

23,195.46 
0.00 

23,195.46 



06/12/2014 12:15 PM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank Check 

Bank BUILD BUILDING FUND 

OS/20/2014 BUILD 8460 
OS/27/2014 BUILD 8461 
OS/27/2014 BUILD 8462 
OS/27/2014 BUILD 8463 
OS/27/2014 BUILD 8464 
OS/27/2014 BUILD 8465 
05/30/2014 BUILD 8466 
06/03/2014 BUILD 8468 
06/03/2014 BUILD 8469 
06/10/2014 BUILD 8470 
06/10/2014 BUILD 8471 
06/10/2014 BUILD 8472 
06/10/2014 BUILD 8473 
06/10/2014 BUILD 8474 

BUILD TOTALS: 
Total of 14 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 14 Disbursements: 

Vendor 

SUPPAY 
BLUECROSS 
CONSUMERS 
DELTADENT 
$UPPAY 
VISIONSERV 
WEXBANK 
MANIER E. 
SUPPAY 
FIRSTMERIT 
GENEBUTE 
MML 
MAYERNIK 
VERIZONWIR 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/19/2014 - 06/16/2014 

Vendor Name 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WEX BANK 
EDWIN MANIER 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
FIRSTMERIT HEALTH INSURANCE ACCT 
GENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC. 
MML WORKERS' COMP FUND 
RICHARD MAYERNIK 
VERIZON WIRELESS 

Description 

PAYROLL TRANSFER 5/22/14 PAYROLL 
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD JUNE 2014 
LIFE INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
DENTAL INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
HCSP MAY 2014 
VISION INSURANCE JUNE 2014 
PULE CHARGES MAY 
22 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS MAY 2014 
PAYROLL TRANSFER 6/5/14 PAYROLL 
ADMIN FEES JUNE 2014 
OIL CHANGE, MAINTENANCE ON TRUCK 
WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE JULY 2014 THRU 
(2) RENEWAL CERTIFICATIONS 

HOT SPOT CHARGES MAY 2014 

Page: 111 

Amount 

4,096.37 
1,696.70 

15.13 
89.15 

998.37 
15.67 

183.97 
660.00 

4,096.39 
24.00 

1,018.16 
1,328.20 

87.50 
40.08 

14,349.69 
0.00 

14,349.69 



8:48AM 

06/10/14 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num 

100, CASH - O&M 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

May 20 through June 16, 2014 

Name Memo 

101 . O&M Checking - Chase 
06/10/14 
OS/20/14 
05/20/14 
05/20/14 
OS/20/14 
OS/20/14 
05120/14 
OS/20/14 
OS/20/14 
OS/20/14 
OS/20/14 
OS/20/14 
05/20/14 
OS/20/14 
OS/20/14 
05/20/14 
OS/20/14 
OS/20/14 
05/20/14 
OS/28/14 
OS/28/14 
05/28/14 
OS/28/14 
OS/28/14 
05/28/14 
05/28/14 
05/28/14 
05/28/14 
OS/28/14 
OS/28/14 
05/29/14 
05/29/14 

EFT 
8647 
8648 
8649 
8650 
8651 
8652 
8653 
8654 
8655 
8656 
8657 
8658 
8659 
8660 
8661 
8662 
8663 
8664 
8665 
8666 
8667 
8668 
8669 
8670 
8671 
8672 
8673 
8674 
8675 
8676 
8677 

Magic-Wrighter 
Aqua Check Lab 
Batteries Plus 
Carmen Walker 
Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Corrigan Oil Co, 
Crawford Door Sales 
Enmet Corporation 
Etna Supply 
FTL Construction Inc, 
HD Supply WatelWorks, Ltd. 
Home Depot 
Midwest Maintenance 
OHM Engineering Advisors 
Staples Contract & Commercial 
StericycJe Communications 
Verizon 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
AI's Cleaning Service 
AT&T 
Boone & Darr, Inc. 
Comcast 
DTE 
Etna Supply 
HD Supply WatelWorks, Ltd. 
Staples Contract & Commercial 
Universal licensing Service 
Verizon 
Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Consumer's Life Insurance Company 

Monthly Fee - May14 
Coliform Test (2) for Water Main Break 
Batteries, Tender 
Mileage - 04/03-05/15/14 
PVC Parts, Mailbox Numbers 
Fuel Additive 
Repair of Overhead Doors 
Recalibrate Gas Detector 
Meter/MXU Wire 
Emergency Repair - Water Main Break @ Glen 0 ... 
Manhold Framed lid 
Pipe Connectors 
Repair of manhole @ 8948 Sheffield 
GS, YCUA Cont., CIP Update 
Office Supplies 
Ans. Service - May14 
Cell Phones - May14 
W/S Purch. -Apr14 
Payroll - OS/22/14 
Pension & HCSP - May14 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - May14 (4 weeks) 
Booster Sta, Phone - May 14 
Test Backflow Devices @ St. Joe's 
Internet - Maint. Fac. May14 
Mull. Gas & Elect. - May14 
MXUs (54j 
Solder Swivel 
Office Supplies 
F.CC license Renewal 
Cell Phones - May14 
Medical Insurance - Jun14 
Life Insurance - Jun14 

Amount 

(38.94) 
(60.00) 

{191 ,85) 
(66.64) 
(43.32) 
(31,00) 

(1,250,00) 
(85.00) 

(750,00) 
(7,813,10) 

(684.20) 
(20.80) 

(1,500,00) 
(3,022.50) 

(68,97) 
(105.94) 
(125.88) 

(187,660.66) 
(16,396,00) 

(3,549.78) 
(160,00) 

(68.17) 
(40,00) 
(89.90) 

(1,249.38) 
(8,100.00) 

(10.36) 
(623.92) 

(95.00) 
(83.74) 

(4,055,57) 
(68,38) 

Page 1 



8:48AM 

06/10/14 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

Accrual Basis May 20 through June 16, 2014 

Date 

05/29/14 8678 
05/29/14 8679 
06/03/14 8680 
06/03/14 8681 
06/03/14 8682 
06/03/14 8683 
06/03/14 8684 
06/03/14 8685 
06/03114 8686 
06103114 8687 
06/03114 8688 
06/10114 8689 
06110/14 8690 
06/10/14 8691 
06/10/14 8692 
06/10/14 8693 
06/10/14 8694 
06/10/14 8695 
06/10/14 8696 

Name 

Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
Vision Service Plan 
Ann Arbor Charter Township 
DTE 
Gary Foster 
Ricoh USA Inc. 
Superior Twp. General Fund 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
TruGreen 
Windstream 
Wright Express FSC 
Bader & Sons Co. 
Beaver Research Company 
Com cast 
DTE 
FirstMerit Health Insurance Account 
HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. 
Parhelion Technologies 
Standard Printing 

Total 101 . O&M Checking Chase 

Total 100 . CASH - O&M 

120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125· CR Checking YCUA - Chase 

05/28/14 418 Superior Twp. Util. Dept O&M 
05/28/14 419 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. 
05/28/14 420 The Bank of New York Mellon-Agency ... 

Total 125 . CR Checking YCUA Chase 

Total 120 . CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

Memo 

Dental Insurance - Jun 14 
Vision Insurance - Jun14 
W/S Purch. - Mar-May14 
Mul!. Gas & Elect - May14 
Cell Phone Stipend - May14 + Shorts 
Copier Lease May14 
WIC Insurance - Jul14-Jun15 
Payroll - 06/05/14 
Lawn Service - Adm. Bldg. 
Phones - Main!. Fac. - Jun14 
Fuel- May14 
Tractor Wires 
Degreaser for Lift Stations 
Internet - Adm. Bldg. - May14 
Gas & Elect. @ 1799 N. Prospect - May14 
HSA Admin. Fees - Apr-Jun14 
Gasket 
Maintenance Fees - Jun14 
Payment Receipts (4,000) 

FTL Invoice 12-007 Paid by O&M in error 
Water Main Pipe for Emergency Repair 
2013 Bond Agency Fees 

Amount 

(502.68) 
(87.19) 

(10,824.82) 
(1,316.46) 

(52.00) 
(161.88) 

(7,305.10) 
(14,428.36) 

(425.00) 
(182.39) 
(507.92) 

(44.74) 
(676.01) 

(94.85) 
(178.10) 

(96.00) 
(86.56) 

(317.50) 
(165.00) 

(275,561.56) 

(275,561.56) 

(7,813.10) 
(1,400.00) 

(200.00) 

(9,413.10) 

(9,413.10) 

(284,974.66) 

Page 2 



- ~ 

I 

i 

:1 

2014 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMEN'I', made and entered into this day of , 2014, 
by and between the To~tnship Board of Superior Township, Washtenaw 
County, parties of the first part and the Board of ~lashtena~1 County 
Road Commissioners, parties of the second part. 

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements 
be made upon the local roads in the To~tnship of Superior, and 

WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement 
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 

IT IS NOI'/ THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of 
accomplish the improvements as specified herein, 
the standards of the parties of the second part. 

the second part will 
all in accordance with 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the Road Commission has provided an estimated 
cost for each individual project included herein. If, prior to 
beginning an individual project, it is determined that the original 
cost estimate will not COver project costs, the Road Commission ~lill 

notify the Township to determine, if the To~tnship desires to proceed 
vlith the project with a reduced scope or an additional funding 
commi tment. Budgets are closely monitored on each proj ect and every 
effort is made to avoid overruns. Any unexpected project cost overrun 
shall be taken from any unexpected funds remaining in the 'I'ovmship's 
total to~tnship agreement. If the overrun exceeds the total township 
agreement, the Road Commission may bill the Township up to an 
additional 10 percent of the total agreement amount with the Township. 
At the Township's option, such overruns can be taken from the following 
years matching funds. 

~. Dust Control (497-10-108) 

2. 

Work to include three (3) solid applications of contract 
brine on all certified local gr,avel/limestone roads wi thin 
the· township. Estimated 190,440 gallons @ $0.1275 per 
gallon. 
Estimated project cost: $ 24,281.~0 

Russett Road, Wiard Boulevard to Harvest Lane 
I'lork to include milling the existing surface, the placement 
of a 3" asphalt overlay, ADA sidewalk ramps, structure 
adj ustments and associated project restoration. Final cost 
to be determined by competitive bid. 
Estimated project cost: $ 22,200.00 



11 ., 
~ 

i1 

11 
:1 

.j 

" 

. i 

2014 Superior Tovmship Agreement 
Page T\'IO 

3. Clark Drive 
vlork to include milling the existing surface, the placement 
of a 3" asphalt overlay, HMA curb removal and replacement, 
and associated project restoration. Final cost to be 
determined by competitive bid. 
E:stimated project cos t: $ 18,000.00 

4. Vorhies Road, Fox Hollow Court to Warren Road 

5. 

6. 

Work to include roadside berm removal, crossroad culvert 
replacement, and associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ '12,500.00 

Warren Road, Gotfredson Road to Napier Road 
Work to include ditching, 
associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: 

culvert installation, and 

24,100.00 

Township Wide Limestone: 
1I10rk to include the application of a 23a limestone 
surface (approximately 3, 000 tons) vlith associated dust 
control on various local roads vii thin the township. 
I,ocations to be determined by the Township Supervisor 
(or his designee) and the District Foreman. Estimated 
cost of $13.45 per ton includes all labor, equipment and 
material. 
Estimated project cost: $ 40,350.00 

Dust Control 
Russett Road 
Clark Drive 
Vorhies Road 
Warren Road 

AGREEMEN~ SUMMARY 

Township Wide Limestone 

Less 2014 Conventional Matching Funds 
l.ess 2014 Drainage Matching Funds 

$ 24,281.10 
$ 22,200.00 
$ 18,000.00 
$ 15,800.00 
$ 24,100.00 
'L 4<2,35.0.00 
$ 144,731.10 

$ 31,568.00 
$ 8,793.00 

ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2014: $ 104,370.10 



I 
I 

I. 

2014 Superior Township Agreement 
Page Three 

FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP: 

_ /i:;?JV .. . ..... __ _ 
Kenneth SChwa~sor 
-. L L Q _ N f--Pvv 
~ps, Clerk 

FOR WASHTENAI,/ COUN'rY ROAD COMMISSION: 

Douglas E. ,'uller I 

Roy D. Tmmsend, Managing Director 

t~pI;7k~ 
Witness ( 

Witness 



WHO: 

WHAT: 

WHEN: 

WHERE: 

WHY: 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 
555 N. Zeeb Road 

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103 

MEDIA ADVISORY 

To media representatives, the motoring public and all interested parties 

Public Hearing on Proposed Procedures and Regulations for Developing 
Public Roads 

1 pm July 15, 2014 

555 N. Zeeb Road 

Proposed Procedures and Regulations for Developing Public Roads 

The Board of County Road Commissioners of Washtenaw County is holding a Public Hearing 
regarding adoption of the proposed Procedures and Regulations for Developing Public Roads. A 
copy of the document is available for public review during normal business hours at the 
Washtenaw County Road Commission, 555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, MI, and/or may be 
reviewed on the following website: http://www.wcroads.org/node/2161. 

CONTACT: 

I ISSUE DATE: 

Please contact Matt MacDonell, WCRC Assistant Director of Engineering, 
at (734) 327-6688 or macdonellm@wcroads.org if you have questions or 
concerns, 

June 12, 2014 



OFFICE OF COUNTY TREASURER 

200 N. MAIN STREET. SUITE 200 PO BOX 8645 
ANN ARBOR. MI 48107-8645 PHONE: (734) 222-6600 FAX: (734) 222-6632 

t"~!'§@!''!1.<!§bjenaw.org 

CATHERINE McCLARY, CPFO, CPFIM 
TREASURER 

June 2014 

Dear City, Township, or Village Clerk: 

This letter serves as your notice of the parcels that I foreclosed upon in Circuit Court in my capacity as 
the Foreclosing Governmental Unit under the authority of the General Property Tax Act. These 
foreclosures were made for delinquent real property taxes. 

A public auction of these properties is scheduled. Minimum bids have been established and include all 
delinquent taxes, fees, penalties, and interest plus any costs related to holding the auction. Attached is 
a list of parcels that have been foreclosed on and may be acquired by your municipality for public use 
before the public auction for the indicated minimum bid. 

The General Property Tax Act establishes a procedure for the State and for local municipalities to 
purchase foreclosed property prior to public auction. The purchase must be for a governmental 
use and to carry out a public purpose exempt from taxation. The law establishes the following 
order of preference: 

a) The State of Michigan has first right of refusal and must pay the higher of the minimum bid 
or the market value of the property. The State has until the first day Tuesday in July to 
exercise its right. 

b) The City, Village, or Township (in that order) in which the property is located can purchase 
the property if the State declines and must pay the minimum bitt prior to the auction 
beginning on the third Tuesday in July. 

c) The County may purchase the property if the City, Village, or Township declines and must 
pay the minimum bId. 

If the City, Village, Township, or County purchases a property under this process and later sells the 
property for more than the purchase price, plus the cost of any improvements, the excess proceeds are 
due back to the Treasurer to replenish the tax foreclosure fund. 

Please let me know as soon as possible If you have any questions about the process for acquiring this 
parcel or any general questions about foreclosures or charge-backs. 

Sincerely, 

Catherine McClary 

cc: City, Township, or Village Treasurer 



... GUI{}";-
t~. 3{ ... a!)~ 
~~-,,;;; 
~:;'''",,4; .. ~ '11 ,826 

i http://www.auction.comiwashtenaw 

list of Tax Foreclosed Properties 
Auction 2014 

Washtenaw County, Michigan 
Pleas~ Note: The Treasurer hos the right to withdraw any property ()l'I: this list prior to the auman. Please contact the offit.e far up to dute in{ormCltion. 

An bidding is done online. Please read the terms: and ccndftions before biddiag. 
AJI.attempts wefe made for accuracy and proof-nading. Please report any errors you may find to toxes@ewasntenaw.org 

Catherine McOary~ CPfOI CPfIM 
Washtenaw County Treasurer 

Parcel 
Identification 

J ~10--3S.301H)18 

J -1(}-35-372..o12 

J -10..35400-012 

Address and 
Municipality 

S1amford Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI4S199 

CharterTwp of Superior 

--I 9224 Par".ama Ave 
Ypsilanti, M14$198 

CharterTwp cfSupeoor 

Clark Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

CharterTWp Of SuperiOt 

Auction Date 

aJ112014 

711S1Z014 

St13J2014 

Phone: 734-222-6600 
Fax: 734-222·6632 

Email: taxes@ewashtertaw.org 

2013 Assessed I Minimum 
Value x 2.... Bid- Legal Description 

$173,200 

$85,000 

$16$,800 

OWNERREO:UE$T SU 35-SB-1 L4762 ?S99 PHAse"!!!" BEGAT$1!4COR SEC 35, TH $B7-47-02W S65AS 
FT. TH N 38·2$-02 E 157.27 FT, TH N 2S-03-:28 W 44$.06 FT, TH N S2-32~29W17.00 FT, TH 32S.0BFT AlNG 
ARC OF CURV..t.FT-RAD 623.00 Fr -CH N 22·33-12 E322,37 FT. TH N 07-3N29 E 84.98 FT, TH S 82-22-02 E 
119,90 FT, TH S 87-13-31 E 66.24 FT, TH S 82-22-02 E 120.00 FT, TH S 69-19-51 E 35.03 FT, TH S 47-13-49 E ; 

$23,914 1220,65 FT,TH S 33-22-3.8 E 25]5 FT. TH N 42-45-41 E 56.15 FT, TH S 47-13-49 E310,13 FT, TH S43-0~ W 
50.00 FT, TH S 47~13-49 E 110.25 FT. TH S 25-00-00 E 77 A4 FT, TH N 87-40-01 E 92.35 FT. TH S 02~19-59 E 
120.00 FT, TH $ 27-42-40 En.OS FT, TH S 02-19--59 E 120,60 FT, TH S $7.38-10 W437.04 FTTO THE POB. 
PT OF $ 112 SEC 35,T2s..R7E. 15.6 AC. 

$12,577 

$23,594 

SPLIT ON 021'1$12010 FROM J -1C-3S-400-06STHROUGH J ~1()'3S-4S0-196; 

"OLD $IO .. J 10-358-687-00 SU 55·12 LOT 587 WOODLAND ACRES $1.18 NO $ 

OWNER REOUESTSU 35-BC-2 L4762 P69S PHASE" II ~COM AT S 114 COR SEC 35,TH N 0:2-0.3~2S W 
692,11 TH N42-4Q..11 E 25.97 FTTO A POB, TH N 42-4()..11 E 70.00 FT, TH S 47-13-49 E :260.12 FT, TH N 
42-46-11 306.00 FT, TH N 50~19-3S E SS.Sa FT, TH N 42-46-11 E 120.35 FT, TH S 47-12-40 E 285.72 FT, TH $ 
47-12-40 E 1008.28 FT, TH S 87~3&-40 W 1086,57 FT, TH N 02~1g..SS W 120.55 FT, TH N 27-42-40 W 
73.05 FT, TH N 02~19-59 W 120.00 FT, TH S 87-40-01 W 92.:3$ FT, TH N 25-00-00 W 77.44 FT, TH N 47~13-49 
W 110.25 FT, TH N43-03-33 E 50.00 FT, TH N 47~13-49W310,12 FT TO THE POB. PT OF SE 1!4 SEC 3$, 
T2$·R7E. 15.00 AC SPLIT ON 0211812010 FROM J -10..3S. 
480-06$ THROUGH J ~10...J5-480-196; 

"'" Per Michigan Constitution, assessed value sh,,11 not exceed 50% of true cash value (Article 9, Sec Jon 3). 
...... Incudes all deilnquentta)(es, interest, pen<llties, fees, costs, and e~pen$es, 

REVISED 6/512014 
Pagel 



2~k 
COMCAST 

May 19, 2014 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

As part of Comcast's commitment to keep you informed about important developments that 
affect our customers in your community, I am writing to notify you of some channel changes. 
Customers are being notified of these changes via bill messages. 

Effective July 9, 2014, Playboy Pay-Per-View will move from channel 543 to channel 544. 

Also, July 16, 2014, access to FearNet On Demand via channel 166 will be discontinued. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1888 with any questions you may have 

Sincerely, 

kwr~ 
Frederick G. Eaton 
Senior Manager, External Affairs 
Com cast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 



JUN-02--2D14 [10N Ol: 13 PM !IASHTENAW COUNTY EOC FAX NO. 734 971 8690 

_

J ~_ 

" - • 
;;;;;-

WASHTENAW CO-UNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

----' 1 __ ¢_IIII1i_' __ ~~=_=~_~=== ,-
<>231 H~blck now. AM Arbor.Mooi.," ,B13b·9m • OFFICE 11~1 071-8400 • FAX Iml97a'~iIl4 • ~MA" 'i"'rlll~""'t,lena!lmi 

P. 01/01 

JEHAV~. CLAVTOll MARK A. PTAS2gK 
SHlUflfF' UHGllRSHrfllFf: 

EMERGENCY SERVICES DIVISION I 
OUTDOOR WARNING SIREN TEST NOTIFICATION 

Saturday June 7, 2014 at 12:00 Noon 

Washtenaw County's 68 warning sirens will be tested at Noon on 
the first Saturday of every month from March through 
September. If there is a tlm:at of severe weather on the day of a 
test, it will be cancelleo. 

Except for scheduled testing, the Sirens will be activated for the 
following emergencies: 

" The National Weather Service has issued a tornado warning 

• A severe thunderstorm has been detected with damaging 
winds in excess of 70 MPH 

.. A hazardous materials accident requires immediate 
protective action by the public 

• An attack on the United States is imminent, underway or has 
recently occurred 

Warning Siren activation is a signal to members of the public to 
immediately go indoors and monitor J.QQru Emergency Alert 
System media outlets for official information. Washtenaw 
County's emergency broadcasters are: 

WEMU 89.1 FM 
WWWW 102.9 FM 
WQKL 107.1 FM 
WTKA 1050 AM 
WLBY 1290 AM 

http://emergancy.eWashtenllw.r.lrg 


